



-

EUROPE • ASIA • COLOMBIA • EGYPT AFRICA SAFARIS & WILDLIFE CRUISES

TINT

2026





Heas OF THE (RIVER"





WELCOME

Step aboard a world of unparalleled experiences, where your journey is our passion. Allow us to share villages that time forgot. Walk along cobblestone streets filled with delights. Pedal through historic town squares. And revel in moments that last a lifetime.

When you step aboard AmaWaterways, each day brings a genuine smile that warms the heart. Every river a new culture that inspires, and each course a moment to savour and share.

Experience these wonders and delights with AmaWaterways, the Heart of the River™.

TABLE OF contents

- 5 The AmaWaterways Story
- 7 Your River Cruise Inclusions
- 9 Staterooms With A View
- 10 Award-Winning Dining
- 12 Your Cruise Manager And Crew
- 13 Our Wellness Programme
- 14 Biking And Hiking Adventures
- 16 Plan For Your Cruise
- 17 Exclusive Experiences
- 18 Combination And Longer Itineraries
- 20 Speciality Wine Cruises
- 22 Speciality Golf Cruises
- 23 Christmas Cruises

DUTCH & BELGIAN WATERWAYS, THE RHINE, MOSELLE, MAIN & DANUBE RIVERS

- 26 Tulip Time
- 28 Best Of Holland & Belgium
- 30 Captivating Rhine
- 32 Enchanting Rhine
- 34 Rhine Castles & Swiss Alps
- 36 Swiss Alps & Rhine Castles
- 38 Europe's Rivers & Castles
- 40 Rhine & Moselle Splendours
- 42 Vineyards Of The Rhine & Moselle
- 44 Rhine & Moselle Delights
- 46 Rhine & Moselle Fairytales
- 48 Grand Rhine & Dutch Canals
- 50 Magna On The Danube
- 52 Romantic Danube
- 54 Melodies Of The Danube
- 56 Legendary Danube
- 58 Blue Danube Discovery
- 60 Best Of The Danube
- 62 Gems Of Southeast Europe
- 64 Grand Danube
- 66 Magnificent Europe
- 68 Iconic Christmas Markets
- 70 Christmas Markets on The Danube
- 72 Christmas Markets On The Rhine

THE DISTINCTIVE WATERWAYS OF FRANCE

- 76 Paris & Normandy
- 78 Impressions Of The Seine & Paris
- 80 Flavours Of Burgundy
- 82 Colours Of Provence
- 84 Essence Of Burgundy & Provence
- 86 Taste Of Bordeaux
- 88 Grand Seine & Rhône
- 90 Grand Seine & Bordeaux

PORTUGAL & SPAIN

- THE DOURO RIVER
- 94 Enticing Douro
- 96 Flavours Of Portugal & Spain

VIETNAM & CAMBODIA

- THE MEKONG RIVER
- 100 Riches Of The Mekong
- 102 Charms Of The Mekong

COLOMBIA

- THE MAGDALENA RIVER
- 106 Magic Of Colombia
- 108 Wonders Of Colombia

EGYPT

- THE NILE RIVER
- 112 Secrets Of Egypt & The Nile

AFRICA'S SAFARIS & WILDLIFE CRUISES

- 116 Discover Africa
- 117 Rivers & Rails Of Africa
- 118 Wildlife & The Falls
- 119 Stars Of South Africa
- 120 Golden Trails Of East Africa
- 122 Extend Your Stay -
 - Optional Land Packages
- 136 Our Award-Winning Fleet: Deck Plans
- 158 Terms & Conditions



OUR STORY

AmaWaterways was founded in 2002 by three families, but our river cruise story began well before that. Co-Founder and President Rudi Schreiner was born in Vienna, at the heart of the Danube. In 1975, as part of a journalism assignment, he designed his first ship, a raft he took along the Amazon River. Soon thereafter he started working in travel, creating unique tour experiences in Europe.

When the Rhine-Main-Danube Canal was built in 1992. Rudi became a driving force in the river cruising industry. He later teamed up with co-founders Kristin

Karst and Jimmy Murphy to start AmaWaterways. Born in Germany, Kristin brings

Gary Murphy, Tan Chau, Asia

extensive experience in travel, river cruising and customer service in her role as Executive Vice President. Rudi and Kristin partnered with Jimmy Murphy, a brilliant travel entrepreneur who built Brendan Vacations. His son, Gary, now carries on his father's legacy in his roles as a co-owner and an active board member.

AWARD WINNING RIVER CRUISE SHIPS

2024 TRAVEL WEEKLY

MAGELLAN

AWARDS

TRAVA

GOLD WINNER

AmaWaterways' stunning and spacious river cruise ships accommodate an average of just 156 guests on board yet offer the luxury of space, generous amenities and breathtaking views at every bend. Each ship has been thoughtfully designed to reflect the surrounding destinations, with upscale comforts and innovations that enhance the guest experience and sustainable features that highlight our commitment to protecting the natural ecosystems we cruise through.

> "We are proud to represent a product and river cruise experience that is enjoyed by travellers of all ages. We are truly inclusive, not only in our product delivery and everything we include in our price, but also inclusive of all ages, ethnic backgrounds and family compositions." - Gary Murphy





Rudi Schreiner and Kristin Karst, Asia

CRUISERS' CHOICE

cruisecrit





From left: Gary, Kristin, Jimmy and Rudi

Drinks on the Sun Deck

YOUR RIVER CRUISE INCLUSIONS

With over two decades of experience on the world's rivers, AmaWaterways has remained focused on what we do best: providing our guests with innovative and unforgettable travel experiences.

INCLUDED IN YOUR RIVER CRUISE FARE

- Elegantly appointed riverview staterooms and Suites—most with signature twin balconies, French balconies or full balconies
- Experienced Cruise Manager who accompanies you throughout your cruise and land journey
- > Fine dining at multiple dining venues with complimentary and unlimited premium wine, beer and soft drinks during lunch and dinner
- > The Chef's Table Specialty Restaurant
- > Daily Sip & Sail cocktail hour with complimentary wine, beer and spirits
- > Your choice from up to eight daily excursions: guided hikes, bike tours, culinary demonstrations and more
- > Wellness Programme and classes led by a professionally trained Wellness Host
- > Unlimited high-quality complimentary Wi-Fi on board
- > Complimentary water always available, with recyclable containers for excursions
- > Complimentary bicycles and Nordic walking sticks
- > Distinctive onboard programmes and evening entertainment
- > Expertly trained, all English-speaking staff
- > Port charges

Note: Amenities and services may vary by region and ship.



AmaSonata sailing through Budapest, Hungary ٩

444444

STATEROOMS WITH A VIEW

Sophisticated, contemporary and elegantly appointed, your spacious stateroom serves as your personal oasis for rejuvenation. Most of the staterooms in our fleet feature not just one, but two private balconies — a French balcony and a full outside balcony.

On a river cruise, the view is everything. Our signature view-enhancing twin balconies provide a unique panoramic view of the beautiful sights along the river while inviting both fresh air and natural light inside and to enjoy the river however you wish.

UNPACK ONCE IN YOUR RETREAT

- A place for everything with generous wardrobe and storage space, as well as an in-room safe
- > Marble bathrooms with multi-jet shower, soothing bath and body products, cotton bathrobes, slippers and hairdryer
- > Desk/dressing table and comfortable sitting area
- > Entertainment-On-Demand, featuring Hollywood's newest releases and a selection of classic movies, news, sports and satellite TV, as well as a large selection of music channels
- > Complimentary water replenished daily

UPGRADE TO THE SUITE LIFE

Discover the added luxury of travelling in a suite. From a larger sitting area and expansive bathrooms with a bathtub and shower, to enhanced personal space and unrivalled balcony views, the Suites aboard our award-winning fleet offer a truly memorable experience.

Those staying in a suite on AmaMagna will rest and rejuvenate within the largest and most luxurious Suites on the river, ranging from 33-66 sq. m and offering a full balcony along with other amenities.

PERFECT FOR FAMILIES AND GROUPS

Select ships in our fleet offer staterooms with connecting doors, as well as triple and quadruple accommodations, making river cruising more convenient for groups and families.

Note: Amenities may vary by region and ship.



AWARD-WINNING DINING



As a member of the prestigious international culinary society La Chaíne des Rôtisseurs, AmaWaterways offers guests an unforgettable experience enhanced by daily hand-selected complimentary wine. AmaWaterways' Culinary Director, Robert Kellerhals, was also invited to join the prestigious French association, Tables et Auberges de France, recognising his culinary excellence.

Every day on board, you will indulge in exquisite regionally-inspired cuisine lovingly prepared using only the freshest local and seasonal ingredients sourced from destinations visited ashore.

A VARIETY OF DINING OPTIONS

Dine a la carte at breakfast, lunch and dinner in the Main Restaurant, or enjoy your lunch in the Main Lounge, along with a selection of complimentary tapas throughout the day and afternoon tea daily.

THE CHEF'S TABLE

Watch as the chef chops, sears and meticulously plates a multi-course tasting menu worthy of a Michelin star. Make reservations for this exceptional experience in an intimate venue on board with enhanced service once during your 7-night cruise – courtesy of AmaWaterways.

COMPLIMENTARY BEVERAGES

Start the day off with fresh-squeezed juices, sparkling wine, coffee and tea. Indulge in our Sip & Sail cocktail hour and unlimited wine, beer and soft drinks with lunch and dinner.



Sip & Sail cocktail hour

Meals prepared with fresh seasonal ingredients Enjoy delicious meals among fellow cruisers



YOUR CRUISE MANAGER AND CREW



Travelling aboard a river cruise isn't just about the wonderful places you'll go; it's also about the people you meet. From fellow guests who are sure to become lifelong friends, to a genuinely warm and welcoming crew who go above and beyond to ensure your journey with us is as memorable as possible, it is the people who truly make your experience.

Extraordinary service is our passion. With a high staff to guest ratio, you're well taken care of by our professionally trained, all English speaking crew. AmaWaterways crew get to know you, so they can anticipate your individual preferences and offer you those extra special touches to make you feel at home.

From the Cruise Manager who drove a beloved teddy bear to the airport to meet his grateful young owner to the Hotel Receptionist who biked into town to retrieve a cherished purchase left behind, AmaWaterways' crew is more than just highly trained—they sparkle.

EXTEND YOUR TIME WITH YOUR CRUISE MANAGER

Our experienced Cruise Managers provide unparalleled personal attention, unique travel insights, and thoughtfully considered travel accommodations. Often hailing from the very regions we sail through, our Cruise Managers apply their multicultural knowledge and years of tourism experience, going above and beyond to ensure the memories you make on board and on shore last a lifetime. Cruise Managers also accompany guests throughout all optional land extensions, offering even greater peace of mind.

OUR WELLNESS PROGRAMME

AmaWaterways strives to ensure every guest maintains their best self on board. We are proud to offer a variety of guided hikes, biking excursions, engaging fitness classes led by professionally trained Wellness Hosts* as well as heated sun deck pools, whirlpools, fitness rooms and massage services. Overseen fleetwide by our Corporate Wellness Host and Ironman event participant, Selina, our wellness activities are an enriching way to nourish your mind, body and spirit during your river cruise.

ENHANCE YOUR BEST SELF

That deep breath of fresh air you take while stretching into warrior pose during sunrise yoga. That exhilarating moment you reach the summit of your hike and spot the most breathtaking view below. That first flavourful bite of food that awakens your taste buds for the next freshly prepared course to come.

Going on holiday is not simply about exploring new destinations – sometimes it is also about exploring deep within and enhancing your best self. Whether you are taking a much-needed mental break or rekindling your joie de vivre, AmaWaterways is passionate about your overall health and wellness and takes a holistic approach to lifting your spirits.

WELLNESS HOSTS

Small complimentary exercise classes are led on the Sun Deck or in the Main Lounge by AmaWaterways' exceptional Wellness Hosts. A variety of daily activities are available for guests, with group classes such as pilates, resistance band stretching, cardio, active wellness walks and dance, based on each individual Wellness Host's expertise. Guests of all ages and activity levels are encouraged to participate and simple modifications are offered for guests with mobility limitations.

A HEALING TOUCH

For those who prefer a more relaxing approach to wellness, AmaWaterways' therapeutic massage services^{**} melt tension away and soothe aching muscles. A healing touch may even lower your blood pressure – and afterwards, you'll feel brand new.

MEKONG WELLNESS ACTIVITIES

Guests on our Mekong cruises may participate in morning stretching, core strengthening, resistance band classes and active wellness walks as well as some regionally-inspired wellness activities.

*Wellness Hosts available on all ships except AmaVida, AmaDouro, AmaSintra, AmaDahlia, AmaLilia and Zambezi Queen. **Available for a nominal fee.



Zen Wellness Studio

Biking for the whole family

BIKING AND HIKING ADVENTURES



Calling all active travellers. Climb higher and venture deeper into iconic cities and old-world villages with AmaWaterways' active excursions. Whether on two wheels or on two feet, our guided hiking and biking excursions take you well beyond the typical tourist paths and deep into the rich culture and natural beauty of the places you visit.

As the first river cruise line to introduce a fleet of bicycles on board, we're proud to offer guided biking excursions enabling you to pedal along the riverbanks and through the heart of fascinating destinations. And from hilltop castles such as Passau's Veste Oberhaus Fortress, to the monastery at Vienne's Mount Pipet, enjoy fresh air and breathtaking views on our included hikes.

ACTIVE EUROPEAN ADVENTURES

Ride into your own fairytale on two wheels or with an invigorating hike. Bike by the swan pond in Strasbourg's romantic Parc de l'Orangerie or pedal along the lush banks of the Rhine River. Prefer to hike? Cochem's beautiful Reichsburg Castle high above the Moselle offers tremendous views of the river valley below.

Elsewhere, ascend to the fascinating ruins of Château Gaillard, the former stronghold of Richard the Lionheart. Pedal through Provence, imaging Cezanne's immortal landscapes as you become entranced by culturally rich towns such as Arles and Avignon. And connect to

the famous soil of Bordeaux on guided excursions. Even better, it's always included.

WALHALLA

Glide on two wheels from Regensburg to the Walhalla memorial, a German hall of fame and impressive neoclassical white marble temple inspired by the Parthenon in Athens.

WERTHEIM CASTLE

Discover Wertheim Castle on an exhilarating hike. The castle contains some of the most picturesque ruins throughout Germany and features both a deep moat and impressive bulwark.



Wetheim Castle

RIVER INN BIKE TOUR

Take in wooded hills and beaches of poplars along the scenic shores of the Inn River as you pedal from Passau to Wernstein and back through the Old Town.

KALEMEGDAN FORTRESS

Hike along the winding paths of Belgrade's famed fortress for incredible views over the Danube.

RÜDESHEIM

Revel in a scenic hike through the vineyards above the Rhine River, taking in stunning views of Rüdesheim, the Nahe River with its Roman Bridge, and Bromserburg Castle.



BREISACH WINE COUNTRY

Cycle through the Rheingau woods and enjoy the peaceful calm along your route through Breisach's wine country, appreciating scenic views of France and the Vosges Mountains in the distance.

LES ANDELYS

Burgundy Regior

Pedal through the original village, nestled in a tight bend of the Seine River, taking in sights long steeped in history, such as Les Andelys' city hall, church and Nicolas Poussin Public Garden.

Cussac Fort Medoc



Hiking in beautiful Durnstein

PLAN FOR YOUR CRUISE

Step aboard one of our luxury ships, unpack once and be seamlessly transported from one destination to the next.

With AmaWaterways, every day is a "see" day as we cruise through grand capitals and charming towns. Our ships dock near or in city centres, meaning you can step right off the ship and explore.

PREPARING FOR YOUR RIVER CRUISE

A few things to consider doing prior to sailing with us:

- Advise your reservations specialist of your dietary requirements, which we'll be happy to accommodate.
- > We recommend you purchase travel insurance to help protect yourself and your trip investment from the unexpected.
- > Download the MyAmaCruise app.
- > Review the Prepare For Your Cruise section on our website for packing tips, visa and passport requirements and other helpful information.

MYAMACRUISE APP

Our popular app is full of features to enhance your river cruise experience:

- > Access details of your itinerary
- > Access your travel documents
- > Use our Stateroom Upgrade programme where you can place a bid on your stateroom upgrade
- > Check in for your cruise
- > Register for shore excursions
- > While onboard, view the live cruise tracking map, our Daily Cruiser newsletter, plus stay connected with family and friends through photo albums and email and social sharing.



★ myAmaC

MACERTO

EXCLUSIVE EXPERIENCES

As an industry pioneer, AmaWaterways evolves to enhance our guests' river cruising experience. We seek out off-the-beaten-path destinations, offer exclusive excursions and provide new experiences onboard.

PERSONALISE YOUR EXPERIENCE

In many destinations, you'll be free to choose from one of several guided tours — all of which are included in your cruise fare. There's always a city tour designed to show you all the renowned highlights and landmarks in grand capitals and charming villages alike. And we offer included special interest tours, which are designed to immerse you in local culture and flavours. In many cases, you'll have a choice of gentle, regular and active tour paces.

There are even some late riser tours for those guests who prefer to sleep in.

UP-CLOSE EXPERIENCES AND FRONT-ROW VIEWS

On a river cruise, you don't just pass through a destination, you experience it. Our sailings are crafted to connect you to the essence of each place you visit. We always make it a point to place our guests in small groups. This helps facilitate access to sights and landmarks, a more intimate setting, and more encounters with the locals.

AUTHENTIC AND EXCLUSIVE EXPERIENCES FOR AMAWATERWAYS GUESTS

A taste of some of the exclusive AmaWaterways experiences you can enjoy.

GERMANY - OKTOBERFEST CELEBRATION IN VILSHOFEN

In a private space just for AmaWaterways guests, experience the hospitality of Vilshofen, a charming Bavarian town where Oktoberfest celebrations include Bavarian beer and warm bretzels. *Itineraries: Magna on the Danube, Grand Danube, Melodies of the Danube, Romantic Danube, Christmas Markets on the Danube*

GERMANY - BURG LAHNECK CASTLE VISIT IN LAHNSTEIN

Lit by candlelight, hear the legends and characters of this 13th-century medieval fortress and enjoy some free time to explore the grounds on your own. *Itineraries: Enchanting Rhine, Swiss Alps & Rhine Castles, Europe's Rivers & Castles, Rhine* & Moselle Fairytales, Vineyards of the Main & Rhine

AUSTRIA - EVENING WINE TASTING EXPERIENCE IN SPITZ

As the only ship permitted to dock in the winemaking hamlet of Spitz, AmaMagna guests are invited to an intimate wine tasting set to live music performed by skilled local musicians. *Itineraries: Magna on the Danube, Grand Danube (on AmaMagna)*

FRANCE - EXCLUSIVE WINE FESTIVAL IN BOURG

Enjoy a wine festival held exclusively for AmaWaterways guests in this charming medieval village with wines from the appellation of Côtes du Bourg, local snacks and a live music performance. *Itineraries: Taste of Bordeaux, Grand Seine & Bordeaux*

EGYPT - A UNIQUE NUBIAN VILLAGE, HEISA ISLAND

Explore a beautiful Nubian village and meet the wonderful people who live there. *Itinerary: Secrets of Egypt & the Nile*

COLOMBIA - YEAR-ROUND CARNAVAL CELEBRATION IN BARRANQUILLA

Barranquilla hosts the second largest Carnaval celebration in the world. Although Carnaval typically only takes place four days of the year, all AmaWaterways guests enjoy this exclusive experience. *Itineraries: Wonders of Colombia and Magic of Colombia*

COMBINATION & LONGER ITINERARIES

Looking to make the most of your time in Europe? We've curated a selection of 14-night itineraries from some of our most popular cruises to extend the river cruise experience.



GRAND RHINE & DUTCH CANALS (see page 48)



MAGNIFICENT EUROPE (see page 66)



GRAND DANUBE (see page 64)



GRAND SEINE & RHÔNE (see page 88)



GRAND SEINE & BORDEAUX (see page 90)

Some holidays are relaxing, others enlighten you, and after this I'm enlightened and truly a better citizen of the world. Kelly C.

COMBINE YOUR EUROPEAN CRUISES AND SAVE!

Combination cruises are a fantastic way to extend a river cruise journey and visit numerous destinations in one seamless experience.

Reserve two or more European river cruises travelled within a 30-day window to save 10% on your second and subsequent cruises. We'll even give you a bag of complimentary laundry service on each sailing. Other conditions apply.

Speak to our friendly reservations team about our combo cruises, a great way to customise your holiday.



SPECIALITY WINE CRUISES

Uncork local traditions and savour intense flavours during one of our more than 70 dedicated Celebration of *Wine River Cruises through Europe*. Offering enhanced epicurean experiences included in the cruise fare, these thrilling wine-themed cruises sail through Austria's UNESCO-designated Wachau Valley; France's celebrated Bordeaux area and equally distinguished Burgundy and Côtes du Rhône regions; Portugal's Douro Valley, the oldest demarcated wine region in the world; Germany's breathtaking Rheingau, Franconia and Moselle regions, and beyond.



INSIDER'S VIEW WITH THE EXPERTS A superbly knowledgeable Wine Host will bring delicious wine on board, lead special tastings and discussions, curate a food and wine pairing dinner, and accompany you to historic cellars and vineyards ashore.



THE ART OF WINE PAIRING Heighten the relationship between food and wine at a pairing dinner. Rosemary-crusted lamb? A clear match for Châteauneuf-du-Pape. Freshly-caught oysters? Try a Loire white. Rich chocolate cake? Port is in order.



PREMIER VINEYARDS & CELLAR TOURS

One of the most delightful aspects of Wine Cruises is visiting Europe's unique vineyards and wineries. Walk through France's Saint-Émilion and then sample Grand Cru Classé wines at a local château. Visit Germany's stunning UNESCO-designated Residenz Palace in Würzburg, home to a beautiful wine cellar. Taste a centuries-old royal heritage at Austria's Burg Clam and celebrate good times and fine wines at festivals in France and Germany.



AUTHENTIC ENCOUNTERS

Authentic encounters add to memorable experiences of local culture. Walk alongside artisans and vintners through the same fields in which their ancestors toiled. Learn how best to pair decadent chocolate with wine; engage all your senses at Bordeaux's Cité du Vin wine museum, go in search of the "Black Diamond" truffles in Grignan; or be tempted by apricot jams, strudels and apricot brandy in Austria's enchanting Wachau Valley.



SPECIALITY GOLF CRUISES

Play golf across several countries in one week. AmaWaterways's exclusive Concierge Golf Programme combines a 7-night luxury river cruise onboard the stunning *AmaMagna* with up to five rounds of golf played at some of Europe's most prestigious golf courses.

Everything is arranged for you: tee times, private luxury transportation between the ship and course, cart hire, lunch, and club cleaning.

THE OAKS PRAGUE PGA NATIONAL

Prague, Czech Republic Ranked number one in the Czech Republic

GOLF RESORT BAD GRIESBACH - BECKENBAUER COURSE

Bad Griesbach, Germany Host of the Porsche European Open

GOLF CLUB ADAMSTAL

Ramsau, Austria Host of The Austrian Open

PENATI COUNTRY CLUB - LEGENDS COURSE

Senica, Slovakia Host of The Slovakian Open

PANNONIA COUNTRY CLUB Budapest, Hungary

Host of The Hungarian Open

The Concierge Golf Programme can be purchased with select sailings of Magna on the Danube (see page 50). Golf course visits replace other excursions on same day for guests participating in the Concierge Golf Programme.





CHRISTMAS CRUISES

Experience the deep-rooted traditions and heartwarming cuisine of Europe at this most wonderful time of year. Join friends and loved ones on a Christmas Cruise and experience the European way of life—gather at the Christmas Markets, wrap your hands around a mug of glühwein or cocoa, shop for one-of-a-kind handcrafted treasures, and celebrate the spirit of the season. Choose from a range of sailings from our November "Festive Delights" cruises through to our end-of-year New Year's Cruises.

CHRISTMAS MARKETS ON THE RHINE

(Between Amsterdam and Basel)

From the colourful canals of Amsterdam to the Swiss mountain peaks of Lucerne and Zurich, soak up the holiday festivities in four countries. Cologne's Christmas Market with its impressive Gothic cathedral as its backdrop; the "Capital of Noël," Strasbourg; and Heidelberg's market are all timeless, highlighting traditions handed down through the centuries.

CHRISTMAS MARKETS ON THE DANUBE

(Between Budapest and Vilshofen)

Experience timeless holiday traditions and elegant pageantry along the captivating Danube. Discover the Baroque splendour of the Habsburg Empire with visits to regal Christmas Markets in Vienna and Salzburg's Hellbrunn Palace. Stroll through Regensburg's romantic market in front of the Thurn and Taxis Palace and be spellbound by Prague's Old Town Christmas Market.

GEMS OF SOUTHEAST EUROPE (CHRISTMAS)

(Between Budapest and Giurgiu)

Immerse yourself in the winter magic of Hungary, Croatia, Serbia, Bulgaria and Romania. Relish the sight of beautiful landscapes, perhaps glistening with snow; journey through the Iron Gates; and perhaps savour local seasonal sweets during Winterfest in Novi Sad, the first Christmas Market in Serbia.

COLOURS OF PROVENCE (CHRISTMAS)

(Between Lyon and Arles)

From romantic cities decked in garlands and lights, to foodie havens and artistic epicentres, this itinerary enlivens the senses. Trace the steps of famous artists in Arles, discover the Christmas crèches in Lyon, and browse local handicrafts at intimate markets throughout the region, including during your land package in Barcelona.



Strasbourg Christmas Market, France



Shop for one-of-a-kind handicrafts



Winterfest in Novi Sad, Serbia



Christmas crèches, Provence





DUTCH & BELGIAN WATERWAYS, THE RHINE, MOSELLE, MAIN & DANUBE RIVERS

Along Europe's legendary waterways, major trade routes were born, generations of timeless traditions and legends were created, and historic capitals were reimagined as modern metropolises. From fascinating art and architecture to sumptuous food and wine, you'll fall in love with everything Europe has to offer.



AWE-INSPIRING BEAUTY AND HISTORY

Discover historic Dutch and Belgian Waterways around the Rhine Delta and North Sea along countless canals crisscrossing Belgium and the Netherlands. Or wind your way past castles along the Rhine River and onto its major tributaries; the Moselle with dramatic vineyard-clad landscapes and medieval towns, and the Main, home to the manmade marvel known as the Main-Danube Canal. Further east, Europe's second longest river, the Danube passes through 10 countries, four capital cities, charming villages and majestic natural wonders.

TULIP TIME

7 nights roundtrip Amsterdam, add 2 nights in Amsterdam pre-cruise

Celebrate spring in the Netherlands and Belgium when the Keukenhof Gardens and Floralia come alive. Experience the whimsical Kinderdijk windmills. Discover the timeless traditions of Delft porcelain and revel in the medieval architectural treasures of Bruges or Ghent. Throughout your journey indulge in Belgian chocolates, warm waffles and delicious cheeses—all while savouring the storybook atmosphere of the region.

RIVER CRUISE & OPTIONAL LAND ITINERARY

DAY	DESTINATION	ACTIVITIES
1	Amsterdam	Hotel check-in
2	Amsterdam	Walking tour
3	Amsterdam	Haarlem canal cruise
	RIVER	CRUISE EMBARKATION
4	Amsterdam Kampen	The IJsselmeer scenic cruising Giethoorn tour OR Flevoland tulips and bulb fields OR Kampen bike tour
5	Delta Bruinisse	Scenic cruising Zierikzee city tour OR Delta Works and Flood Museum tour OR bike tour
6	Ghent	Ghent walking tour with Adoration of the Mystic Lamb OR Chocolate workshop OR Full-Day Bruges with Cathedral of Our Lady*
7	Antwerp	Walking tour and cathedral visit OR Antwerp bike tour Floralia Flower Show OR Belgian chocolate, beer and waffle tasting
8	Dordrecht Rotterdam	Kinderdijk UNESCO Windmills with private windmill <i>OR Kinderdijk bike tour</i> Rotterdam walking tour and tasting <i>OR Royal Delft tour</i> <i>OR Rotterdam architectural bike tour</i> <i>OR Delfshaven "Pilgrim Fathers"</i> <i>Walking Tour</i>
9	Amsterdam	Scenic cruising into Amsterdam Amsterdam canal cruise <i>OR Keukenhof Gardens excursion</i> **
10	Amsterdam	RIVER CRUISE DISEMBARKATION Return home

*Not combinable with other tours on this day.

**Included on most departures. An alternative tour will operate on sailings that visit Amsterdam outside of Keukenhof's open dates.

CRUISE HIGHLIGHTS

- > See the Netherlands' famous spring blooms at the Keukenhof Gardens
- Encounter Kinderdijk's iconic UNESCOdesignated windmills
- > Taste authentic Belgian waffles and chocolate
- > Discover the best of Delft and Bruges

OPTIONAL LAND EXTENSION

Make your trip of a lifetime last a little longer. Discover even more on our optional 2-night pre-cruise Amsterdam land extension.

See pages 124-135 for more information.



Historic city centre, Ghent, Belgium



UNESCO-designated windmills of Kinderdijk, Netherlands



2026 DATES & PRICES

		7-NIGHT CRUISE ONLY FROM
MAR	13, 14, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 24, 25, 26, 27, 28, 29, 31	€2.995
APRIL	01, 02, 03, 04, 07, 08, 09, 10, 11, 12, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 28, 29	€3.430
MAY	05	€3.777

UPGRADE YOUR STATEROOM

Cruise prices are per person in a Category E deluxe outside stateroom with window, based on double occupancy. To upgrade to a higher category, add per person:

CAT.	STATEROOM	SIZE	ADDITIONAL
D	Window	15 sq. m	€260
СВ	French Balcony	16 sq. m	€956
C/CA	French Balcony	16 sq. m	€1.303
BB	French/Outside Balcony	20 sq. m	€1.825
BA	French/Outside Balcony	20 sq. m	€1.999
AB	French/Outside Balcony	22 sq. m	€2.173
AA	French/Outside Balcony	22 sq. m	€2.347
AA+	French/Outside Balcony	27 sq. m	€2.869
Suite	French/Outside Balcony	33 sq. m	€3.477

From €2.995 per person, river cruise only. Sailing on: AMACERTO, AMALUCIA, AMASERENA,

AmaSiena, AmaStella & AmaVenita



Note: All itineraries are subject to change. Some dates listed above are specialty cruises and may follow a different itinerary to the regular programme. For the most up-to-date information on each sailing, please visit our website. Single Supplement Cruise: 50% of twin price; AA+ and Suite 100% of twin price. Single Supplements apply to all Land Programmes and Hotel Nights. Please ask for more details. Deck Plans: See pages 136 - 157 for our deck plans. Transfers: Transfers are available from the airport to ship and/or hotel. Private transfers are available on request. Please ask for more details.

BEST OF HOLLAND & BELGIUM

7 nights roundtrip Amsterdam, add 2 nights in Amsterdam pre-cruise

Immerse yourself in a feast for the senses as you travel through the Netherlands and Belgium. Taste rich Belgian chocolates. Listen to the distinctive clanks and charms of mechanical instruments at Utrecht's Museum Speelklok. Admire the beautiful architecture and artistry of castles that include Utrecht's de Haar, Brussels' Gaasbeek Castle and Ghent's Castle of the Counts of Flanders. Inhale the aroma of freshly pressed Belgian waffles and street fries.

RIVER CRUISE & OPTIONAL LAND ITINERARY

DAY	DESTINATION	ACTIVITIES			
1	Amsterdam	Hotel check-in			
2	Amsterdam	Walking tour			
3	Amsterdam	Haarlem canal cruise			
	RIVER CRUISE EMBARKATION				
	Amsterdam	Amsterdam canal cruise			
		Scenic cruising			
4	Utrecht	Walking tour with Museum Speelklok			
-		(organ museum) visit			
		OR Castle de Haar visit			
		OR Castle de Haar bike tour			
	Delta	Scenic cruising			
	Hellevoetsluis	Zierikzee "Medieval Harbour Town"			
5		walking tour OR Delta Works and Flood Museum tour			
		OR Traditional Dutch Flat-Bottom Boat visit			
		OR Haringvlietdam bike tour			
	<u>.</u>	Ghent "Capital of East Flanders"			
		walking tour			
		OR Full-day Bruges "Capital of West			
6	Ghent	Flanders" walking tour and Cathedral of Our			
0		Lady visit*			
		OR Bike tour			
		Highlights of Bruges tour			
	1	OR Castle of the Counts of Flanders			
		"Capital of Belgium" tour			
7	Brussels	OR Belgian chocolate tasting OR Laeken bike tour			
		Gaasbeek Castle visit			
	<u> </u>	"City of Diamonds" walking tour and			
		cathedral visit			
		OR Bike tour			
8	Antwerp	Belgian beer tour			
		OR Flavours of Belgium			
_		OR Bike tour with Red Star Line Museum			
		"Holland's Oldest City" walking tour			
9		OR Rotterdam tour and Delfshaven			
	Dordrecht	OR Bike tour			
		Kinderdijk UNESCO Windmills			
		OR Kinderdijk bike tour			
10	Amsterdam	RIVER CRUISE DISEMBARKATION			
		Return home			

*Not combinable with other tours on this day.

CRUISE HIGHLIGHTS

- > Marvel at Holland's immense Castle de Haar
- > Visit the medieval harbour town of Zierikzee
- > Pedal through Antwerp, the "City of Diamonds"
- Experience Belgium's special gems, Ghent and Bruges

OPTIONAL LAND EXTENSION

Make your trip of a lifetime last a little longer. Discover even more on our optional 2-night precruise Amsterdam land extension.

See pages 124-135 for more information.



Belgian chocolate shop, Brussels, Belgium



Bike past the UNESCO-designated windmills of Kinderdijk, Netherlands



2026 DATES & PRICES

		7-NIGHT CRUISE ONLY FROM
MAY	06, 13	€3.864
JUNE	10, 27	€3.864
AUG	01	€3.864
SEPT	12, 16, 23	€4.212
OCT	17, 24	€3.864
NOV	14, 21	€3.603
DEC	12, 19, 26	€3.690

From €3.603 per person, river cruise only.

Sailing on: AMALUCIA, AMAPRIMA & AMASTELLA

UPGRADE YOUR STATEROOM

Cruise prices are per person in a Category E deluxe outside stateroom with window, based on double occupancy. To upgrade to a higher category, add per person:

CAT.	STATEROOM	SIZE	ADDITIONAL
D	Window	15 sq. m	€260
CB	French Balcony	16 sq. m	€956
C/CA	French Balcony	16 sq. m	€1.303
BB	French/Outside Balcony	20 sq. m	€1.825
BA	French/Outside Balcony	20 sq. m	€1.999
AB	French/Outside Balcony	22 sq. m	€2.173
AA	French/Outside Balcony	22 sq. m	€2.347
AA+	French/Outside Balcony	27 sq. m	€2.869
Suite	French/Outside Balcony	33 sq. m	€3.477



Note: All itineraries are subject to change. Some dates listed above are specialty cruises and may follow a different itinerary to the regular programme. For the most up-to-date information on each sailing, please visit our website. Single Supplement Cruise: 50% of twin price; AA+ and Suite 100% of twin price. Single Supplements apply to all Land Programmes and Hotel Nights. Please ask for more details. Deck Plans: See pages 136 - 157 for our deck plans. Transfers: Transfers are available from the airport to ship and/or hotel. Private transfers are available on request. Please ask for more details.

CAPTIVATING RHINE

7 nights Amsterdam to Basel, add 2 nights in Amsterdam pre-cruise and 2 nights in Lucerne and 2 nights in Zurich post-cruise

Contoured by vineyard-clad hills and castles from yesteryear, the legendary Rhine captivates. Experience the allure of France's Alsace region in its welcoming capital, Strasbourg, and its priceless gem, Colmar. Discover Breisach, rising above the vineyards of the Rhine, and Freiburg, one of Germany's sunniest cities and gateway to the Black Forest. Fabled towns lost in time present you with the chance to taste local flavours—Rüdesheimer coffee and legendary German beer—and to touch history up close with guided hikes and bike rides.

RIVER CRUISE & OPTIONAL LAND ITINERARY

DAY	DESTINATION	ACTIVITIES
1	Amsterdam	Hotel check-in
2	Amsterdam	Walking tour
3	Amsterdam	Zaanse Schans visit
	RIVER	CRUISE EMBARKATION
	Amsterdam	Canal cruise
4	Utrecht	Scenic cruising
		Walking tour
	Düsselderf	OR Beer tasting tour
	Düsseldorf	Cologne walking tour OR Düsseldorf walking tour and Altbier
5		tasting
		OR Düsseldorf Bike tour
	Rhine Gorge	Castles along the Rhine scenic cruising
	Rüdesheim	Rüdesheim wine tasting
		OR Gondola ride
6		OR Vineyards hike
		OR Guided bike tour of the Rheingau
		Siegfried's Mechanical Instrument Cabinet
		OR Rüdesheimer Coffee
	Ludwigshafen	"Romantic Heidelberg" excursion
7		OR "Secrets of Speyer" tour OR Heidelberg Philosopher's Path hike
		OR Ladenburg bike tour
	Strasbourg	"The Gem of the Alsace" tour
8		OR Strasbourg bike tour
	Breisach	Colmar walking tour
9		OR Kaiserstuhl Vineyard hike
		OR Breisach wine country bike tour
	Basel	RIVER CRUISE DISEMBARKATION
		Basel highlights tour
10	Lake Lucerne	Transfer to Lake Lucerne Lion Monument tour
		Hotel check-in
11	Lake Lucerne	Lucerne city tour
	Lake Lucerne	Lake Lucerne cruise
	Lune Lucerne	"Queen of the Mountains" excursion and
12	Zurich	Transfer to Zurich
		Hotel check-in
13	Zurich	"Little Big City" tour
14	Zurich	Hotel check-out

CRUISE HIGHLIGHTS

- > Explore historic Amsterdam
- > Gaze at dozens of castles while cruising through the UNESCO Rhine Gorge
- > Hike through Germany's Black Forest and along Heidelberg's Philosopher's Path
- > Experience the magic of France's Alsatian region with visits to Strasbourg and Colmar

OPTIONAL LAND EXTENSION

Make your trip of a lifetime last a little longer. Discover even more on our optional 2-night precruise Amsterdam and 4-night Switzerland postcruise land extension.

See pages 124-135 for more information.



Singel Canal, Amsterdam, Netherlands



Cologne, Germany



2026 DATES & PRICES

		7-NIGHT CRUISE ONLY FROM
FEB	05, 08, 19, 22	€2.560
MAR	05, 08, 14, 18, 28	€2.908
APRIL	11, 25, 30	€3.603
MAY	06, 09, 14, 21, 23, 28	€3.777
JUNE	04, 06, 10, 11, 17, 18, 20, 25	€3.864
JULY	02, 04, 09, 11, 16, 18, 23, 30	€3.864
AUG	01, 06, 08, 13, 15, 20, 22, 27, 29	€3.864
SEPT	03, 10, 12, 17, 19, 24, 26	€4.212
OCT	01, 03, 08, 10, 15, 22, 24, 29, 31	€3.777
NOV	05, 07, 11, 12, 18, 19, 21	€3.516
DEC	23, 24	€3.690

From €2.560 per person, river cruise only.

Sailing on: AmaCerto, AmaLucia, AmaPrima, AmaSiena, AmaStella & AmaViola

UPGRADE YOUR STATEROOM

Cruise prices are per person in a Category E deluxe outside stateroom with window, based on double occupancy. To upgrade to a higher category, add per person:

CAT.	STATEROOM	SIZE	ADDITIONAL
D	Window	15 sq. m	€260
CB	French Balcony	16 sq. m	€956
C/CA	French Balcony	16 sq. m	€1.303
BB	French/Outside Balcony	20 sq. m	€1.825
BA	French/Outside Balcony	20 sq. m	€1.999
AB	French/Outside Balcony	22 sq. m	€2.173
AA	French/Outside Balcony	22 sq. m	€2.347
AA+	French/Outside Balcony	27 sq. m	€2.869
Suite	French/Outside Balcony	33 sq. m	€3.477



Note: All itineraries are subject to change. Some dates listed above are specialty cruises and may follow a different itinerary to the regular programme. For the most up-to-date information on each sailing, please visit our website. Single Supplement Cruise: 50% of twin price; AA+ and Suite 100% of twin price. Single Supplements apply to all Land Programmes and Hotel Nights. Please ask for more details. Deck Plans: See pages 136 - 157 for our deck plans. Transfers: Transfers are available from the airport to ship and/or hotel. Private transfers are available on request. Please ask for more details.

ENCHANTING RHINE

7 nights Basel to Amsterdam, add 2 nights in Zurich and 2 nights in Lucerne pre-cruise

Grand cities blend in perfect harmony with their historic past and their progressive future. Inspirational towns have given way to great stories, poetry and music, like Heidelberg, where Mark Twain wrote A Tramp Abroad. Timeless traditions remain intact—from the brewing of Germany's legendary beers, to the making of Rüdesheimer coffee. Take a front-row seat on an enchanting journey that takes you along the Rhine and through its designated UNESCO World Heritage Site with its 40 castles strung like pearls on its river banks and to magnificent cities and charming villages alike.

RIVER CRUISE & OPTIONAL LAND ITINERARY

DAY	DESTINATION	ACTIVITIES
1	Zurich	Hotel check-in
2	Zurich	"Little Big City" tour Free time
3	Zurich Lake Lucerne	Transfer from Zurich Scenic Lake Lucerne cruise and Mount Rigi Hotel check-in
4	Lake Lucerne	Lake Lucerne city tour
5	Lake Lucerne Basel	Depart Hotel Lion Monument Transfer to Basel Highlights tour
	RIVER	CRUISE EMBARKATION
6	Breisach	Colmar walking tour OR Kaiserstuhl Vineyard hike OR Breisach Wine Country bike tour
7	Strasbourg	"The Gem of Alsace" tour OR Strasbourg bike tour
8	Ludwigshafen Rüdesheim	"Romantic Heidelberg" excursion OR Heidelberg Philosopher's Path hike OR "Secrets of Speyer" tour OR Ladenburg bike tour Siegfried's Mechanical Instrument Cabinet OR Rüdesheimer coffee
9	Rüdesheim Rhine Gorge Lahnstein	Gondola ride with wine tasting OR Vineyard hike OR Guided bike tour of the Rheingau Castles along the Rhine scenic cruising Exclusive Burg Lahneck Castle visit
10	Düsseldorf Utrecht	Cologne walking tour and cathedral visit Düsseldorf walking tour and beer tasting OR Düsseldorf bike tour Walking tour OR Beer tasting
11	Amsterdam	Scenic cruising Canal cruise OR A Taste of Amsterdam*
12	Amsterdam	RIVER CRUISE DISEMBARKATION Return home

*Depending on docking location, "A Taste of Amsterdam" may not operate; therefore, an alternative tour will operate instead.

CRUISE HIGHLIGHTS

- > Cycle through the Rheingau wine region
- > Delight in charming Heidelberg
- > Listen to the whimsical sounds of Siegfried's mechanical instruments
- > Enjoy an exclusive visit to Burg Lahneck Castle

OPTIONAL LAND EXTENSION

Make your trip of a lifetime last a little longer. Discover even more on our optional 4-night Switzerland (Zurich and Lucerne) pre-cruise land extension.

See pages 124-135 for more information.



Stroll through Strasbourg, France



2026 DATES & PRICES

		7-NIGHT CRUISE ONLY FROM
FEB	12, 15, 26	€2.734
MAR	01, 12, 15, 21, 25	€2.908
APRIL	04, 18, 29	€3.430
MAY	02, 07, 13, 14, 16, 21, 28, 30	€3.777
JUNE	03, 13, 17, 18, 24, 25, 27	€3.864
JULY	02, 11, 18, 22, 23, 25, 30	€3.864
AUG	06, 08, 13, 15, 19, 20, 22, 27, 29	€3.864
SEP	03, 05, 10, 16, 19, 24, 26	€4.212
OCT	01, 03, 08, 10, 14, 15, 17, 22, 29, 31	€3.777
NOV	05, 07, 11, 12, 14, 18, 19	€3.516
DEC	23, 24, 26, 31	€3.690

UPGRADE YOUR STATEROOM

Cruise prices are per person in a Category E deluxe outside stateroom with window, based on double occupancy. To upgrade to a higher category, add per person:

CAT.	STATEROOM	SIZE	ADDITIONAL
D	Window	15 sq. m	€260
CB	French Balcony	16 sq. m	€956
C/CA	French Balcony	16 sq. m	€1.303
BB	French/Outside Balcony	20 sq. m	€1.825
BA	French/Outside Balcony	20 sq. m	€1.999
AB	French/Outside Balcony	22 sq. m	€2.173
AA	French/Outside Balcony	22 sq. m	€2.347
AA+	French/Outside Balcony	27 sq. m	€2.869
Suite	French/Outside Balcony	33 sq. m	€3.477

From €2.734 per person, river cruise only.

Sailing on: AmaCerto, AmaLucia, AmaPrima, AmaSiena, AmaStella & AmaViola



Note: All itineraries are subject to change. Some dates listed above are specialty cruises and may follow a different itinerary to the regular programme. For the most up-to-date information on each sailing, please visit our website. Single Supplement Cruise: 50% of twin price; AA+ and Suite 100% of twin price. Single Supplements apply to all Land Programmes and Hotel Nights. Please ask for more details. Deck Plans: See pages 136 - 157 for our deck plans. Transfers: Transfers are available from the airport to ship and/or hotel. Private transfers are available on request. Please ask for more details.

RHINE CASTLES & SWISS ALPS

7 nights Amsterdam to Basel, add 2 nights in Amsterdam pre-cruise and 3 nights in Lake Como post-cruise

Discover fairytale castles and historic vineyards as part of this spectacular Rhine River cruise. Start by exploring the canal-laden city of Amsterdam, with its neat rows of buildings and rich history. Then it's off to Germany, where you'll discover not only the grand city of Cologne but charming villages like the winemaking hamlet of Rüdesheim and the university town of Heidelberg. Enjoy cruising through the UNESCO-designated Rhine Gorge and cross the border into France's Alsace region in enchanting Strasbourg and take in spectacular panoramas of the Swiss Alps.

RIVER CRUISE & OPTIONAL LAND ITINERARY

DAY	DESTINATION	ACTIVITIES
1	Amsterdam	Hotel check-in
2	Amsterdam	Walking tour
3	Amsterdam	Zaanse Schans visit
RIVER CRUISE EMBARKATION		
4	Amsterdam	Canal cruise Scenic cruising
5	Cologne	Cologne walking tour and Kölsch beer tasting <i>OR Cologne bike tour</i>
6	Rhine Gorge Rüdesheim	Castles along the Rhine scenic cruising Wine tasting OR Gondola ride OR Vineyard hike OR Guided bike tour of the Rheingau Siegfried's Mechanical Instrument Cabinet OR Rüdesheimer coffee
7	Ludwigshafen	"Romantic Heidelberg" excursion OR "Secrets of Speyer" tour OR Heidelberg Philosopher's Path hike OR Ladenburg bike tour
8	Strasbourg	"The Gem of the Alsace" tour OR Strasbourg bike tour
9	Basel	"City of Art" tour OR Full-day Lucerne excursion* OR "Three Countries" bike tour Swiss wine tasting OR Rhine Falls excursion
10	Basel Lake Como	RIVER CRUISE DISEMBARKATION Transfer to Lake Como with Bellinzona visit Hotel check-in
11	Lake Como	Walking tour
12	Lake Como	Lake Como boat excursion to the "Pearl of Lake Como," Bellagio
13	Lake Como	Hotel check-out

*Not combinable with other tours on this day.

CRUISE HIGHLIGHTS

- > Visit Cologne's impressive Gothic cathedral
- Taste Kölsch beer, Rüdesheimer coffee and Rheingau wines
- > Cruise past 40 castles in the UNESCOdesignated Rhine Gorge
- Discover the majesty of the Swiss Alps and glistening Lake Lucerne

OPTIONAL LAND EXTENSION

Make your trip of a lifetime last a little longer. Discover even more on our optional 2-night precruise Amsterdam and 3-night Lake Como postcruise land extension.

See pages 124-135 for more information.



Lucerne, Switzerland



Kölsch beer tasting, Cologne, Germany


		7-NIGHT CRUISE ONLY FROM
MAY	12, 19, 26	€3.864
JUNE	02, 09, 16, 23, 30	€3.864
JULY	07, 14, 21, 28	€3.864
AUG	04, 11, 18, 25	€3.864
SEP	01, 08, 15, 22, 29	€4.212
OCT	06, 13, 20, 27	€3.864
NOV	03, 10, 17, 24	€3.516
DEC	01, 08, 15, 22, 29	€3.690

From €3.516 per person, river cruise only. Sailing on: AMASERENA & AMAVENITA

UPGRADE YOUR STATEROOM

Cruise prices are per person in a Category E deluxe outside stateroom with window, based on double occupancy. To upgrade to a higher category, add per person:

CAT.	STATEROOM	SIZE	ADDITIONAL
D	Window	15 sq. m	€260
СВ	French Balcony	16 sq. m	€956
C/CA	French Balcony	16 sq. m	€1.303
BB	French/Outside Balcony	20 sq. m	€1.825
BA	French/Outside Balcony	20 sq. m	€1.999
AB	French/Outside Balcony	22 sq. m	€2.173
AA	French/Outside Balcony	22 sq. m	€2.347
AA+	French/Outside Balcony	27 sq. m	€2.869
Suite	French/Outside Balcony	33 sq. m	€3.477



Note: All itineraries are subject to change. Some dates listed above are specialty cruises and may follow a different itinerary to the regular programme. For the most up-to-date information on each sailing, please visit our website. Single Supplement Cruise: 50% of twin price; AA+ and Suite 100% of twin price. Single Supplements apply to all Land Programmes and Hotel Nights. Please ask for more details. Deck Plans: See pages 136 - 157 for our deck plans. Transfers: Transfers are available from the airport to ship and/or hotel. Private transfers are available on request. Please ask for more details.

SWISS ALPS & RHINE CASTLES

7 nights Basel to Amsterdam, add 3 nights in Lake Como pre-cruise

Discover fairytale castles, historic vineyards and the stunning remnant of a world frozen over with glaciers as part of this Rhine River cruise fantasy. Embark your ship in Basel before crossing the border into France's Alsace region in enchanting Strasbourg. Then it's off to Germany, where you'll discover not only the grand city of Cologne but charming villages like the winemaking hamlet of Rüdesheim and the university town of Heidelberg. You'll also enjoy cruising through the UNESCO-designated Rhine Gorge. Conclude your cruise by exploring the canal-laden city of Amsterdam.

RIVER CRUISE & OPTIONAL LAND ITINERARY

DAY	DESTINATION	ACTIVITIES
1	Lake Como	Hotel check-in
2	Lake Como	Walking tour
3	Lake Como	Lake Como boat excursion to the "Pearl of Lake Como," Bellagio
4	Lake Como Basel	Transfer to Basel with Bellinzona visit
	RIVER	CRUISE EMBARKATION
5	Basel	"City of Art" tour OR Three countries bike tour OR Full-Day Lake Lucerne excursion* Swiss wine tasting OR Rhine Falls excursion
6	Strasbourg	"The Gem of the Alsace" tour OR Strasbourg bike tour
7	Ludwigshafen Rüdesheim	"Romantic Heidelberg" excursion OR "Secrets of Speyer" tour OR Heidelberg Philosopher's Path hike OR Ladenburg bike tour Siegfried's Mechanical Instrument Cabinet OR Rüdesheimer coffee
8	Rüdesheim Rhine Gorge Lahnstein	Gondola ride with wine tasting OR Vineyard hike OR Guided bike tour of the Rheingau Castles along the Rhine scenic cruising Exclusive Burg Lahneck Castle visit
9	Cologne	Cologne walking tour OR Cologne bike tour
10	Amsterdam	Canal cruise OR A Taste of Amsterdam**
11	Amsterdam	RIVER CRUISE DISEMBARKATION Return home

*Not combinable with other tours on this day.

**Depending on docking location, "A Taste of Amsterdam" may not operate; therefore, an alternative tour will operate instead.

CRUISE HIGHLIGHTS

- Cycle through Strasbourg's Parc de l'Orangerie, past storybook architecture, and to the magnificent Cathedral of Our Lady
- Delight in the enchanting sounds of antique musical instruments at Siegfried's in Rüdesheim
- Glide beneath Amsterdam's bridges and along its iconic canals
- > Discover the history of dozens of castles lining the Rhine River's banks

OPTIONAL LAND EXTENSION

Make your trip of a lifetime last a little longer. Discover even more on our optional 3-night precruise Lake Como land extension.



Burg Katz, Rhine River, Germany



Pedal through Cologne, Germany



		7-NIGHT CRUISE ONLY FROM
MAY	12, 19, 26	€3.864
JUNE	02, 09, 16, 23, 30	€3.864
JULY	07, 14, 21, 28	€3.864
AUG	04, 11, 18, 25	€3.864
SEP	01, 08, 15, 22, 29	€4.212
OCT	06, 13, 20, 27	€3.864
NOV	03, 10, 17, 24	€3.516
DEC	01, 08, 22, 29	€3.690

From €3.516 per person, river cruise only. Sailing on: AMASERENA & AMAVENITA

UPGRADE YOUR STATEROOM

Cruise prices are per person in a Category E deluxe outside stateroom with window, based on double occupancy. To upgrade to a higher category, add per person:

CAT.	STATEROOM	SIZE	ADDITIONAL
D	Window	15 sq. m	€260
CB	French Balcony	16 sq. m	€956
C/CA	French Balcony	16 sq. m	€1.303
BB	French/Outside Balcony	20 sq. m	€1.825
BA	French/Outside Balcony	20 sq. m	€1.999
AB	French/Outside Balcony	22 sq. m	€2.173
AA	French/Outside Balcony	22 sq. m	€2.347
AA+	French/Outside Balcony	27 sq. m	€2.869
Suite	French/Outside Balcony	33 sq. m	€3.477



Note: All itineraries are subject to change. Some dates listed above are specialty cruises and may follow a different itinerary to the regular programme. For the most up-to-date information on each sailing, please visit our website. Single Supplement Cruise: 50% of twin price; AA+ and Suite 100% of twin price. Single Supplements apply to all Land Programmes and Hotel Nights. Please ask for more details. Deck Plans: See pages 136 - 157 for our deck plans. Transfers: Transfers are available from the airport to ship and/or hotel. Private transfers are available on request. Please ask for more details.

EUROPE'S RIVERS & CASTLES

7 nights Nuremberg to Luxembourg, add 3 nights in Prague pre-cruise and 3 nights in Paris post-cruise (or reverse)



From the meandering Main to the UNESCO-designated Upper Middle Rhine Valley with its multitude of castles dotting its shores to the vineyard-clad hills of the Moselle, enjoy Europe at its most picturesque. Let the storybook villages—Bernkastel, Cochem and Wertheim—captivate you; and Rothenburg, located on the Romantic Road enchant you. Marvel at the world's largest ceiling fresco in the Würzburg Residenz. Savour the many flavours of Germany with a chance to sample the world-famous wines of the Rheingau and the hearty smoked beer of Bamberg.

RIVER CRUISE & OPTIONAL LAND ITINERARY

DAY	DESTINATION	ACTIVITIES
1	Prague	Hotel check-in
2	Prague	"Golden City of a Hundred Spires" tour <i>OR Castle hike</i>
3	Prague	Czech beer tasting
4	Prague Nuremberg	Transfer to Nuremberg City tour
_	RIVER	CRUISE EMBARKATION
5	Bamberg	UNESCO city walking tour and smoked beer tasting <i>OR Bamberg bike tour</i>
6	Würzburg	Würzburg walking tour OR Residenz Palace visit OR Rothenburg excursion OR Würzburg Castle hike
7	Wertheim	Walking tour OR Main River bike tour OR Castle Hill hike
8	Rüdesheim Rhine Gorge Lahnstein	Gondola ride with wine tasting OR Siegfried's Mechanical Instrument Cabinet OR Vineyard hike OR Guided bike tour of the Rheingau Castles along the Rhine scenic cruising Exclusive Burg Lahneck Castle visit
9	Cochem	Reichsburg Castle and walking tour OR Reichsburg Castle hike and visit OR Guided bike tour to Beilstein
10	Wasserbillig	"Rome of the North" tour OR Luxembourg wine tasting
11	Luxembourg Paris	RIVER CRUISE DISEMBARKATION "Grand Duchy" city tour TGV to Paris Hotel check-in
12	Paris	"City of Light" tour
13	Paris	Evening Montmartre and illumination tour
14	Paris	Hotel check-out

CRUISE HIGHLIGHTS

- > Bake traditional German pretzels
- Visit the Reichsburg Castle and Burg Lahneck Castle, an AmaWaterways exclusive
- > Uncover fascinating Roman ruins in Trier
- Explore Würzburg's UNESCO-designated Residenz Palace

OPTIONAL LAND EXTENSION

Make your trip of a lifetime last a little longer. Discover even more on our optional 3-night precruise Prague land extension and 3 nights in Paris post-cruise.



Bamberg, Germany



Vineyard hike, Rüdesheim, Germany



		7-NIGHT CRUISE ONLY
	00.15	FROM
APRIL	08, 15	€3.516
JULY	01, 08, 29	€3.864
AUG	05, 26	€3.864
SEP	02	€4.212
OCT	21, 28	€3.864

From €3.516 per person, river cruise only. Sailing on: AMACERTO & AMAPRIMA

UPGRADE YOUR STATEROOM

Cruise prices are per person in a Category E deluxe outside stateroom with window, based on double occupancy. To upgrade to a higher category, add per person:

CAT.	STATEROOM	SIZE	ADDITIONAL
D	Window	15 sq. m	€260
СВ	French Balcony	16 sq. m	€956
C/CA	French Balcony	16 sq. m	€1.303
BB	French/Outside Balcony	20 sq. m	€1.825
BA French/Outside Balcony		20 sq. m	€1.999
AB French/Outside Balcony		22 sq. m	€2.173
AA French/Outside Balcony		22 sq. m	€2.347
AA+ French/Outside Balcony		27 sq. m	€2.869
Suite	,		€3.477



Note: All itineraries are subject to change. Some dates listed above are specialty cruises and may follow a different itinerary to the regular programme. For the most up-to-date information on each sailing, please visit our website. Single Supplement Cruise: 50% of twin price; AA+ and Suite 100% of twin price. Single Supplements apply to all Land Programmes and Hotel Nights. Please ask for more details. Deck Plans: See pages 136 - 157 for our deck plans. Transfers: Transfers are available from the airport to ship and/or hotel. Private transfers are available on request. Please ask for more details.

RHINE & MOSELLE SPLENDOURS

7 nights Luxembourg to Basel, add 3 nights in Paris pre-cruise and 2 nights in Zurich and 2 nights in Lucerne post-cruise

Expand your imagination in fairytale villages—Trier, with its ancient Roman treasures, and enchanting Cochem where folklore and history come alive in every street. Whimsical fantasies abound at Siegfried's Mechanical Instrument Cabinet and at the Palace Gardens of Schwetzingen, a cultural heritage site of European significance with more than 100 sculptures scattered throughout its surprising landscape. Blend German heritage with French heritage in Strasbourg, and you have the most splendid journey.

RIVER CRUISE & OPTIONAL LAND ITINERARY

DAY	DESTINATION	ACTIVITIES	
1	Paris	Hotel check-in	
2	Paris	"City of Light" tour	
3	Paris	Evening Montmartre and illumination tour	
4	Paris	TGV high-speed train to Luxembourg	
4	Luxembourg	"Grand Duchy" city tour	
_	RIVER	CRUISE EMBARKATION	
-	14/	"Rome of the North" tour	
5	Wasserbillig	OR Trier bike tour	
	Cochem	OR Luxembourg wine tasting Walking tour and Reichsburg Castle visit	
		OR Reichburg Castle hike and visit	
6		OR Cochem bike tour	
	Moselle Valley	Scenic cruising	
	Koblenz	Koblenz evening walk	
	Rhine Gorge	Castles along the Rhine scenic cruising	
	Rüdesheim	Gondola ride and wine tasting	
7		OR Vineyard hike	
		OR Guided bike tour of the Rheingau	
		Siegfried's Mechanical Instrument Cabinet OR Rüdesheimer coffee	
		"Romantic Heidelberg" excursion	
8	Ludwigshafen	OR Heidelberg Philosopher's Path hike	
0	Luuwiysiidieli	OR Ladenburg bike tour	
•	Chu	"The Gem of the Alsace" tour	
9	Strasbourg	OR Strasbourg bike tour	
		Riquewihr walking tour	
10	Breisach	OR Freiburg excursion	
10	Dieisach	OR Kaiserstuhl hike	
		OR Breisach Wine Country bike tour	
		RIVER CRUISE DISEMBARKATION	
11	Basel	Basel highlights tour	
		Transfer to Lake Lucerne	
		Hotel check-in	
12	Lake Lucerne	Lake Lucerne walking tour	
	Lake Lucerne	Scenic Lake Lucerne Cruise and Mount Rigi	
13		Scenic drive to Zurich	
	Zurich	Hotel check-in	
14	Zurich	"Little Big City" tour	
15	Zurich	Hotel check-out	

CRUISE HIGHLIGHTS

- Sample Rheingau and Moselle wines and Rüdesheim's famed coffee
- Explore ancient ruins in Trier, the 'Rome of the North'
- Soar high above Rüdesheim's vineyards on a gondola
- > Cruise along Lake Lucerne

OPTIONAL LAND EXTENSION

Make your trip of a lifetime last a little longer. Discover even more on our optional 3-night precruise Paris (or Champagne) land extension with 4 nights in Switzerland post-cruise.



Pfalzgrafenstein Castle, Germany



Gondola ride over Rüdesheim's vineyards, Germany



		7-NIGHT CRUISE ONLY FROM
APRIL	22	€3.777
MAY	27	€3.864
JULY	15	€3.864
AUG	12	€3.864
SEP	09	€4.212
OCT	07	€4.212
NOV	04	€3.777

From €3.777 per person, river cruise only. Sailing on: AMACERTO & AMAPRIMA

UPGRADE YOUR STATEROOM

Cruise prices are per person in a Category E deluxe outside stateroom with window, based on double occupancy. To upgrade to a higher category, add per person:

CAT.	STATEROOM	SIZE	ADDITIONAL
D	Window	15 sq. m	€260
CB	French Balcony	16 sq. m	€956
C/CA	French Balcony	16 sq. m	€1.303
BB	French/Outside Balcony	20 sq. m	€1.825
BA	French/Outside Balcony	20 sq. m	€1.999
AB	French/Outside Balcony	22 sq. m	€2.173
AA	French/Outside Balcony	22 sq. m	€2.347
AA+	French/Outside Balcony	27 sq. m	€2.869
Suite	French/Outside Balcony	33 sq. m	€3.477



Note: All itineraries are subject to change. Some dates listed above are specialty cruises and may follow a different itinerary to the regular programme. For the most up-to-date information on each sailing, please visit our website. Single Supplement Cruise: 50% of twin price; AA+ and Suite 100% of twin price. Single Supplements apply to all Land Programmes and Hotel Nights. Please ask for more details. Deck Plans: See pages 136 - 157 for our deck plans. Transfers: Transfers are available from the airport to ship and/or hotel. Private transfers are available on request. Please ask for more details.

VINEYARDS OF THE RHINE & MOSELLE

7 nights Amsterdam to Luxembourg, add 2 nights in Amsterdam pre-cruise and 3 nights in Paris or Champagne post-cruise

Drink in the beauty, history and flavour of the Rhine and Moselle river valleys' iconic vineyards. Begin your journey with a gentle ride through Amsterdam's legendary canals, then head to Cologne where you can whet your palate for the wines ahead by tasting Kölsch beer. As for the vineyards, you'll soar above them by gondola or hike among the grapes in Rüdesheim and sip wines in Bernkastel as well, learning the legend of the Bernkasteler Doctor.

RIVER CRUISE & OPTIONAL LAND ITINERARY

DAY	DESTINATION	ACTIVITIES
1	Amsterdam	Hotel check-in
2	Amsterdam	Walking tour
3	Amsterdam	Zaanse Schans visit
	RIVER	CRUISE EMBARKATION
4	Amsterdam	Canal cruise
5	Düsseldorf	Düsseldorf walking tour and beer tasting OR Cologne walking tour OR Düsseldorf bike tour
6	Rhine Gorge Rüdesheim	Castles along the Rhine scenic cruising Gondola ride and wine tasting <i>OR Vineyard hike</i> <i>OR Guided bike tour of the Rheingau</i> Siegfried's Mechanical Instrument Cabinet <i>OR Rüdesheimer coffee</i>
7	Mainz Lahnstein	City tour with Gutenberg Museum OR Wiesbaden excursion OR Mainz bike tour Exclusive Burg Lahneck Castle visit
	Moselle Valley	Scenic cruising
8	Cochem	Walking tour and Reichsburg Castle visit OR Hike to Reichsburg Castle and visit OR Cochem bike tour
9	Bernkastel	Walking tour OR Wine tasting OR Landshut Castle hike OR Moselle bike tour
10	Luxembourg Reims	RIVER CRUISE DISEMBARKATION "Grand Duchy" city tour Transfer to Reims Hotel check-in "Champagne and Coronation" city tour
11	Reims	Route du Champagne tour
12	Reims Chantilly	Transfer to Chantilly Compiègne visit Château de Chantilly Hotel check-in Farewell dinner
13	Chantilly	Hotel check-out

CRUISE HIGHLIGHTS

- > Cruise the UNESCO-designated Rhine
- Let history come to life at the Reichsburg and Burg Lahneck castles
- > Bike along the Moselle's vineyard-clad hills
- > Explore the celebrated Champagne region of France with visits to Champagne makers

OPTIONAL LAND EXTENSION

Make your trip of a lifetime last a little longer. Discover even more on our optional 2-night precruise Amsterdam land extension and 3 nights in Paris post-cruise.



Sip wine from historic vineyards



Champagne vineyards, Reims, France



2026 DATES & PRICES				
		7-NIGHT CRUISE ONLY FROM		
APRIL	01	€3.430		
MAY	20	€3.864		
JUNE	24	€3.864		
JULY	22	€3.864		
AUG	19	€4.038		
SEP	30	€4.212		
OCT	14	€4.125		

From €3.430 per person, river cruise only. Sailing on: AMACERTO & AMAPRIMA

UPGRADE YOUR STATEROOM

Cruise prices are per person in a Category E deluxe outside stateroom with window, based on double occupancy. To upgrade to a higher category, add per person:

CAT.	STATEROOM	SIZE	ADDITIONAL
D	Window	15 sq. m	€260
CB	French Balcony	16 sq. m	€956
C/CA	French Balcony	16 sq. m	€1.303
BB	French/Outside Balcony	20 sq. m	€1.825
BA	French/Outside Balcony	20 sq. m	€1.999
AB	French/Outside Balcony	22 sq. m	€2.173
AA	French/Outside Balcony	22 sq. m	€2.347
AA+	French/Outside Balcony	27 sq. m	€2.869
Suite	French/Outside Balcony	33 sq. m	€3.477



Note: All itineraries are subject to change. Some dates listed above are specialty cruises and may follow a different itinerary to the regular programme. For the most up-to-date information on each sailing, please visit our website. Single Supplement Cruise: 50% of twin price; AA+ and Suite 100% of twin price. Single Supplements apply to all Land Programmes and Hotel Nights. Please ask for more details. Deck Plans: See pages 136 - 157 for our deck plans. Transfers: Transfers are available from the airport to ship and/or hotel. Private transfers are available on request. Please ask for more details.

RHINE & MOSELLE DELIGHTS

10 nights Basel to Amsterdam, add 2 nights in Zurich and 2 nights Lucerne pre-cruise

Dramatic rivers yielding to fairytale towns and iconic cities all come alive as you discover four countries along the storied Rhine and Moselle. Throughout your journey, wander through postcard-perfect towns such Riquewihr, Freiburg, Bernkastel and Cochem. Let your inner adventurer out as you hike through vineyards and bike along the rivers. Soar high above the Rhine with a gondola ride in Rüdesheim and above the Moselle with a hike to Reichsburg Castle. Uncover the secrets of Trier's Porta Nigra—Germany's oldest city and often referred to as the second Rome.

RIVER CRUISE & OPTIONAL LAND ITINERARY

DAY	DESTINATION	ACTIVITIES	
1	Zurich	Hotel check-in	
2	Zurich	"Little Big City" tour	
3	Zurich Lake Lucerne	Transfer to Lucerne; Mount Rigi excursion & Lake Lucerne Cruise Hotel check-in	
4	Lake Lucerne	Lake Lucerne walking tour	
5	Lake Lucerne Basel	Transfer to Basel Basel Highlights tour	
	RIVER	CRUISE EMBARKATION	
6	Breisach	Riquewihr walking tour OR Freiburg excursion OR Kaiserstuhl hike OR Breisach Wine Country bike tour	
7	Strasbourg	"The Gem of the Alsace" tour OR Strasbourg bike tour	
8	Ludwigshafen Rüdesheim	"Romantic Heidelberg" excursion OR Mannheim Baroque Palace OR Heidelberg Philosopher's Path hike Siegfried's Mechanical Instrument Cabinet OR Rüdesheimer coffee	
9	Rüdesheim Rhine Gorge	Gondola ride and wine tasting OR Vineyard hike OR Guided bike tour of the Rheingau Castles along the Rhine scenic cruising	
10	Bernkastel	Scenic cruising Walking tour and wine tasting OR Landshut Castle hike OR Moselle bike tour	
11	Wasserbillig Moselle	Trier "Rome of the North" tour <i>OR Petrisberg hike</i> Scenic cruising	
12	Cochem	Scenic cruising Reichsburg Castle and walking tour OR Reichsburg Castle hike OR Cochem bike tour	
13	Cologne	Cologne walking tour and Kölsch beer tasting OR Bike tour	
14	Amsterdam	Canal cruise OR Taste of Amsterdam*	
15	Amsterdam	RIVER CRUISE DISEMBARKATION Return home	

*May be replaced with alternate tour based on docking location.

CRUISE HIGHLIGHTS

- > Glide high above Rüdesheim on a gondola
- Bike through Strasbourg with its unique blend of French and German heritage
- > See Cologne's UNESCO-designated cathedral
- > Hike Heidelberg's famous Philosopher's Path

OPTIONAL LAND EXTENSION

Make your trip of a lifetime last a little longer. Discover even more on our optional 4-night precruise Switzerland land extension.



Bernkastel, Germany



View of Lucerne from Mount Rigi, Switzerland



		7-NIGHT CRUISE ONLY FROM
MAY	31	€4.564
JULY	12	€4.564
AUG	09	€4.564
SEP	06	€4.912
OCT	04	€4.912
NOV	01	€4.564

From **€4.564** per person, river cruise only. Sailing on: AMACERTO & AMAPRIMA

UPGRADE YOUR STATEROOM

Cruise prices are per person in a Category E deluxe outside stateroom with window, based on double occupancy. To upgrade to a higher category, add per person:

CAT.	STATEROOM	SIZE	ADDITIONAL
D	Window	15 sq. m	€347
С	French Balcony	16 sq. m	€1.564
BB	French/Outside Balcony	20 sq. m	€2.086
BA	French/Outside Balcony	20 sq. m	€2.347
AB	French/Outside Balcony	22 sq. m	€2.521
AA	French/Outside Balcony	22 sq. m	€2.695
AA+	French/Outside Balcony	27 sq. m	€3.303
Suite	French/Outside Balcony	33 sq. m	€3.999



Note: All itineraries are subject to change. Some dates listed above are specialty cruises and may follow a different itinerary to the regular programme. For the most up-to-date information on each sailing, please visit our website. Single Supplement Cruise: 50% of twin price; AA+ and Suite 100% of twin price. Single Supplements apply to all Land Programmes and Hotel Nights. Please ask for more details. Deck Plans: See pages 136 - 157 for our deck plans. Transfers: Transfers are available from the airport to ship and/or hotel. Private transfers are available on request. Please ask for more details.

RHINE & MOSELLE FAIRYTALES

11 nights Amsterdam to Basel, add 2 nights in Amsterdam pre-cruise and 2 nights Zurich and 2 nights Lucerne post-cruise

Pages from fairytales come to life as you find inspiration along the fabled, castle-laden Rhine and its breathtaking tributary, the Moselle, with fascinating scenery of Europe's steepest vineyards lining its shores. Encounter some of the prettiest towns of the Alsace—Strasbourg and Riquewihr—that blend their German and French heritage into one enchanting masterpiece.

RIVER CRUISE & OPTIONAL LAND ITINERARY

DAY	DESTINATION	ACTIVITIES
1	Amsterdam	Hotel check-in
2	Amsterdam	Walking tour
3	Amsterdam	Zaanse Schans visit
	RIVER	
4	Amsterdam	Canal cruise; Scenic cruising
		Cologne walking tour and Kölsch
5	Cologne	beer tasting
		OR Cologne bike tour
		Exclusive Burg Lahneck Castle visit
		OR Ehrenbreitstein Fortress and cable car
6	Lahnstein	ride to Koblenz
		OR Burg Lahneck Castle hike
		OR "Two Rivers" bike tour
	Moselle Valley	Scenic cruising
7	Cochem	Reichsburg Castle and walking tour
,		OR Reichsburg Castle hike
		OR Cochem bike tour
	Moselle Valley	Scenic cruising
	Piesport	"Rome of the North" tour
8		OR "Ancient Tales of the Porta Nigra" tour
		OR Petrisberg hike
		OR Trier bike tour
9	Bernkastel	Walking tour and wine tasting
		OR Landshut Castle hike OR Moselle bike tour
	Rhine Gorge	Castles along the Rhine scenic cruising
	Rüdesheim	Gondola ride and wine tasting
10		OR Vineyard hike
		OR Guided bike tour of the Rheingau Siegfried's Mechanical Instrument Cabinet
		OR Rüdesheimer coffee
		"Romantic Heidelberg" excursion
		OR Mannheim Baroque Palace
11	Ludwigshafen	OR Heidelberg Philosopher's Path hike
		OR Ladenburg bike tour
		"The Gem of the Alsace" tour
12	Strasbourg	OR Strasbourg bike tour
		Riquewihr walking tour
13	Breisach	OR Freiburg excursion OR Kaiserstuhl hike
		OR Breisach Wine Country bike tour

DAY	DESTINATION	ACTIVITIES
14	Basel	RIVER CRUISE DISEMBARKATION Basel highlights tour; Transfer to Lucerne Hotel check-in; Lake Lucerne Walking Tour
15	Lucerne	Lake Lucerne City Tour and medieval city walls
16	Lucerne Zurich	Lake Lucerne cruise "Queen of the Mountains" excursion Hotel check-in
17	Zurich	"Little Big City" tour
18	Zurich	Hotel check-out



Amsterdam, Netherlands

CRUISE HIGHLIGHTS

- > Get up close to three historic castles
- > Soar above Koblenz to the 19th-century Ehrenbreitstein Fortress
- Stroll through Riquewihr, inspiration for "Beauty and the Beast"
- > Relive the Middle Ages in Cochem, Bernkastel and Heidelberg

OPTIONAL LAND EXTENSION

Make your trip of a lifetime last a little longer. Discover even more on our optional 2-night precruise Amsterdam land extension and 4 nights in Switzerland post-cruise.



		7-NIGHT
		CRUISE ONLY
		FROM
MAY	01, 03, 20	€4.682
JULY	01, 29	€4.769
AUG	26	€5.030
SEP	23	€5.117
OCT	21	€4.769

From **€4.682** per person, river cruise only. Sailing on: AMACERTO, AMALUCIA, AMAPRIMA,

AMASERENA & AMASIENA

UPGRADE YOUR STATEROOM

Cruise prices are per person in a Category E deluxe outside stateroom with window, based on double occupancy. To upgrade to a higher category, add per person:

CAT.	STATEROOM	SIZE	ADDITIONAL
D	Window	15 sq. m	€399
СВ	French Balcony	16 sq. m	€1.217
C/CA	French Balcony	16 sq. m	€1.651
BB	French/Outside Balcony	20 sq. m	€2.260
BA	French/Outside Balcony	20 sq. m	€2.521
AB	French/Outside Balcony	22 sq. m	€2.782
AA	French/Outside Balcony	22 sq. m	€2.956
AA+	French/Outside Balcony	27 sq. m	€3.564
Suite	French/Outside Balcony	33 sq. m	€4.347

I had this sudden feeling of peace come over me. You can see beautiful ripples in the water and mountains covered with vineyards and forests. I liked this itinerary so much I will be doing it again! Lorna A.



Note: All itineraries are subject to change. Some dates listed above are specialty cruises and may follow a different itinerary to the regular programme. For the most up-to-date information on each sailing, please visit our website. Single Supplement Cruise: 50% of twin price; AA+ and Suite 100% of twin price. Single Supplements apply to all Land Programmes and Hotel Nights. Please ask for more details. Deck Plans: See pages 136 - 157 for our deck plans. Transfers: Transfers are available from the airport to ship and/or hotel. Private transfers are available on request. Please ask for more details.

ITCH & BELGIAN WATERWAYS, RHIN MOSELLE. MAIN & DANUBE RIVERS

GRAND RHINE & DUTCH CANALS

14 nights Amsterdam to Basel, add 2 nights in Amsterdam pre-cruise and 2 nights Zurich and 2 nights Lucerne post-cruise

This immersive journey travels through the Netherlands, Belgium, Germany, France, and Switzerland. Admire the beautiful architecture of castles in Brussels and Ghent. Inhale the aroma of freshly pressed Belgian waffles and Dutch street fries. Experience timeless traditions, from the brewing of Germany's legendary beers to the making of Rüdesheimer coffee. Glide along the Rhine and through its designated UNESCO World Heritage Site.

RIVER CRUISE & OPTIONAL LAND ITINERARY

DAY	DESTINATION	ACTIVITIES
1	Amsterdam	Arrive at ship
-		RIVER CRUISE EMBARKATION
	Amsterdam Utrecht	Canal cruise; Scenic cruising Walking tour with Museum Speelklok (organ
2	otrecht	museum) visit
-		OR Castle de Haar visit
		OR Castle de Haar bike tour
		Cruising the Delta
		Zierikzee "Medieval Harbour Town"
3	Hellevoetsluis	walking tour
		OR Delta Works Tour
	<u> </u>	OR Traditional Dutch Flat Bottom Boat visit
		Ghent "Capital of East Flanders"
		walking tour
		OR Full-day Bruges "Capital of West
4	Ghent	Flanders walking tour and Church of Our
		Lady visit*
		OR Bike tour
		Highlights of Bruges tour OR Castle of the Counts of Flanders
		"Capital of Belgium" tour
		OR Belgian chocolate tasting
5	Brussels	OR Laekan bike tour
		Gaasbeek Castle tour
		"City of Diamonds" walking tour
		and cathedral visit
		OR Bike tour
6	Antwerp	Belgian beer tour
		OR Flavours of Belgium
		OR Bike tour with Red Star Line Museum
		"Holland's Oldest City" walking tour
		OR Rotterdam tour and Delfshaven
7	Dordrecht	OR Bike tour
		Kinderdijk UNESCO Windmills
		OR Kinderdijk bike tour
8	Amsterdam	Rijksmuseum
	Amsterdam	Tastes of Amsterdam
9		Scenic cruising out of Amsterdam
3	Utrecht	Walking tour
		OR Beer tasting

DAY	DESTINATION	ACTIVITIES
10	Düsseldorf	Düsseldorf walking tour and beer tasting OR Cologne walking tour OR Bike tour
11	Rhine Gorge Rüdesheim	Castles along the Rhine scenic cruising Rüdesheim Gondola ride and wine tasting OR Vineyard hike OR Guided bike tour of the Rheingau Siegfried's Mechanical Instrument Cabinet OR Rüdesheimer Coffee
12	Ludwigshafen	"Romantic Heidelberg" excursion OR Heidelberg Philosopher's hike OR "Secrets of Speyer" tour OR Ladenburg bike tour
13	Strasbourg	"The Gem of Alsace" tour OR Strasbourg bike tour
14	Breisach	Colmar excursion OR Kaiserstuhl Vineyard hike OR Breisach wine country bike tour
15	Basel	RIVER CRUISE DISEMBARKATION

 $^{\ast}\text{Not}$ combinable with other tours on this day.

CRUISE HIGHLIGHTS

- > Explore Utrecht's Castle de Haar
- > Spend time in historic cities including Ghent and Bruges
- > Admire the Rhine Gorge and its 40 castles
- > Discover the secrets of Speyer

OPTIONAL LAND EXTENSION

Make your trip of a lifetime last a little longer. Discover even more on our optional 2-night precruise Amsterdam land extension and 4 nights in Switzerland post-cruise.



		7-NIGHT CRUISE ONLY FROM
JULY	18	€6.947
AUG	01, 29	€6.947
SEP	12	€7.556
OCT	10, 24	€6.860
NOV	07, 21	€6.599
DEC	05	€6.860

UPGRADE YOUR STATEROOM

Cruise prices are per person in a Category E deluxe outside stateroom with window, based on double occupancy. To upgrade to a higher category, add per person:

CAT.	STATEROOM	SIZE	ADDITIONAL
D	Window	15 sq. m	€521
CB	French Balcony	16 sq. m	€1.738
C/CA	French Balcony	16 sq. m	€2.347
BB	French/Outside Balcony	20 sq. m	€3.303
BA	French/Outside Balcony	20 sq. m	€3.651
AB	French/Outside Balcony	22 sq. m	€3.912
AA	French/Outside Balcony	22 sq. m	€4.173
Suite	French/Outside Balcony	33 sq. m	€6.260

From €6.599 per person, river cruise only.

Sailing on: AMASTELLA



Note: All itineraries are subject to change. Some dates listed above are specialty cruises and may follow a different itinerary to the regular programme. For the most up-to-date information on each sailing, please visit our website. Single Supplement Cruise: 50% of twin price; AA+ and Suite 100% of twin price. Single Supplements apply to all Land Programmes and Hotel Nights. Please ask for more details. Deck Plans: See pages 136 - 157 for our deck plans. Transfers: Transfers are available from the airport to ship and/or hotel. Private transfers are available on request. Please ask for more details.

MAGNA ON THE DANUBE

7 nights Budapest to Vilshofen, add 2 nights in Budapest pre-cruise and 3 nights in Prague post-cruise (or reverse)

Indulge your passion for awe-inspiring architecture, timeless music, breathtaking landscapes and culinary delights on this beautifully curated itinerary specifically designed for *AmaMagna*. Apricot brandy and chocolate tasting in Dürnstein and an exclusive wine festival in Spitz are only a few of the epicurean experiences you'll indulge in. Vienna, home to a treasure trove of Baroque splendours, including its grand Schönbrunn Palace, gives you a glimpse into bygone grandeur; while Budapest and Bratislava offer a vibrant mix of east and west.

RIVER CRUISE & OPTIONAL LAND ITINERARY

DAY	DESTINATION	ACTIVITIES
1	Budapest	Hotel check-in
2	Budapest	"Hidden Budapest" tour
3	Budapest	Free time to explore and transfer to ship
	RIVER	CRUISE EMBARKATION
4	Budapest	Buda city tour OR Castle Hill hike Pest city tour
5	Bratislava	"Coronation City of Kings" walking tour OR Tastes of Slovakia OR Bratislava Castle hike
6	Vienna	"Imperial Vienna" tour <i>OR Vienna city tour by bike</i> Schönbrunn Palace and Gardens
7	Krems Spitz	Dürnstein walking tour OR Dürnstein Apricots and Sweets tour OR Dürnstein Fortress hike OR Krems bike tour Melk Abbey visit OR Danube bike tour OR Spitz hike Exclusive Wine Experience
8	Linz	Full-day Salzburg excursion* OR Full-day Český Krumlov excursion* OR "UNESCO City of Media Arts" walking tour OR "Cultural Mile" bike tour
9	Passau	"City of Three Rivers" walking tour OR Passau Castle Hill hike OR River Inn bike tour
	Vilshofen	Exclusive Oktoberfest Celebration
10	Vilshofen Vilshofen Regensburg Prague	Exclusive Oktoberfest Celebration RIVER CRUISE DISEMBARKATION Transfer to Regensburg UNESCO city highlights tour Hotel check-in
10 11	Vilshofen Regensburg	RIVER CRUISE DISEMBARKATION Transfer to Regensburg UNESCO city highlights tour
	Vilshofen Regensburg Prague	RIVER CRUISE DISEMBARKATION Transfer to Regensburg UNESCO city highlights tour Hotel check-in "Golden City of a Hundred Spires" tour

*Not combinable with other tours on this day.

CRUISE HIGHLIGHTS

- Visit the royal Habsburgs' Schönbrunn Palace and Gardens in Vienna
- Attend an intimate and exclusive wine evening in Spitz
- Enjoy a lively Oktoberfest celebration in Vilshofen
- > Explore the one-of-a-kind AmaMagna with plenty of sailing time

OPTIONAL LAND EXTENSION

Make your trip of a lifetime last a little longer. Discover even more on our optional 2-night precruise Budapest and 3 nights post-cruise Prague land extension.



Play on AmaMagna's full-sized pickleball court



Dürnstein, Austria



		7-NIGHT CRUISE ONLY FROM
MAR	08, 15, 22, 29	€3.256
APRIL	05, 12, 19, 26	€3.777
MAY	03, 10, 31	€4.125
JUNE	07, 28	€4.212
JULY	05, 12, 19, 26	€4.212
AUG	02, 09, 16, 23, 30	€4.212
SEP	06, 13, 20, 27	€4.560
OCT	04, 11, 18, 25	€4.212
NOV	01, 08	€3.951
DEC	27	€3.864

UPGRADE YOUR STATEROOM

Cruise prices are per person in a Category E deluxe outside stateroom with window, based on double occupancy. To upgrade to a higher category, add per person:

CAT.	STATEROOM	SIZE	ADDITIONAL
D	Window	19 sq. m	€782
AB	French/Outside Balcony	23 sq. m	€2.173
AA	French/Outside Balcony	23 sq. m	€2.347
SB	French/Outside Balcony	33 sq. m	€2.695
SA	French/Outside Balcony	33 sq. m	€3.217
Grand Suite	French/Outside Balcony	44 sq. m	€6.086
Owner's Suite	French/Outside Balcony	66 sq. m	€8.695

From €3.256 per person, river cruise only.

Sailing on: AMAMAGNA



Note: All itineraries are subject to change. Some dates listed above are specialty cruises and may follow a different itinerary to the regular programme. For the most up-to-date information on each sailing, please visit our website. Single Supplement Cruise: 50% of twin price; AA+ and Suite 100% of twin price. Single Supplements apply to all Land Programmes and Hotel Nights. Please ask for more details. Deck Plans: See pages 136 - 157 for our deck plans. Transfers: Transfers are available from the airport to ship and/or hotel. Private transfers are available on request. Please ask for more details.

ROMANTIC DANUBE

7 nights Vilshofen to Budapest, add 2 nights in Munich or 3 nights in Prague pre-cruise

Those longing for the romance of Old World Europe will get to travel into the very heart of the continent, where empires were built, kings and queens were crowned and some of the world's greatest music was composed and performed by the likes of Mozart and Beethoven. Grand European cities like Vienna, Bratislava and Budapest forever remain timeless. From grand abbeys and fortresses perched high above the Danube to plentiful iconic UNESCO World Heritage Sites, be romanced by the Danube with all her regal and romantic splendour.

RIVER CRUISE & OPTIONAL LAND ITINERARY

DAY	DESTINATION	ACTIVITIES
1	Munich	Hotel check-in
2	Munich	Walking tour Bavarian Beer Hall and pretzel tasting
3	Munich	Transfer to ship RIVER CRUISE EMBARKATION
	Vilshofen	Exclusive Oktoberfest celebration
4	Passau	"City of Three Rivers" walking tour OR Passau Castle hike OR River Inn bike tour
5	Linz	Full-day Salzburg excursion OR Full-day Český Krumlov excursion with Linz tour* OR "Cultural Mile" bike tour OR "UNESCO City of Media Arts" walking tour
6	Weissenkirchen	Scenic cruising through Strudengau and UNESCO Wachau Valley Dürnstein walking tour and Melk Abbey visit OR Dürnstein "Apricots and Sweets" tasting OR Dürnstein Fortress hike OR Wachau Valley bike tour
7	Vienna	"Imperial Vienna" tour <i>OR Vienna bike tour</i> Free time
8	Bratislava	"Coronation City" walking tour OR Tastes of Slovakia OR Bratislava Castle hike
9	Budapest	Buda city tour <i>OR Castle Hill hike</i> Pest city tour
10	Budapest	RIVER CRUISE DISEMBARKATION

*Not combinable with other tours on this day.

CRUISE HIGHLIGHTS

- Sample German beer and pretzels in Munich and Riesling and Grüner Veltliner in Weissenkirchen
- The charming mountain town of Český Krumlov
- Pedal through the UNESCO-designated
 Wachau Valley
- > Hike to Bratislava Castle and Budapest's Castle Hilland Bruges

OPTIONAL LAND EXTENSION

Make your trip of a lifetime last a little longer. Discover even more on our optional 2-night precruise Munich or 3 nights in Prague.

See pages 124-135 for more information.



Dürnstein



Oktoberfest, Vilshofen, Germany



		7-NIGHT CRUISE ONLY FROM
MAR	14, 18, 21, 23, 25, 28	€2.995
APRIL	01, 04, 06, 15, 18, 20, 25, 29	€3.430
MAY	02, 04, 16, 18, 30	€3.777
JUNE	01, 13, 14, 15, 24, 28, 29	€3.864
JULY	04, 12, 13, 18, 22 25, 26, 27, 29	€3.864
AUG	01, 05, 08, 09, 10, 12, 15, 22, 23, 24, 26, 29	€3.864
SEP	02, 05, 06, 07, 09, 12, 16, 19, 20, 21, 23, 26	€4.212
OCT	03, 04, 05, 07, 10, 14, 17, 18, 19, 21, 24, 28, 31	€3.864
NOV	01, 02, 04, 07, 11, 14, 15, 16, 18, 21	€3.516
DEC	27, 28	€3.690

UPGRADE YOUR STATEROOM

Cruise prices are per person in a Category E deluxe outside stateroom with window, based on double occupancy. To upgrade to a higher category, add per person:

CAT.	STATEROOM	SIZE	ADDITIONAL
D	Window	15/16 sq. m	€260
CB	French Balcony	16 sq. m	€956
C/CA	French Balcony	16 sq. m	€1.303
BB	French/Outside Balcony	20 sq. m	€1.825
BA	French/Outside Balcony	20 sq. m	€1.999
AB	French/Outside Balcony	22 sq. m	€2.173
AA	French/Outside Balcony	22 sq. m	€2.347
AA+	French/Outside Balcony	27 sq. m	€2.869
Suite	French/Outside Balcony	33 sq. m	€3.477

From €2.995 per person, river cruise only.

Sailing on: AmaBella, AmaLea, AmaMora, AmaReina, AmaSofia, AmaSonata & AmaVerde



Note: All itineraries are subject to change. Some dates listed above are specialty cruises and may follow a different itinerary to the regular programme. For the most up-to-date information on each sailing, please visit our website. Single Supplement Cruise: 50% of twin price; AA+ and Suite 100% of twin price. Single Supplements apply to all Land Programmes and Hotel Nights. Please ask for more details. Deck Plans: See pages 136 - 157 for our deck plans. Transfers: Transfers are available from the airport to ship and/or hotel. Private transfers are available on request. Please ask for more details.

MELODIES OF THE DANUBE

7 nights Budapest to Vilshofen, add 2 nights in Budapest pre-cruise and 3 nights in Prague post-cruise

Journey along the Danube and see firsthand why this storied river has inspired generations of artists, poets and musicians. Indulge your passion for timeless architecture and art in three magnificent capitals: Budapest, Bratislava and Vienna. Let the hills come alive with the sounds of music in Salzburg and the Austrian Lake District. Cruise through the enchanting Strudengau Valley and let the melodies of the Danube carry you from one gem to another on a regal journey through time.

RIVER CRUISE & OPTIONAL LAND ITINERARY

DAY	DESTINATION	ACTIVITIES
1	Budapest	Hotel check-in
2	Budapest	"Hidden Budapest" tour
3	Budapest	Free time to explore and transfer to ship
	RIVER	CRUISE EMBARKATION
		Buda city tour
4	Budapest	OR Castle Hill hike
		Pest city tour
_		"Coronation City" walking tour
5	Bratislava	OR Tastes of Slovakia
		OR Bratislava Castle hike
_	-	"Imperial Vienna" tour
6	Vienna	OR Vienna city tour by bike
		Free time
	Weissenkirchen	Highlights of Dürnstein and Melk Abbey visit
		OR Dürnstein "Apricots and Sweets" tasting
7		OR Dürnstein fortress hike OR Weissenkirchen to Melk bike tour
/		
		Scenic cruising Strudengau Valley and UNESCO Wachau Valley
	Grein	Exclusive Greinburg Castle visit
	Grein	Full-day Salzburg excursion*
		OR Full-day Český Krumlov excursion with
		Linz tour*
8	Linz	OR "Cultural Mile" bike tour
		OR "UNESCO City of Media Arts"
		walking tour
	Passau	"City of Three Rivers" walking tour
_		OR Passau Castle Hill hike
9		OR River Inn bike tour
	Vilshofen	Exclusive Oktoberfest Celebration
	Vilabatan	RIVER CRUISE DISEMBARKATION
10	Vilshofen	Transfer to Regensburg
10	Regensburg	UNESCO city highlights tour
	Prague	Hotel check-in
11	Dragua	"Golden City of a Hundred Spires" tour
11	Prague	OR Prague Castle hike
12	Prague	Czech beer tasting
13	Prague	Hotel check-out

*Not combinable with other tours on this day.

CRUISE HIGHLIGHTS

- Visit three of the Danube's glorious capitals: Budapest, Bratislava and Vienna
- > Taste Wachau Valley wine and apricots
- > Let the hills come alive in Salzburg
- > Celebrate at an exclusive Oktoberfest celebration

OPTIONAL LAND EXTENSION

Make your trip of a lifetime last a little longer. Discover even more on our optional 2-night precruise Budapest land extension and 3 nights in Prague post-cruise.



Bratislava Castle hike, Slovakia



Budapest



		7-NIGHT CRUISE ONLY FROM
MAR	14, 21, 25, 28, 30	€2.995
APRIL	08, 11, 13, 18, 22, 25, 27	€3.516
MAY	09, 11, 23, 25	€3.864
JUNE	06, 07, 08, 17, 21, 22, 27	€3.864
JULY	04, 05, 06, 11, 15, 18, 19, 20, 22, 25, 29	€3.864
AUG	01, 02, 03, 05, 08, 15, 16, 17, 19, 22, 26, 29, 30, 31	€3.864
SEP	02, 05, 09, 12, 13, 14, 16, 19, 27, 28, 30	€4.212
OCT	03, 07, 10, 11, 12, 14, 17, 21, 24, 25, 26, 28, 31	€3.864
NOV	04, 07, 08, 09, 11, 14, 22	€3.603

UPGRADE YOUR STATEROOM

Cruise prices are per person in a Category E deluxe outside stateroom with window, based on double occupancy. To upgrade to a higher category, add per person:

CAT.	STATEROOM	SIZE	ADDITIONAL
D	Window	15/16 sq. m	€260
СВ	French Balcony	16 sq. m	€956
C/CA	French Balcony	16 sq. m	€1.303
BB	French/Outside Balcony	20 sq. m	€1.825
BA	French/Outside Balcony	20 sq. m	€1.999
AB	French/Outside Balcony	22 sq. m	€2.173
AA	French/Outside Balcony	22 sq. m	€2.347
AA+	French/Outside Balcony	27 sq. m	€2.869
Suite	French/Outside Balcony	33 sq. m	€3.477

From €2.995 per person, river cruise only.

Sailing on: AmaBella, AmaLea, AmaMora, AmaReina, AmaSofia, AmaSonata & AmaVerde



Note: All itineraries are subject to change. Some dates listed above are specialty cruises and may follow a different itinerary to the regular programme. For the most up-to-date information on each sailing, please visit our website. Single Supplement Cruise: 50% of twin price; AA+ and Suite 100% of twin price. Single Supplements apply to all Land Programmes and Hotel Nights. Please ask for more details. Deck Plans: See pages 136 - 157 for our deck plans. Transfers: Transfers are available from the airport to ship and/or hotel. Private transfers are available on request. Please ask for more details.

Legendary Danube

7 nights Nuremberg to Budapest, add 3 nights in Prague pre-cruise

Delve into Europe's history starting in the perfectly preserved medieval city of Nuremberg and concluding in Budapest. In between, cruise through the man-made marvel, the Main-Danube Canal, across the Continental Divide and through the UNESCO-designated Wachau Valley. Explore medieval Regensburg and visit Vienna where imperial dynasties built a harmonious blend of architectural wonders. Throughout your journey, get a feel for the land by biking and hiking, and sampling delicate wines and hearty beers.

RIVER CRUISE & OPTIONAL LAND ITINERARY

DAY	DESTINATION	ACTIVITIES
1	Prague	Hotel check-in
2	Prague	"Golden City of a Hundred Spires" tour OR Prague Castle hike
3	Prague	Czech beer tasting
4	Prague Pilzen Nuremberg	Transfer to Pilzen Highlights tour Transfer to Nuremberg
	RIVER	CRUISE EMBARKATION
5	Nuremberg	Medieval city tour <i>OR WWII city tour</i> <i>OR Tastes of Franconia</i> Scenic cruise along the Main-Danube Canal
6	Regensburg	UNESCO city walking tour OR Tastes of Bavaria OR Walhalla bike tour
7	Passau	"City of Three Rivers" walking tour OR Full-Day Salzburg* OR Passau Castle hike OR River Inn bike tour
8	Melk Wachau Valley Vienna	Melk Abbey tour OR Dürnstein walking tour OR Danube bike tour OR Melk Abbey hike UNESCO scenic cruising Free evening
9	Vienna	"Imperial Vienna" tour OR Vienna city tour by bike OR Free time
10	Budapest	Buda city tour <i>OR Castle Hill hike</i> Pest city tour
11	Budapest	RIVER CRUISE DISEMBARKATION Return home

*Not combinable with other tours on this day.

CRUISE HIGHLIGHTS

- > Taste Franconian and Bavarian specialties
- Cruise through the Main-Danube Canal, an engineering feat
- > Hike to Passau's Veste Oberhaus Fortress and bike along the Danube
- Explore perfectly preserved medieval cities, Nuremberg and Regensburg

OPTIONAL LAND EXTENSION

Make your trip of a lifetime last a little longer. Discover even more on our optional 3-night precruise Prague land extension.



Tastes of Bavaria, Regensburg, Germany



Budapest, Hungary



		7-NIGHT CRUISE ONLY FROM
APRIL	08, 22	€3.516
MAY	06, 13, 20	€3.864
JUNE	03, 10, 17	€3.864
JULY	01, 15	€3.864
DEC	23	€3.690

From €3.516 per person, river cruise only.

Sailing on: AMAREINA & AMASONATA

UPGRADE YOUR STATEROOM

Cruise prices are per person in a Category E deluxe outside stateroom with window, based on double occupancy. To upgrade to a higher category, add per person:

CAT.	STATEROOM	SIZE	ADDITIONAL
D	Window	15 sq. m	€260
C/CA	French Balcony	16 sq. m	€1.303
BB	French/Outside Balcony	20 sq. m	€1.825
BA	French/Outside Balcony	20 sq. m	€1.999
AB	French/Outside Balcony	22 sq. m	€2.173
AA	French/Outside Balcony	22 sq. m	€2.347
AA+	French/Outside Balcony	27 sq. m	€2.869
Suite	French/Outside Balcony	33 sq. m	€3.477

Getting to know the wines of the Wachau Valley was a great experience for us. Chuck and Karen G.



Note: All itineraries are subject to change. Some dates listed above are specialty cruises and may follow a different itinerary to the regular programme. For the most up-to-date information on each sailing, please visit our website. Single Supplement Cruise: 50% of twin price; AA+ and Suite 100% of twin price. Single Supplements apply to all Land Programmes and Hotel Nights. Please ask for more details. Deck Plans: See pages 136 - 157 for our deck plans. Transfers: Transfers are available from the airport to ship and/or hotel. Private transfers are available on request. Please ask for more details.

BLUE DANUBE DISCOVERY

7 nights Budapest to Nuremberg, add 2 nights in Budapest pre-cruise and 3 nights in Prague post-cruise

Discover a wealth of art, history and cultural treasures as you cruise to some of Europe's most famous destinations. From Budapest, journey to Vienna, Passau and the 2,000 year-old town of Regensburg, a UNESCO World Heritage Site. Along the way, visit magnificent cathedrals and Baroque abbeys, sample Vienna's sinfully rich sacher-torte cake, experience the breathtaking scenery of the Wachau Valley winemaking region and traverse Europe's Continental Divide.

RIVER CRUISE & OPTIONAL LAND ITINERARY

DAY	DESTINATION	ACTIVITIES
1	Budapest	Hotel check-in
2	Budapest	Buda city tour OR Castle Hill hike Pest city tour
3	Budapest	Free time to explore and transfer to ship
	RIVER	CRUISE EMBARKATION
4	Bratislava	"Coronation City" walking tour OR Tastes of Slovakia OR Bratislava Castle hike
5	Vienna	"Imperial Vienna" tour <i>OR Vienna city tour by bike</i> Free time
6	Dürnstein Melk	Walking tour and wine tasting OR Apricots and Sweets tasting OR Dürnstein Fortress hike Scenic cruising through UNESCO Wachau Valley Benedictine Abbey tour OR Guided bike ride to Melk OR Melk Abbey hike
7	Linz Passau	Full-day Salzburg excursion* "City of Three Rivers" walking tour OR Passau Castle hike OR River Inn bike tour
8	Regensburg	UNESCO city walking tour OR Tastes of Bavaria OR Walhalla bike tour
9	Nuremberg	Medieval city tour OR WWII tour OR Tastes of Franconia
10	Nuremberg Pilzen Prague	RIVER CRUISE DISEMBARKATION Transfer to Pilzen Highlights tour Transfer to Prague Hotel check-in
11	Prague	"Golden City of a Hundred Spires" tour <i>OR Prague Castle hike</i>
12	Prague	Czech beer tasting
13	Prague	Hotel check-out

*Not combinable with other tours on this day.

CRUISE HIGHLIGHTS

- > Pedal through romantic Vienna
- > Discover the WWII history of Nuremberg
- Cruise Austria's UNESCO-designated Wachau Valley
- > Explore Budapest, Vienna and Bratislava

OPTIONAL LAND EXTENSION

Make your trip of a lifetime last a little longer. Discover even more on our optional 2-night pre-cruise Budapest land extension and 3-night post-cruise Prague.



Nuremberg, Germany



Enjoy nightly onboard entertainment



		7-NIGHT CRUISE ONLY FROM
APRIL	01, 15, 29	€3.430
MAY	06, 13, 27	€3.864
JUNE	03, 10, 24	€3.864
JULY	08	€3.864
NOV	18, 21	€3.516

From €3.430 per person, river cruise only.

Sailing on: AmaLea, AmaMora, AmaReina & AmaSonata

UPGRADE YOUR STATEROOM

Cruise prices are per person in a Category E deluxe outside stateroom with window, based on double occupancy. To upgrade to a higher category, add per person:

CAT.	STATEROOM	SIZE	ADDITIONAL
D	Window	15 sq. m	€260
CB	French Balcony	16 sq. m	€956
C/CA	French Balcony	16 sq. m	€1.303
BB	French/Outside Balcony	20 sq. m	€1.825
BA	French/Outside Balcony	20 sq. m	€1.999
AB	French/Outside Balcony	22 sq. m	€2.173
AA	French/Outside Balcony	22 sq. m	€2.347
AA+	French/Outside Balcony	27 sq. m	€2.869
Suite	French/Outside Balcony	33 sq. m	€3.477



Note: All itineraries are subject to change. Some dates listed above are specialty cruises and may follow a different itinerary to the regular programme. For the most up-to-date information on each sailing, please visit our website. Single Supplement Cruise: 50% of twin price; AA+ and Suite 100% of twin price. Single Supplements apply to all Land Programmes and Hotel Nights. Please ask for more details. Deck Plans: See pages 136 - 157 for our deck plans. Transfers: Transfers are available from the airport to ship and/or hotel. Private transfers are available on request. Please ask for more details.

BEST OF THE DANUBE

7 nights roundtrip Budapest, add 2 nights in Budapest pre-cruise

Capture the imperial history of Old-World Europe along the Danube River as it flourished beneath towering fortresses and inspired legendary artists and musicians. With an abundance of scenic cruising, a focus on grand cities and popular landmarks, and the ease of travelling roundtrip from Budapest, this special itinerary is our Co-Founder Rudi Schreiner's top-choice itinerary – be among the first to experience it!

RIVER CRUISE & OPTIONAL LAND ITINERARY

DAY	DESTINATION	ACTIVITIES			
1	Budapest	Hotel check-in			
2	Budapest	"Hidden Budapest" tour			
3	Budapest	Free time to explore and transfer to ship			
	RIVER CRUISE EMBARKATION				
4	Bratislava	Scenic cruising Bratislava walking tour OR "Tastes of Slovakia" OR Bratislava Castle hike OR Bike tour			
5	Wachau Valley Melk	Scenic cruising Melk Abbey visit			
6	Linz	"UNESCO City of Media Arts" walking tour OR "Cultural Mile" bike tour OR Full-day Salzburg city tour* OR Full-day Český Krumlov excursion*			
7	Vienna	Scenic cruising "Imperial Vienna" carriage tour <i>OR Vienna by bike</i>			
8	Vienna	Schönbrunn Palace and Gardens <i>OR Vienna Woods hike</i> Free time			
9	Budapest	Buda city tour <i>OR Castle Hill hike</i> Pest tour Free time			
10	Budapest	RIVER CRUISE DISEMBARKATION Return home			

*Not combinable with other tours on this day.

CRUISE HIGHLIGHTS

- Explore Budapest's lesser known heritage and historic sites
- > Glide through the scenic Wachau Valley
- Visit legnendary capitals Bratislava and Vienna
- Encounter fascinating architecture from Melk's golden-hued Benedictine abbey to Vienna's magnificent Schönbrunn Palace

OPTIONAL LAND EXTENSION

Make your trip of a lifetime last a little longer. Discover even more on our optional 2-night precruise Budapest land extension.

See pages 124-135 for more information.



Vienna bike tour



Melk Abbey, Austria



		7-NIGHT
		CRUISE ONLY
		FROM
FEB	08, 15, 22	€2.560
MAR	01	€2.821
APRIL	04, 11	€3.430
MAY	20, 27	€3.864
JULY	01, 08	€3.864
AUG	12, 19	€3.864
SEP	23, 30	€4.212

From €2.560 per person, river cruise only. Sailing on: AMAVIOLA, AMAREINA & AMAMAGNA

UPGRADE YOUR STATEROOM

Cruise prices are per person in a Category E deluxe outside stateroom with window, based on double occupancy. To upgrade to a higher category, add per person:

AMAVIOLA &	AMAREINA
CAT	STATEROOM

CAT.	STATEROOM	SIZE	ADDITIONAL
D	Window	15 sq. m	€260
CB	French Balcony	16 sq. m	€956
C/CA	French Balcony	16 sq. m	€1.303
BB	French/Outside Balcony	20 sq. m	€1.825
BA	French/Outside Balcony	20 sq. m	€1.999
AB	French/Outside Balcony	22 sq. m	€2.173
AA	French/Outside Balcony	22 sq. m	€2.347
AA+	French/Outside Balcony	27 sq. m	€2.869
Suite	French/Outside Balcony	33 sq. m	€3.477

AMAMAGNA

CAT.	STATEROOM	SIZE	ADDITIONAL
D	Window	19 sq. m	€782
AB	French/Outside Balcony	23 sq. m	€2.173
AA	French/Outside Balcony	23 sq. m	€2.347
SB	French/Outside Balcony	33 sq. m	€2.695
SA	French/Outside Balcony	33 sq. m	€3.217
Grand Suite	French/Outside Balcony	44 sq. m	€6.086
Owner's Suite	French/Outside Balcony	66 sq. m	€8.695



Note: All itineraries are subject to change. Some dates listed above are specialty cruises and may follow a different itinerary to the regular programme. For the most up-to-date information on each sailing, please visit our website. Single Supplement Cruise: 50% of twin price; AA+ and Suite 100% of twin price. Single Supplements apply to all Land Programmes and Hotel Nights. Please ask for more details. Deck Plans: See pages 136 - 157 for our deck plans. Transfers: Transfers are available from the airport to ship and/or hotel. Private transfers are available on request. Please ask for more details.

GEMS OF SOUTHEAST EUROPE

7 nights Budapest to Giurgiu, add 2 nights in Vienna pre-cruise and 2 nights in Brasov, 2 nights Bucharest post-cruise (or reverse)

Touch history in Hungary, Croatia, Serbia, Bulgaria and Romania, as you sail along the exotic lower Danube. Celtic fortifications, medieval towns and grand cities, along with the natural beauty of pastoral landscapes and the Danube's famed Iron Gates, showcase the best of eastern Europe. Nature lovers will relish the opportunity to bike through Belgrade's sprawling Kalemegdan Park. Wine connoisseurs will have a chance to taste history from the centuriesold wine-growing hills dating back to the Romans in Croatia.

RIVER CRUISE & OPTIONAL LAND ITINERARY

DAY	DESTINATION	ACTIVITIES
1	Vienna	Hotel check-in
2	Vienna	"Imperial Vienna" tour
3	Budapest	Transfer to Budapest
	RIVER	CRUISE EMBARKATION
	Budapest	Scenic cruising
	Mohács	Pécs excursion
4		OR Szekszárd wine tasting
		OR Guided bike ride along the Danube
	Vukovar	Vukovar City tour
		OR Osijek excursion
5		OR Vukovar bike tour
		Croatian wine tasting
	-	OR Vucedol Museum
	Belgrade	"The City by Two Rivers" tour
		OR Belgrade Fortress hike
6		OR Belgrade bike tour
		"Brandies of Belgrade" tasting
		OR Novi Sad tour
7	Iron Gates	Golubac Fortress visit
-	-	Scenic cruising - The Iron Gates
	Vidin	Baba Vida Fortress and Vidin walking tour
8		OR Banitsa pastry and yoghurt tasting
	_	OR Vidin bike tour
	Rousse	Full-day Veliko Tarnovo excursion
9		OR Ivanovo Rock-Hewn Churches &
		Rousse Highlights tour OR Full-day Bucharest excursion
	Giurgiu	RIVER CRUISE DISEMBARKATION
	Giurgiu	Transfer to Bran
10	Bran	Dracula's Castle visit
	Braşov	Hotel check-in
	Brașov Brașov	"Dracula's Birthplace" Sighișoara excursion
11		Braşov walking tour
	Brașov	Peles Royal Castle tour and
12	Bucharest	transfer to Bucharest
		Hotel check-in
13	Bucharest	Old Town walking tour
14	Bucharest	Hotel check-out
• •	- 4 91141 991	

CRUISE HIGHLIGHTS

- > Marvel at the Hungarian Parliament Building
- > Sip Croatian wine and Serbian brandy
- > Visit medieval Golubac Fortress
- Cruise through the natural wonder, the Iron Gates

OPTIONAL LAND EXTENSION

Make your trip of a lifetime last a little longer. Discover even more on our optional 2-night precruise Vienna land extension and multiple options post-cruise.



Traditional Bulgarian dress



Cruising through the Iron Gates



		7-NIGHT CRUISE ONLY FROM
MAR	16, 23, 30	€3.082
APRIL	06, 13, 20, 27	€3.516
MAY	04, 11, 17, 18, 24, 25	€3.777
JUNE	01, 08, 14, 15, 21, 22, 29	€3.864
JULY	06, 13, 20, 27	€3.864
AUG	03, 10, 17, 24, 31	€3.864
SEP	07, 14, 21, 28	€4.212
OCT	05, 12, 19, 26	€3.864
NOV	02, 09, 15, 16, 22, 23, 30	€3.516
DEC	07, 14, 21, 28	€3.690

From €3.082 per person, river cruise only.

Cruise prices are per person in a Category E deluxe outside stateroom with window, based on double occupancy. To upgrade to a higher category, add per person:

AMABELLA & AMAVERDE

CAT.	STATEROOM	SIZE	ADDITIONAL
D	Window	16 sq. m	€260
С	French Balcony	16 sq. m	€1.303
BB	French Balcony	20 sq. m	€1.825
BA	French/Outside Balcony	20 sq. m	€1.999
AB	French/Outside Balcony	22 sq. m	€2.173
AA	French/Outside Balcony	22 sq. m	€2.347
Suite	French/Outside Balcony	33 sq. m	€3.477

AMAMAGNA

CAT.	STATEROOM	SIZE	ADDITIONAL
D	Window	19 sq. m	€782
AB	French/Outside Balcony	23 sq. m	€2.173
AA	French/Outside Balcony	23 sq. m	€2.347
SB	French/Outside Balcony	33 sq. m	€2.695
SA	French/Outside Balcony	33 sq. m	€3.217
Grand Suite	French/Outside Balcony	44 sq. m	€6.086
Owner's Suite	French/Outside Balcony	66 sq. m	€8.695

Sailing on: AMABELLA, AMAVERDE & AMAMAGNA



Note: All itineraries are subject to change. Some dates listed above are specialty cruises and may follow a different itinerary to the regular programme. For the most up-to-date information on each sailing, please visit our website. Single Supplement Cruise: 50% of twin price; AA+ and Suite 100% of twin price. Single Supplements apply to all Land Programmes and Hotel Nights. Please ask for more details. Deck Plans: See pages 136 - 157 for our deck plans. Transfers: Transfers are available from the airport to ship and/or hotel. Private transfers are available on request. Please ask for more details.

GRAND DANUBE

14 nights Vilshofen to Giurgiu, add 2 nights in Munich or 3 nights in Prague pre-cruise, plus post-cruise options in Turkey or Romania (or reverse)



Journey along paths forged by conquerors, crusaders and kings through Romania, Bulgaria, Serbia, Croatia, Hungary, Austria, and Germany. Step back in time to explore the history and mystery living in the hillsides while cruising the Danube and through the Iron Gates. Legends of all kinds are waiting to be uncovered like the Rock-Hewn Churches of Ivanovo, built into the side of a mountain showcasing well-preserved medieval frescos. Experience the Romans' influence firsthand in Pécs, and through the taste of wine in Croatia.

RIVER CRUISE & OPTIONAL LAND ITINERARY

DAY	DESTINATION	ACTIVITIES
1	Prague	Hotel check-in
•	B	"Golden City of a Hundred Spires" tour
2	Prague	OR Prague Castle hike
3	Prague	Czech beer tasting
	Prague	Transfer to Regensburg
4	Regensburg	UNESCO city highlights tour
4	Vilshofen	Transfer to Vilshofen
		Exclusive Oktoberfest celebration
	RIVER	CRUISE EMBARKATION
	Vilshofen	Free time
5	Passau	"City of Three Rivers" walking tour
•		OR Passau Castle hike
		OR River Inn bike tou
		"UNESCO City of Media Arts" walking tour
-		OR "Cultural Mile" bike tour
6	Linz	OR Full-day Salzburg excursion
		OR Full-day Český Krumlov and
		Linz excursion
		Scenic cruising through Strudengau and
		UNESCO Wachau Valley Dürnstein walking tour and Melk Abbey
7	Weissenkirchen	OR Apricots and Sweets tasting
		OR Dürnstein Fortress hike
		OR Wachau Valley bike tour
		"Imperial Vienna" tour
8	Vienna	OR Vienna city tour by bike
•		Free time
		"Coronation City" walking tour
9	Bratislava	OR Tastes of Slovakia
		OR Bratislava Castle hike
		Buda city tour
10	Budapest	OR Castle Hill hike
		Pest city tour
11	Budapest	Gödöllő Palace and Puszta tour
		Pécs excursion
12	Mohács	OR Szekszárd wine tasting
		OR Guided bike ride along the Danube
		City tour
13	Vukovar	OR Osijek excursion OR Bike tour
15	vunuvaí	Croatian Wine tasting
		OR Vucedol Museum
		"The City by Two Rivers" tour
		OR Belgrade Fortress hike
14	Belgrade	OR Belgrade bike tour
		"Brandies of Belgrade" tasting
		OR Novi Sad tour

DAY	DESTINATION	ACTIVITIES
15	Iron Gates	Golubac Fortress with tasting of local cuisine Scenic cruising – The Iron Gates
16	Vidin	Baba Vida Fortress and Vidin walking tour OR Banitsa pastry and yoghurt tasting OR Vidin bike tour
17	Rousse	Veliko Tarnovo excursion OR Bucharest excursion OR Ivanovo Rock-Hewn Churches and Rousse highlights tour
18	Giurgiu Bran Brașov	RIVER CRUISE DISEMBARKATION Transfer to Brașov Bran Castle tour Hotel check-in
19	Brașov	"Dracula's Birthplace" Sighișoara excursion Brașov city tour
20	Brașov Bucharest	Peles Castle tour Transfer to Bucharest Hotel check-in
21	Bucharest	Old Town walking tour
22	Bucharest	Hotel check-out

*Not combinable with other tours on this day.

CRUISE HIGHLIGHTS

- > Visit Austria's majestic Melk Abbey
- > Hike to five historic castles and fortresses
- Explore Gödöllő Palace with its royal stables and Baroque theatre
- > See multiple UNESCO Sites, Dracula's birthplace, Sighişoara, and Bran Castle

OPTIONAL LAND EXTENSION

Make your trip of a lifetime last a little longer. Discover even more on our optional pre-cruise Munich or Prague land extension and post-cruise options in Romania and Turkey.



		7-NIGHT
		CRUISE ONLY
		FROM
MAR	23	€5.903
APRIL	06, 20	€6.164
MAY	04, 10, 18, 24	€6.686
JUNE	01, 07, 15, 21, 29	€6.773
JULY	13, 27	€6.773
AUG	10, 24	€6.773
SEP	07, 21	€7.121
OCT	05, 19	€6.947
NOV	02, 08, 16, 22, 30	€6.512
DEC	14	€6.686

From €5.903 per person, river cruise only.

UPGRADE YOUR STATEROOM

Cruise prices are per person in a Category E deluxe outside stateroom with window, based on double occupancy. To upgrade to a higher category, add per person:

AMABELLA & AMAVERDE

CAT.	STATEROOM	SIZE	ADDITIONAL
D	Window	16 sq. m	€260
С	French Balcony	16 sq. m	€1.303
BB	French Balcony	20 sq. m	€1.825
BA	French/Outside Balcony	20 sq. m	€1.999
AB	French/Outside Balcony	22 sq. m	€2.173
AA	French/Outside Balcony	22 sq. m	€2.347
Suite	French/Outside Balcony	33 sq. m	€3.477
АмаМас	GNA		
CAT	STATEDOOM	SIZE	

CAT.	STATEROOM	SIZE	ADDITIONAL
D	Window	19 sq. m	€782
AB	French/Outside Balcony	23 sq. m	€2.173
AA	French/Outside Balcony	23 sq. m	€2.347
SB	French/Outside Balcony	33 sq. m	€2.695
SA	French/Outside Balcony	33 sq. m	€3.217
Grand Suite	French/Outside Balcony	44 sq. m	€6.086
Owner's Suite	French/Outside Balcony	66 sq. m	€8.695

Sailing on: AMABELLA, AMAVERDE & AMAMAGNA



Note: All itineraries are subject to change. Some dates listed above are specialty cruises and may follow a different itinerary to the regular programme. For the most up-to-date information on each sailing, please visit our website. Single Supplement Cruise: 50% of twin price; AA+ and Suite 100% of twin price. Single Supplements apply to all Land Programmes and Hotel Nights. Please ask for more details. Deck Plans: See pages 136 - 157 for our deck plans. Transfers: Transfers are available from the airport to ship and/or hotel. Private transfers are available on request. Please ask for more details.

MAGNIFICENT EUROPE

14 nights Amsterdam to Budapest, add 2 nights in Amsterdam pre-cruise and 2 nights in Budapest post-cruise (or reverse)



Follow the route of emperors, kings and queens on a magnificent European journey along three rivers and through five fascinating countries. The natural wonders of the Danube, Main and Rhine rivers yield way to countless UNESCO World Heritage Sites: Cologne's Gothic Cathedral, the Würzburg Residenz Palace, the charming Old Towns of Bamberg and Regensburg, and the Melk Abbey—to name a few. Gourmets get to indulge in Western and Eastern European specialties and for active enthusiasts, you will get to hike and bike through breathtaking scenery in Passau and Vienna.

RIVER CRUISE & OPTIONAL LAND ITINERARY

DAY	DESTINATION	ACTIVITIES
1	Amsterdam	Hotel check-in
2	Amsterdam	Walking tour
3	Amsterdam	Zaanse Schans visit
	RIVER	CRUISE EMBARKATION
4	Amsterdam	Canal cruise
5	Düsseldorf	Cologne walking tour and Kölsch beer OR Cologne bike tour
6	Rüdesheim	Siegfried's Mechanical Instrument Cabinet OR Gondola Ride OR Rüdesheimer Coffee
7	Wertheim	Wertheim walking tour OR Wertheim Castle Hill hike OR Main River bike tour
8	Würzburg	Würzburg walking tour OR Residenz Palace visit OR Marienberg Fortress hike OR Full-day Rothenburg excursion*
9	Eltmann	UNESCO city walking tour and smoked beer tasting OR Tastes of Bamberg OR Bamberg bike tour
10	Nuremberg	Imperial Castle - Kaiserburg and Dürer House excursion
11	Nuremberg	Medieval city tour OR WWII city tour OR Tastes of Franconia
12	Regensburg	Cruise Main-Danube Canal UNESCO city walking tour <i>OR Tastes of Bavaria OR Walhalla bike tour</i>
13	Passau	"City of Three Rivers" walking tour OR Full-Day Salzburg excursion* OR River Inn bike tour OR Passau Castle hike
14	Melk	Melk Abbey visit <i>OR Melk Abbey hike OR Danube bike tour</i>
15	Vienna	"Imperial Vienna" tour <i>OR Vienna bike tour</i> Free time
16	Budapest	Buda city tour <i>OR Castle Hill hike</i> Pest city tour
17	Budapest	RIVER CRUISE DISEMBARKATION Return home

*Not combinable with other tours on this day.

CRUISE HIGHLIGHTS

- Discover countless UNESCO World Heritage Sites including Cologne's Gothic Cathedral
- > Taste wines from many regions along the Rhine and Danube rivers
- > Visit the Imperial Castle in Nuremberg
- > Cruise the inspiring Main-Danube Canal

OPTIONAL LAND EXTENSION

Make your trip of a lifetime last a little longer. Discover even more on our optional 2-night precruise Amsterdam land extension and 2 nights in Budapest after the cruise.

See pages 124-135 for more information.



Melk, Austria



Cologne, Germany



MAY 02, 16, 24, 30 €6.512			7-NIGHT CRUISE ONLY FROM
	MAY	02, 16, 24, 30	€6.512
JUNE 13 €6.512	JUNE	13	€6.512

UPGRADE YOUR STATEROOM

Cruise prices are per person in a Category E deluxe outside stateroom with window, based on double occupancy. To upgrade to a higher category, add per person:

CAT.	STATEROOM	SIZE	ADDITIONAL
D	Window	15 sq. m	€521
СВ	French Balcony	16 sq. m	€1.738
C/CA	French Balcony	16 sq. m	€2.347
BB	French/Outside Balcony	20 sq. m	€3.303
BA	French/Outside Balcony	20 sq. m	€3.651
AB	French/Outside Balcony	22 sq. m	€3.912
AA	French/Outside Balcony	22 sq. m	€4.173
Suite	French/Outside Balcony	33 sq. m	€6.260

From €6.512 per person, river cruise only.

Sailing on: AmaViola, AmaStella, AmaMora, AmaLea or AmaSofia



Note: All itineraries are subject to change. Some dates listed above are specialty cruises and may follow a different itinerary to the regular programme. For the most up-to-date information on each sailing, please visit our website. Single Supplement Cruise: 50% of twin price; AA+ and Suite 100% of twin price. Single Supplements apply to all Land Programmes and Hotel Nights. Please ask for more details. Deck Plans: See pages 136 - 157 for our deck plans. Transfers: Transfers are available from the airport to ship and/or hotel. Private transfers are available on request. Please ask for more details.

ICONIC CHRISTMAS MARKETS

7 nights Budapest to Nuremberg, add 2 nights in Budapest pre-cruise and 3 nights in Prague post-cruise

Travel back through centuries as you walk along cobblestone streets through grand cities and historic towns bedecked with twinkling Christmas trees and lined with wooden huts gleaming with handcrafted treasures. Nuremberg's festive Christkindlesmarkt, the largest and oldest Christmas Market in Germany; Regensburg's Artisan Christmas Market at Thurn and Taxis Castle, considered one of Bavaria's most beautiful and romantic; Vienna with its impressive Christmas Markets that seem to majestically appear around every corner; and Budapest, where products sold in the market are traditionally handmade.

RIVER CRUISE & OPTIONAL LAND ITINERARY

DAY	DESTINATION	ACTIVITIES
1	Budapest	Hotel check-in
2	Budapest	"Hidden Budapest" tour
3	Budapest	Free time to explore and transfer to ship
	RIVER	CRUISE EMBARKATION
4	Budapest	Buda city tour and Christmas Markets <i>OR Castle Hill hike</i>
5	Vienna	"Imperial Vienna" tour with Christmas Markets <i>OR Vienna city tour by bike</i> Schönbrunn Christmas Markets Rathaus Christmas Markets by night
6	Melk	Melk Abbey visit <i>OR Melk bike tour</i> Scenic cruising in the Strudengau Valley
7	Passau	Full-day Salzburg excursion and Christmas Market* OR "City of Three Rivers" walking tour and Christmas Market OR River Inn bike tour
8	Regensburg	UNESCO city tour and Christmas Market OR Free time at Thurn and Taxis Christmas Markets OR Tastes of Bavaria and Christmas Markets OR Walhalla bike tour
9	Nuremberg	Cruise through the Main-Danube Canal Nuremberg city tour and Christmas Markets <i>OR Tastes of Franconia</i>
10	Nuremberg Prague	RIVER CRUISE DISEMBARKATION Nuremberg city tour and Christmas Market Hotel check-in
11	Prague	"Golden City of a Hundred Spires" tour and Christmas Markets <i>OR Prague Castle hike</i>
12	Prague	Czech beer tasting
13	Prague	Hotel check-out

*Not combinable with other tours on this day.

CRUISE HIGHLIGHTS

- Experience the timeless Christmas Markets of Budapest, Vienna and Prague
- Visit Thurn and Taxis, one of Bavaria's most romantic markets
- Savour the many flavours of Bavaria and Franconia
- Marvel at the historic capital of Budapest and the grandeur of the Roman inspired Walhalla monument

OPTIONAL LAND EXTENSION

Make your trip of a lifetime last a little longer. Discover even more on our optional 2-night precruise Amsterdam land extension.



Marvel at illuminated city centres



Christmas Market, Prague, Czech Republic



		7-NIGHT CRUISE ONLY FROM
NOV	25, 28	€3.690
DEC	02, 05, 07, 09 12, 14, 16, 19	€3.777

UPGRADE YOUR STATEROOM

Cruise prices are per person in a Category E deluxe outside stateroom with window, based on double occupancy. To upgrade to a higher category, add per person:

From €3.690 per person, river cruise only.
Sailing on: AMALEA, AMAMORA, AMAREINA
AmaSonata & AmaVerde

CAT.	STATEROOM	SIZE	ADDITIONAL
D	Window	15/16 sq. m	€260
СВ	French Balcony	16 sq. m	€956
C/CA	French Balcony	16 sq. m	€1.303
BB	French/Outside Balcony	20 sq. m	€1.825
BA	French/Outside Balcony	20 sq. m	€1.999
AB	French/Outside Balcony	22 sq. m	€2.173
AA	French/Outside Balcony	22 sq. m	€2.347
AA+	French/Outside Balcony	27 sq. m	€2.869
Suite	French/Outside Balcony	33 sq. m	€3.477



Note: All itineraries are subject to change. Some dates listed above are specialty cruises and may follow a different itinerary to the regular programme. For the most up-to-date information on each sailing, please visit our website. Single Supplement Cruise: 50% of twin price; AA+ and Suite 100% of twin price. Single Supplements apply to all Land Programmes and Hotel Nights. Please ask for more details. Deck Plans: See pages 136 - 157 for our deck plans. Transfers: Transfers are available from the airport to ship and/or hotel. Private transfers are available on request. Please ask for more details.

CHRISTMAS MARKETS ON THE DANUBE

7 nights Budapest to Vilshofen, add 2 nights in Budapest pre-cruise and 3 nights in Prague post-cruise (or reverse)

Iconic capital cities—Budapest, Bratislava and Vienna—decked in holiday finery with glittering Christmas trees illuminated by thousands of lights, bells pealing from cathedral towers and children dressed as angels singing Christmas carols, will dazzle you. Wander the stalls of Europe's most traditional and enchanting Christmas Markets, including Regensburg and Salzburg, shopping for handcrafted toys and gifts, sipping hot mulled wine and inhaling the fragrance of gingerbread and roasted chestnuts.

RIVER CRUISE & OPTIONAL LAND ITINERARY

DAY	DESTINATION	ACTIVITIES	
1	Budapest	Hotel check-in	
2	Budapest	"Hidden Budapest" tour	
3	Budapest	Free time to explore and transfer to ship	
RIVER CRUISE EMBARKATION			
4	Budapest	Buda city tour and Christmas Market <i>OR Castle Hill hike</i> Pest city tour	
5	Bratislava	Coronation city walking tour with Christmas Market visit OR Tastes of Slovakia OR Bratislava Castle hike and Christmas Market	
6	Vienna	"Imperial Vienna" tour with Christmas Market <i>OR Vienna bike tour</i> <i>Schönbrunn Christmas Markets</i> Rathaus Christmas Markets by Night	
7	Weissenkirchen Melk	Dürnstein walking tour and wine tasting OR Dürnstein Apricots & Sweets tastings Weissenkirchen to Melk bike tour OR Benedictine Abbey visit	
8	Linz	Full-day Salzburg excursion with Christmas Markets* OR Full-day Český Krumlov excursion with Christmas Markets OR Linz walking tour with Christmas Markets OR "Cultural Mile" bike tour	
9	Passau Vilshofen	"City of Three Rivers" walking tour and Christmas Markets OR Passau hike OR River Inn bike tour Exclusive Oktoberfest celebration	
10	Vilshofen Regensburg Prague	RIVER CRUISE DISEMBARKATION Transfer to Prague via Regensburg UNESCO city walking tour and Christmas Market Hotel check-in	
11	Prague	"Golden City of a Hundred Spires" tour and Christmas Markets <i>OR Prague Castle hike</i>	
12	Prague	Czech beer tasting	
13	Prague	Hotel check-out	

*Not combinable with other tours on this day.

CRUISE HIGHLIGHTS

- Experience festive pageantry in Budapest, Bratislava, Vienna and Prague
- > Wander the stalls of enchanting markets
- > Be treated to an exclusive Oktoberfest celebration and a Czech beer tasting
- > Find inspiration at the grand Melk Abbey

OPTIONAL LAND EXTENSION

Make your trip of a lifetime last a little longer. Discover even more on our optional 2-night precruise Budapest land extension.



Shopping for local specialties at the Christmas Markets



Christmas Market, Prague, Czech Republic


		7-NIGHT CRUISE ONLY FROM
NOV	23, 29, 30	€3.603
DEC	06, 13, 20	€3.777

From €3.603 per person, river cruise only.

Sailing on: AmaBella, AmaLea, AmaMagna, AmaSofia, AmaSonata & AmaVerde

AMABELLA, AMALEA, AMASOFIA,

AMASON	ata & AmaVerde		
CAT.	STATEROOM	SIZE	ADDITIONAL
D	Window	15/16 sq. m	€260
CB	French Balcony	16 sq. m	€956
C/CA	French Balcony	16 sq. m	€1.303
BB	French/Outside Balcony	20 sq. m	€1.825
BA	French/Outside Balcony	20 sq. m	€1.999
AB	French/Outside Balcony	22 sq. m	€2.173
AA	French/Outside Balcony	22 sq. m	€2.347
AA+	French/Outside Balcony	27 sq. m	€2.869
Suite	French/Outside Balcony	33 sq. m	€3.477

AMAMAGNA

CAT.	STATEROOM	SIZE	ADDITIONAL
D	Window	19 sq. m	€782
AB	French/Outside Balcony	23 sq. m	€2.173
AA	French/Outside Balcony	23 sq. m	€2.347
SB	French/Outside Balcony	33 sq. m	€2.695
SA	French/Outside Balcony	33 sq. m	€3.217
Grand Suite	French/Outside Balcony	44 sq. m	€6.086
Owner's Suite	French/Outside Balcony	66 sq. m	€8.695



Note: All itineraries are subject to change. Some dates listed above are specialty cruises and may follow a different itinerary to the regular programme. For the most up-to-date information on each sailing, please visit our website. Single Supplement Cruise: 50% of twin price; AA+ and Suite 100% of twin price. Single Supplements apply to all Land Programmes and Hotel Nights. Please ask for more details. Deck Plans: See pages 136 - 157 for our deck plans. Transfers: Transfers are available from the airport to ship and/or hotel. Private transfers are available on request. Please ask for more details.

UPGRADE YOUR STATEROOM

Cruise prices are per person in a Category E deluxe outside stateroom with window, based on double occupancy. To upgrade to a higher category, add per person:

7 nights Amsterdam to Basel, add 2 nights in Amsterdam pre-cruise and

7 nights Amsterdam to Basel, add 2 nights in Amsterdam pre-cruise and 2 nights in Zurich and 2 nights in Lucerne post-cruise (or reverse)



Experience the deep-rooted holiday traditions of Europe at its most festive time of year and get caught up in the magic of the holidays with visits to some of the world's most timeless Christmas Markets. Warm up with a mug of steamy glühwein while at the Cologne Christmas Market located in front of its UNESCO-designated Gothic cathedral. Let the "Capital of Noël," Strasbourg captivate you the way it has for so many others for centuries. Meander through Heidelberg's majestic Christmas Market nestled idyllically amongst the historic squares of the Old Town. And while in Gengenbach, marvel at the world's largest Advent calendar.

RIVER CRUISE & OPTIONAL LAND ITINERARY

DAY	DESTINATION	ACTIVITIES	
1	Amsterdam	Hotel check-in	
2	Amsterdam	Walking tour	
3	Amsterdam	Zaanse Schans visit	
-	RIVER	CRUISE EMBARKATION	
4	Amsterdam Utrecht	Canal cruise Scenic cruising Walking tour <i>OR Beer tasting tour</i>	
5	Düsseldorf	Scenic Cruising Cologne walking tour and Christmas Markets OR Düsseldorf walking tour and Christmas Markets OR Düsseldorf bike tour	
6	Rhine Gorge Rüdesheim	Castles along the Rhine scenic cruising Wine tasting and Christmas Market OR Gondola ride and Christmas Market OR Vineyard hike OR Guided bike tour of the Rheingau and Christmas Market Siegfried's Mechanical Instrument Cabinet OR Rüdesheimer coffee	
7	Ludwigshafen	Heidelberg tour and Christmas Markets OR Medieval Speyer tour and Christmas Markets OR Heidelberg Philosopher's Path hike and Christmas Markets OR Ladenburg bike tour	
8	Strasbourg	Strasbourg city tour and Christmas Markets <i>OR Strasbourg bike tour</i> Baden-Baden walking tour and Christmas Markets	
9	Breisach	Colmar excursion and Christmas Markets OR Breisach Wine Country bike tour	
10	Basel Lake Lucerne	RIVER CRUISE DISEMBARKATION Basel highlights tour; Transfer to Lake Lucerne Hotel check-in	
11	Lake Lucerne	Lake Lucerne walking tour and Christmas Markets	
12	Lake Lucerne Lake Lucerne Cruise and Mount Rigi 12 excursion Zurich Hotel check-in		
13	Zurich	"Little Big City" tour and Christmas Markets	
14	Zurich	Hotel check-out	

CRUISE HIGHLIGHTS

- > Sip glühwein at Cologne's Christmas Market
- > Let the "Capital of Noël," Strasbourg, captivate you
- > Meander through the colourful markets of Heidelberg and Colmar
- > Experience the charm of Utrecht

OPTIONAL LAND EXTENSION

Make your trip of a lifetime last a little longer. Discover even more on our optional 2-night precruise Amsterdam land extension and 4 nights in Switzerland post-cruise.



Heidelberg Christmas Market, Germany



Strasbourg Christmas Market, France



		7-NIGHT CRUISE ONLY FROM
NOV	25, 26, 28	€3.690
DEC	02, 03, 05, 09, 10, 12, 16, 17, 19	€3.777

From €3.690 per person, river cruise only. Sailing on: AMACERTO, AMALUCIA, AMAPRIMA, AMASIENA, AMASTELLA & AMAVIOLA

Europe is so family-friendly; we always felt the kids were welcome – especially at the Christmas Markets, which are designed for families. Jennifer V.

UPGRADE YOUR STATEROOM

Cruise prices are per person in a Category E deluxe outside stateroom with window, based on double occupancy. To upgrade to a higher category, add per person:

CAT.	STATEROOM	SIZE	ADDITIONAL
D	Window	15 sq. m	€260
СВ	French Balcony	16 sq. m	€956
C/CA	French Balcony	16 sq. m	€1.303
BB	French/Outside Balcony	20 sq. m	€1.825
BA	French/Outside Balcony	20 sq. m	€1.999
AB	French/Outside Balcony	22 sq. m	€2.173
AA	French/Outside Balcony	22 sq. m	€2.347
AA+	French/Outside Balcony	27 sq. m	€2.869
Suite	French/Outside Balcony	33 sq. m	€3.477



Note: All itineraries are subject to change. Some dates listed above are specialty cruises and may follow a different itinerary to the regular programme. For the most up-to-date information on each sailing, please visit our website. Single Supplement Cruise: 50% of twin price; AA+ and Suite 100% of twin price. Single Supplements apply to all Land Programmes and Hotel Nights. Please ask for more details. Deck Plans: See pages 136 - 157 for our deck plans. Transfers: Transfers are available from the airport to ship and/or hotel. Private transfers are available on request. Please ask for more details.





THE DISTINCTIVE WATERWAYS OF FRANCE

Rich in natural beauty and steeped in fascinating history, France offers guests a chance to delight in stunning scenery and indulge in local culinary delights and experiences.

Starting with The Seine, which has captured the imaginations of poets and painters for centuries, France's second largest waterway flows through the heart of Paris and continues westward through Normandy and beyond.



THE RHÔNE AND SAÔNE

These rivers pass through several wineproducing areas and historic towns, showcasing their prominent role in the development of France.



THE GARONNE, DORDOGNE & GIRONDE ESTUARY

In southwestern France, the Garonne and Dordogne rivers merge together to form the Gironde Estuary that naturally divides the famous Bordeaux region into its Left and Right banks. Guests are drawn to this region by its wine and tantalising gastronomic delights.

PARIS & NORMANDY

7 nights roundtrip Paris, add 2 nights in Paris pre-cruise

Paris always sizzles while Normandy beckons with its stunning coastline, incredible food and artistic beauty. Monet's Gardens and the charming harbour town of Honfleur, will inspire you the same way as they inspired the great Impressionists. For inspiration of a different kind, witness the site of Joan of Arc's historic martyrdom, or travel to the unforgettable beaches of Normandy where Allied forces landed during WWII's D-Day invasion. Relive the grandeur of royalty at Château de Bizy, once referred to as "the Versailles of Normandy."

RIVER CRUISE & OPTIONAL LAND ITINERARY

DAY	DESTINATION	ACTIVITIES
1	Paris	Hotel check-in
2	Paris	"Hidden Paris" tour and Atelier des Lumières
3	Paris	Montmartre tour
	RIVER	CRUISE EMBARKATION
4	Les Andelys	Château Gaillard tour OR Château Gaillard hike OR Les Andelys bike tour Scenic cruising
5	Le Havre	Honfleur excursion Le Havre "UNESCO City of Architects" tour <i>OR Bike tour</i>
6	Le Havre Caudebec-en- Caux	Normandy U.S. Landing Beaches OR Normandy British and Canadian Landing Beaches OR Full-day Pays d'Auge* OR Seine Museum
7	Rouen	Medieval Rouen walking tour OR Rouen bike tour OR Tastes of Normandy Château de Bonnemare visit
8	Vernon	Scenic cruising Monet's home and gardens in Giverny** OR Château de Bizy tour OR Giverny bike tour**
9	Paris	Artist's walk of Auvers-sur-Oise OR Château Malmaison excursion OR Bike tour Bateaux Parisiens tour
10 Paris		RIVER CRUISE DISEMBARKATION Return home

**Monet's Gardens may be closed during select sailings; therefore, an alternative tour will

CRUISE HIGHLIGHTS

- > Visit Normandy's historic WWII beaches
- > Witness the beauty of Monet's home and gardens in Giverny
- > See the iconic sights of Paris
- Be inspired by the colourful harbour town, Honfleur

OPTIONAL LAND EXTENSION

Make your trip of a lifetime last a little longer. Discover even more on our optional 2-night precruise Paris land extension.

See pages 124-135 for more information.



Arromanches Les Bains Landing Beaches, France



Paris, France

*Not combinable with other tours on this day.

operate instead.



		7-NIGHT CRUISE ONLY FROM
MAR	12, 14, 19, 21, 26	€3.603
APRIL	02, 09, 11, 16, 18, 23, 30	€4.038
MAY	07, 09, 14, 16, 21, 28	€4.386
JUNE	04, 06, 11, 13, 25	€4.386
JULY	02, 04, 09, 11, 16, 23, 30	€4.386
AUG	01, 06, 08, 13, 20, 27, 29	€4.386
SEP	03, 05, 10, 17, 24, 26	€4.473
OCT	01, 03, 08, 15, 22, 24, 29, 31	€3.864
NOV	05, 07	€3.777

UPGRADE YOUR STATEROOM

deluxe outside stateroom with window, based on double occupancy. To upgrade to a higher category, add per person:

Cruise prices are per person in a Category E

CAT.	STATEROOM	SIZE	ADDITIONAL
D	Window	16 sq. m	€260
С	French Balcony	16 sq. m	€1.303
В	French Balcony	16 sq. m	€1.564
А	French Balcony	16 sq. m	€1.651
A+	French Balcony	22 sq. m	€2.521
Suite	French Balcony	22 sq. m	€2.782

From €3.603 per person, river cruise only.

Sailing on: AMADANTE & AMALYRA



Note: All itineraries are subject to change. Some dates listed above are specialty cruises and may follow a different itinerary to the regular programme. For the most up-to-date information on each sailing, please visit our website. Single Supplement Cruise: 50% of twin price; AA+ and Suite 100% of twin price. Single Supplements apply to all Land Programmes and Hotel Nights. Please ask for more details. Deck Plans: See pages 136 - 157 for our deck plans. Transfers: Transfers are available from the airport to ship and/or hotel. Private transfers are available on request. Please ask for more details.

IMPRESSIONS OF THE SEINE & PARIS

7 nights Paris to Le Havre, add 2 nights in Paris pre-cruise and 3 nights in St. Malo (Dinard) and 1 night in Paris post-cruise (or reverse)



Discover the renowned sites of Paris as well as sites memorialised by famous Impressionist painters along France's Seine River. Meander through the renowned Gardens d'Acquigny and visit Monet's home and gardens in Giverny. Indulge in Norman chocolate, cheese and cider and enhance your best self on guided bike tours through charming cities like Le Havre and Rouen. With fairytale castles, châteaux and idyllic scenery at every turn, this cruise is sure to inspire your own art – or at least conjure beautiful memories and dreams for years to come!

RIVER CRUISE & OPTIONAL LAND ITINERARY

DAY	DESTINATION	ACTIVITIES
1	Paris	Hotel check-in
2	Paris	Hidden Paris tour and Atelier des Lumières
3	Paris	Montmartre tour
	RIVER	CRUISE EMBARKATION
4	Paris	Bateaux Parisiens <i>OR Paris bike tour</i>
5	Mantes-la- Jolie	City tour with bee farm visit OR Château d'Anet
	La Roche- Guyon	Scenic cruising Farm visit with cider and cheese tasting
6	Vernon	Monet's home and gardens in Giverny OR Giverny bike tour OR Château d'Acquigny Garden Tour & Château de la Roche-Guyon
7	Rouen	Medieval Rouen walking tour OR Guided bike tour OR Tastes of Normandy OR Château de Bonnemare visit Scenic cruising
8 Caudebec-en- Caux		Full-day Bayeux & Caen tours* OR Full-day Harcourt Arboretum, Château du Champ de Bataille and Le Bec Hellouin* OR Château d'Ételan visit
9 Le Havre		Half-day Honfleur excursion <i>OR Full-day Normandy Beaches</i> * Le Havre city tour <i>OR Le Havre bike tour</i>
10 Le Havre		RIVER CRUISE DISEMBARKATION Transfer to Dinard with Fougères visit
11	Dinard	Dinard, Dinan and St. Malo tours
12	Dinard	Mont St. Michel excursion
13	Dinard Transfer to Paris Airport Hotel with a visit Dinard to Chartres Cathedral Hotel check-in	
14	Paris	Hotel check-out

*Not combinable with other tours on this day.

CRUISE HIGHLIGHTS

- Meander through Monet's gardens; the romantic gardens of Château d'Acquigny; and Château de Harcourt Arboretum
- > Explore the best of Brittany
- > Visit Normandy's WWII landing beaches
- > Bike through Le Havre

OPTIONAL LAND EXTENSION

Make your trip of a lifetime last a little longer. Discover even more on our optional 2-night precruise Paris and 3-night St. Malo post-cruise land extension.



Mont St. Michel, France



Rouen, France



		7-NIGHT CRUISE ONLY FROM
MAR	28	€3.864
APRIL	04, 25	€4.038
MAY	02, 23, 30	€4.386
JUNE	20, 27	€4.386
JULY	18, 25	€4.386
AUG	15, 22	€4.386
SEP	12, 19	€4.473
OCT	10, 17	€4.212

UPGRADE YOUR STATEROOM

Cruise prices are per person in a Category E deluxe outside stateroom with window, based on double occupancy. To upgrade to a higher category, add per person:

CAT.	STATEROOM	SIZE	ADDITIONAL
D	Window	16 sq. m	€260
С	French Balcony	16 sq. m	€1.303
В	French Balcony	16 sq. m	€1.564
А	French Balcony	16 sq. m	€1.651
A+	French Balcony	22 sq. m	€2.521
Suite	French Balcony	22 sq. m	€2.782

From €3.864 per person, river cruise only. Sailing on: AMADANTE



Note: All itineraries are subject to change. Some dates listed above are specialty cruises and may follow a different itinerary to the regular programme. For the most up-to-date information on each sailing, please visit our website. Single Supplement Cruise: 50% of twin price; AA+ and Suite 100% of twin price. Single Supplements apply to all Land Programmes and Hotel Nights. Please ask for more details. Deck Plans: See pages 136 - 157 for our deck plans. Transfers: Transfers are available from the airport to ship and/or hotel. Private transfers are available on request. Please ask for more details.

FLAVOURS OF BURGUNDY

7 nights Dijon to Lyon, add 3 nights in Paris pre-cruise and 3 nights in Geneva post-cruise (or reverse)

Embark on a journey that caters to discerning tastes and highlights the decadent French flavours throughout the Burgundy region. Enjoy crisp wine tastings throughout your journey in beautiful destinations such as Seurre, Tournus, Mâcon and Lyon. Absorb the breathtaking scenery of elegant vineyards and historic sites as you sail along the Saône River. Savour exquisite regional cuisine and delightful treats on board and in the wonderful ports you visit.

RIVER CRUISE & OPTIONAL LAND ITINERARY

DAY	DESTINATION	ACTIVITIES
1	Paris	Hotel check-in
2	Paris	"City of Light" tour
3	Paris	Evening Montmartre and illumination tour
4	Paris Port of Dijon	Transfer to Dijon
RIVER CRUISE EMBARKATION		
5	Port of Dijon	Dijon city tour OR Chateau d'Arcelot visit OR Dijon bike tour
6	Seurre Chalon-sur- Saône	Beaune excursion OR Art du Tonneau Cooperage experience OR Seurre walking tour Scenic cruising OR Côtes de Nuits wine tasting
7	Chalon-sur- Saône Tournus	Historic city tour OR Chalon-sur-Saône bike tour Scenic cruising OR Chalonnaise wine tasting OR Chalon-Tournus bike tour
8	Tournus Mâcon	Tournus city tour and Abbey of Saint Philibert visit OR Château Cormatin OR Medieval Brancion Scenic cruising OR Mâconnais wine tasting OR Tournus-Mâcon bike tour
9	Mâcon	"The South Burgundy City" Mâcon tour OR Cluny excursion OR Mâcon bike tour
10	Lyon	Beaujolais wine tasting "France's Culinary Capital" city tour OR Les Halles Market tasting tour OR Lyon bike tour
11	Lyon	RIVER CRUISE DISEMBARKATION Transfer to Geneva via Annecy Hotel check-in
12	Geneva	"The Peace Capital" city tour Free afternoon
13	Geneva	Montreux and Chillon Castle visit
14	Geneva	Hotel check-out

CRUISE HIGHLIGHTS

- Taste your way through Lyon's famous Les Halles Market
- > Pedal along the Saône River through Dijon
- > Step into a fairytale at the moated Château de Cormatin
- Sip Beaujolais, Mâconnais and Chalonnaise wines

OPTIONAL LAND EXTENSION

Make your trip of a lifetime last a little longer. Discover even more on our optional 3-night precruise Paris and 3 night post-cruise Geneva land extension.

See pages 124-135 for more information.



Lyon, France



Mâconnais wine tasting



		7-NIGHT CRUISE ONLY FROM
MAR	19, 26	€3.690
APRIL	16	€4.212
MAY	14, 21	€4.386
JUNE	11, 18	€4.386
JULY	23, 30	€4.386
OCT	29	€3.864
NOV	05, 26	€3.777
DEC	03	€3.777

UPGRADE YOUR STATEROOM

Cruise prices are per person in a Category E deluxe outside stateroom with window, based on double occupancy. To upgrade to a higher category, add per person:

CAT.	STATEROOM	SIZE	ADDITIONAL
D	Window	16 sq. m	€260
С	French Balcony	16 sq. m	€1.303
В	French Balcony	16 sq. m	€1.564
А	French Balcony	16 sq. m	€1.651
Suite	French Balcony	22 sq. m	€2.782

From €3.690 per person, river cruise only. Sailing on: AMACELLO



Note: All itineraries are subject to change. Some dates listed above are specialty cruises and may follow a different itinerary to the regular programme. For the most up-to-date information on each sailing, please visit our website. Single Supplement Cruise: 50% of twin price; AA+ and Suite 100% of twin price. Single Supplements apply to all Land Programmes and Hotel Nights. Please ask for more details. Deck Plans: See pages 136 - 157 for our deck plans. Transfers: Transfers are available from the airport to ship and/or hotel. Private transfers are available on request. Please ask for more details.

COLOURS OF PROVENCE

7 nights Lyon to Arles, add 3 nights in Paris pre-cruise and 3 nights in Barcelona post-cruise (or reverse)

From romantic cities to foodie havens and artistic epicentres, this itinerary enlivens all your senses. Begin your cruise in Lyon, France's culinary capital, and savour the beauty of legendary vineyards and imbibe in local vintages like Beaujolais and Côtes du Rhône. Go in search of the highly prized 'Black Diamond' truffles and learn how to pair chocolate with wine. Explore Avignon, a sprawling commune with an overwhelming array of UNESCO World Heritage Sites, intriguing art museums and historic charm. Lower the drawbridge of your fantasies in Arles, where you will trace the steps of famous artists including Van Gogh and Picasso.

RIVER CRUISE & OPTIONAL LAND ITINERARY

DAY	DESTINATION	ACTIVITIES	
1	Paris	Hotel check-in	
2	Paris	"City of Light" tour	
3	Paris	Evening Montmartre and illumination tour	
	Paris	TGV high-speed train to Lyon	
4	Lyon	Lyon cooking demonstration	
RIVER CRUISE EMBARKATION			
		City tour	
5	Lyon	OR Les Halles Market tour	
5	Lyon	OR Lyon bike tour	
		Free time	
6	Lyon	Beaujolais tasting	
		"Footsteps of Ancient Romans" walking tour	
7	Vienne	OR Mount Pipet hike	
		OR ViaRhôna bike tour	
	Tournon	Steam train ride	
8		OR Red wine and chocolate tasting	
•		OR Tain l'Hermitage hike and wine tasting	
	Viviers	Evening "Ghost Walk"	
	Avignon	Walking tour and Papal Palace	
		OR Tastes of Avignon	
9		OR Avignon bike tour	
		Pont du Gard	
		OR Grignan truffle farm visit	
	Arles	Les Baux de Provence	
10		Arles walking tour OR Bike tour	
		OR Van Gogh walking tour	
	Arles	RIVER CRUISE DISEMBARKATION	
11	Barcelona	TGV train to Barcelona via Nimes	
	Laiseivila	Hotel check-in	
12	Barcelona	"The Best of Barcelona" tour	
		"The Mountains and Abbey of Montserrat"	
13	Barcelona	excursion	
14	Barcelona	Hotel check-out	

CRUISE HIGHLIGHTS

- > Explore Lyon, France's culinary capital
- Ride a vintage steam train through scenic landscapes
- > Go truffle hunting in Grignan
- > See where Van Gogh painted Starry Night in Arles

OPTIONAL LAND EXTENSION

Make your trip of a lifetime last a little longer. Discover even more on our optional 3-night precruise Paris and 3-night Barcelona post-cruise land extension.



Provence, France



Bike tour, Arles, France



		7-NIGHT CRUISE ONLY FROM
MAR	12, 19, 26	€3.603
APRIL	02, 09, 16, 23, 30	€4.038
MAY	07, 14, 21, 28	€4.386
JUNE	11, 25	€4.386
JULY	09, 16, 23	€4.386
AUG	06, 13, 20, 27	€4.386
SEP	03, 17	€4.473
OCT	01, 08, 15, 29	€3.864
NOV	05, 12, 19, 26	€3.777
DEC	03, 10, 17, 24	€3.777

UPGRADE YOUR STATEROOM

Cruise prices are per person in a Category E deluxe outside stateroom with window, based on double occupancy. To upgrade to a higher category, add per person:

CAT.	STATEROOM	SIZE	ADDITIONAL
D	Window	15 sq. m	€260
CB	French Balcony	16 sq. m	€956
CA	French Balcony	16 sq. m	€1.303
BB	French/Outside Balcony	20 sq. m	€1.825
BA	French/Outside Balcony	20 sq. m	€1.999
AB	French/Outside Balcony	22 sq. m	€2.173
AA	French/Outside Balcony	22 sq. m	€2.347
Suite	French/Outside Balcony	33 sq. m	€3.477

From €3.603 per person, river cruise only. Sailing on: AMAKRISTINA



Note: All itineraries are subject to change. Some dates listed above are specialty cruises and may follow a different itinerary to the regular programme. For the most up-to-date information on each sailing, please visit our website. Single Supplement Cruise: 50% of twin price; AA+ and Suite 100% of twin price. Single Supplements apply to all Land Programmes and Hotel Nights. Please ask for more details. Deck Plans: See pages 136 - 157 for our deck plans. Transfers: Transfers are available from the airport to ship and/or hotel. Private transfers are available on request. Please ask for more details.

ESSENCE OF BURGUNDY & PROVENCE

7 nights Dijon to Arles, add 3 nights in Geneva pre-cruise and 3 nights in Nice post-cruise (or reverse)

Indulge in French flavours on a palate-pleasing itinerary that highlights the essence of France's Burgundy and Provence. Uncover the Roman history of Chalon-sur Saône and delight in charming Tournus with its towering Romanesque abbey and historic apothecary shop. Visit French châteaux from Burgundy to Provence, taste your way through the French culinary capital of Lyon and visit the Papal Palace in Avignon.

RIVER CRUISE & OPTIONAL LAND ITINERARY

DAY	DESTINATION	ACTIVITIES	
1	Geneva	Hotel check-in	
2	Geneva	"The Peace Capital" city tour Chillon Castle visit	
3	Geneva	"Pearl of the French Alps" Annecy excursion	
4	Geneva	Transfer to ship	
4	Port of Dijon	Dijon city tour	
	RIVER	CRUISE EMBARKATION	
5	Chalon-sur- Saône Tournus	Historic city tour <i>OR Beaune walking tour</i> Scenic cruising <i>OR Chalonnaise wine tasting</i>	
		OR Chalon-Tournus bike tour	
6	Tournus	Tournus city tour and Abbey of Saint Philibert visit OR Château Cormatin OR Medieval Brancion	
	Mâcon	Scenic cruising OR Maconnais wine tasting OR Tournus-Macon bike tour	
7	Mâcon	"The South Burgundy City" Mâcon tour OR Cluny Abbey visit OR Royal Monastery of Brou visit OR Bike Tour Scenic Cruising OR Beaujolais wine tasting	
8	Lyon Vienne	"France's Culinary Capital" city tour OR Vieux Lyon walk and tasting tour OR Lyon bike tour Vienne walking tour OR Mount Pipet hike OR ViaRhôna bike tour	
9	Vienne Viviers	Scenic cruising Viviers city tour <i>OR Grignan truffle farm visit</i> <i>OR Viviers hike OR Bike tour</i> Evening "Ghost Walk"	
10	Avignon Arles	Walking tour and Papal Palace OR Tastes of Avignon Arles walking tour OR Van Gogh walking tour OR Arles bike tour	

	DESTINATION	ACTIVITIES
		RIVER CRUISE DISEMBARKATION
11	Arles Aix-en-	Transfer to Nice
	Provence Nice	Hotel check-in
12	Nice	Nice city tour
13	Nice	Eze, Monaco and Monte Carlo excursion
14	Nice	Hotel check-out



Arles, France

CRUISE HIGHLIGHTS

- > Visit Chillon Castle, Geneva's lakeside medieval fortress
- > Discover Annecy, the 'Pearl of the French Alps'
- > Take a spine-tingling ghost walk in Viviers
- > Explore Tournus, one of France's most important monastic towns

OPTIONAL LAND EXTENSION

Make your trip of a lifetime last a little longer. Discover even more on our optional 3-night precruise Geneva and 3-night Nice post-cruise land extension.



		7-NIGHT CRUISE ONLY FROM
MAR	12	€3.603
APRIL	02, 09, 30	€4.038
MAY	07, 28	€4.386
JUNE	25	€4.386
JULY	02, 09, 16	€4.386
AUG	06, 13, 20, 27	€4.386
SEP	03, 10, 17, 24	€4.473
OCT	01, 08, 15, 22	€4.038
NOV	12, 19	€3.777
DEC	10, 17, 24	€3.777

UPGRADE YOUR STATEROOM

Cruise prices are per person in a Category E deluxe outside stateroom with window, based on double occupancy. To upgrade to a higher category, add per person:

CAT.	STATEROOM	SIZE	ADDITIONAL
D	Window	16 sq. m	€260
С	French Balcony	16 sq. m	€1.303
В	French Balcony	16 sq. m	€1.564
А	French Balcony	16 sq. m	€1.651
Suite	French Balcony	22 sq. m	€2.782

From €3.603 per person, river cruise only. Sailing on: AMACELLO



Note: All itineraries are subject to change. Some dates listed above are specialty cruises and may follow a different itinerary to the regular programme. For the most up-to-date information on each sailing, please visit our website. Single Supplement Cruise: 50% of twin price; AA+ and Suite 100% of twin price. Single Supplements apply to all Land Programmes and Hotel Nights. Please ask for more details. Deck Plans: See pages 136 - 157 for our deck plans. Transfers: Transfers are available from the airport to ship and/or hotel. Private transfers are available on request. Please ask for more details.

TASTE OF BORDEAUX

7 nights roundtrip Bordeaux, add 2 nights in Bilbao and 2 nights in San Sebastian pre-cruise and 2 nights Loire Valley and 1 night in Paris post-cruise

From romantic walks to red wine, Bordeaux is the cultural capital of all that is quintessentially French. Tour centuries-old vineyards and taste Bordeaux's finest vintages, visit historic Roquetaillade Castle and Château Boutinet. Then, contrast their grandeur with the pastoral gems including the historic village of Saint-Émilion and the seaside resort of Soulac-sur-Mer. Explore the cobblestone streets of Bordeaux and the rolling hills of the French countryside by foot or by bicycle, experiencing southern France according to your tastes.

RIVER CRUISE & OPTIONAL LAND ITINERARY

1 Bilbao Hotel check-in 2 Bilbao Guernica excursion, "A City of Contrasts" walking tour and introduction to tapas 3 Bilbao Guggenheim Museum 3 Bilbao Guggenheim Museum 4 San Sebastián Hotel check-in; Evening walk of Old Towr 4 San Sebastián "City by the Bay of Biscay" tour 5 San Sebastián Bordeaux Transfer to Bordeaux via Bayonne RIVER CRUISE EMBARKATION 6 Libourne Saint-Émilion excursion OR Saint-Émilion bike tour 7 Libourne Bastide town and market visit OR Ancient Watermill and breadmaking OR Château Boutinet hike with wine and tapas tasting 8 Blave Citadel visit
2 Bilbao walking tour and introduction to tapas 3 Bilbao Guggenheim Museum 4 San Sebastián Hotel check-in; Evening walk of Old Towr 4 San Sebastián "City by the Bay of Biscay" tour 5 San Sebastián Bordeaux Transfer to Bordeaux via Bayonne RIVER CRUISE EMBARKATION 6 Libourne Saint-Émilion excursion OR Saint-Émilion bike tour 7 Libourne Bastide town and market visit OR Ancient Watermill and breadmaking OR Château Boutinet hike with wine and tapas tasting
3 San Sebastián Hotel check-in; Evening walk of Old Towr 4 San Sebastián "City by the Bay of Biscay" tour 5 San Sebastián Bordeaux Transfer to Bordeaux via Bayonne RIVER CRUISE EMBARKATION 6 Libourne Saint-Émilion excursion OR Saint-Émilion bike tour 7 Libourne Bastide town and market visit OR Ancient Watermill and breadmaking OR Château Boutinet hike with wine and tapas tasting
San Sebastián Bordeaux Transfer to Bordeaux via Bayonne RIVER CRUISE EMBARKATION Libourne Saint-Émilion excursion OR Saint-Émilion bike tour Bastide town and market visit OR Ancient Watermill and breadmaking OR Château Boutinet hike with wine and tapas tasting
5 Bordeaux Transfer to Bordeaux via Bayonne RIVER CRUISE EMBARKATION 6 Libourne Saint-Émilion excursion OR Saint-Émilion bike tour 7 Libourne Bastide town and market visit OR Ancient Watermill and breadmaking OR Château Boutinet hike with wine and tapas tasting
6LibourneSaint-Émilion excursion OR Saint-Émilion bike tour7LibourneBastide town and market visit OR Ancient Watermill and breadmaking OR Château Boutinet hike with wine and tapas tasting
6 Libourne OR Saint-Émilion bike tour 7 Libourne Bastide town and market visit OR Ancient Watermill and breadmaking OR Château Boutinet hike with wine and tapas tasting
7 Libourne OR Ancient Watermill and breadmaking OR Château Boutinet hike with wine and tapas tasting
Plave Citadal visit
Blaye Citadel visit OR Blaye Chemin de Fer bike tour Blaye to Bourg bike tour OR Bourg walking tour, Carriage Museum WWII Petrol Cistern Bourg Exclusive wine festival
Medoc scenic vinevard tour
9 Cussac-Fort- Medoc Scenic Vineyards total Medoc Specialties tasting Soulac-sur-Mer excursion
10 Cadillac Roquetaillade Castle visit OR Cadillac bike tour
Bordeaux UNESCO city tour and market tasting OR Bordeaux bike tour OR Bordeaux bike tour OR Bassins de Lumières show Bordeaux Cité du Vin (wine museum) vis
Bordeaux RIVER CRUISE DISEMBARKATION 12 Loire Valley/ Amboise Transfer to Amboise; Cognac visit Hotel check-in Hotel check-in
13 Amboise Château de Chenonceau, Clos du Lucé ar Château d'Amboise
Amboise Hotel check-out Paris Transfer to Paris; Hotel check-in
15 Paris Hotel check-out

CRUISE HIGHLIGHTS

- > Immerse yourself in Spain's rich Basque culture
- Sip Grand Cru Classé wines and visit historic French châteaux
- > Enjoy an exclusive wine celebration in Bourg
- > Bike and hike through the scenic French countryside

OPTIONAL LAND EXTENSION

Make your trip of a lifetime last a little longer. Discover even more on our optional Spanish pre-cruise and Loire Valley post-cruise land extension.



Bordeaux, France



Saint-Émilion, France



		7-NIGHT CRUISE ONLY FROM
MAR	12, 19, 26	€3.603
APRIL	02, 09, 16, 23, 30	€4.038
MAY	07, 14, 28	€4.386
JUNE	04, 11, 18, 25	€4.386
JULY	02, 09, 16, 23, 30	€4.386
AUG	06, 13, 20, 27	€4.386
SEP	03, 10, 17, 24	€4.473
OCT	01, 08, 15, 22, 29	€3.864
NOV	05, 12, 19, 26	€3.777
DEC	03, 10, 17, 24	€3.777

UPGRADE YOUR STATEROOM

Cruise prices are per person in a Category E deluxe outside stateroom with window, based on double occupancy. To upgrade to a higher category, add per person:

CAT.	STATEROOM	SIZE	ADDITIONAL
D	Window	16 sq. m	€260
С	French Balcony	16 sq. m	€1.303
В	French Balcony	16 sq. m	€1.564
А	French Balcony	16 sq. m	€1.651
A+	French Balcony	22 sq. m	€2.521
Suite	French Balcony	22 sq. m	€2.782

From €3.603 per person, river cruise only. Sailing on: AMADOLCE



Note: All itineraries are subject to change. Some dates listed above are specialty cruises and may follow a different itinerary to the regular programme. For the most up-to-date information on each sailing, please visit our website. Single Supplement Cruise: 50% of twin price; AA+ and Suite 100% of twin price. Single Supplements apply to all Land Programmes and Hotel Nights. Please ask for more details. Deck Plans: See pages 136 - 157 for our deck plans. Transfers: Transfers are available from the airport to ship and/or hotel. Private transfers are available on request. Please ask for more details.

GRAND SEINE & RHONE

14 nights Paris to Arles, add 2 nights in Paris pre-cruise & 3 nights French Riviera post-cruise

French history, art, food, and wine are all highlighted on this grand journey along three iconic French rivers: the Seine, Saône, and Rhône. Discover medieval Rouen and more of Paris, cities that inspired artists like Monet, before transferring to Dijon and embarking on your second leg of the journey. Sip wines from Burgundy and the Côtes du Rhône, explore this region of France through your taste buds in the culinary capital of Lyon, stroll through a truffle farm alongside a canine companion, and follow in the footsteps of Van Gogh in Arles before you disembark in this fascinating city.

RIVER CRUISE & OPTIONAL LAND ITINERARY

DAY	DESTINATION	ACTIVITIES	DAY	DESTINATION	ACTIVITIES	
1	Paris	Arrive at ship RIVER CRUISE EMBARKATION Château Gaillard tour		Lyon	"France's Culinary Capital" city tour OR Vieux Lyon walk and tasting tour OR Lyon bike tour	
2	Les Andelys	OR Château Gaillard hike OR Les Andelys bike tour Scenic cruising	12	Vienne	Vienne walking tour OR Mount Pipet hike OR ViaRhôna bike tour	
3	Le Havre	Honfleur excursion Le Havre "UNESCO City of Architects" tour <i>OR Bike tour</i>	13	Viviers	Scenic cruising Viviers walking tour OR Grignan truffle farm visit	
4	Le Havre	Normandy US Landing Beaches OR Normandy British and Canadian Landing Beaches			OR Viviers hike OR Bike tour Evening "Ghost Walk" of Viviers	
	Caudebec-en- Caux	OR Full-day Pays d'Auge* Seine Museum		Avignon	Walking tour and Papal Palace OR Tastes of Avignon	
5	Rouen	Medieval Rouen walking tour OR Rouen bike tour OR Tastes of Normandy	14	Arles	Arles walking tour OR Van Gogh walking tour OR Arles bike tour	
		Visit Château de Bonnemare	15	Arles	RIVER CRUISE DISEMBARKATION Return home	
6	Vernon	Scenic cruising Monet's home and gardens in Giverny** OR Château de Bizy Tour OR Giverny bike tour*		*Not combinable with other tours on this day. ** Monet's Gardens may be closed during select sailings; therefore, an alternative tour will operate instead.		
7	Paris	Artist's walk of Auvers-sur-Oise OR Château de Malmaison tour OR Bike tour Paris 'City of Light' tour	C	RUISE HIGH	LIGHTS	
8	Paris Dijon	RIVER CRUISE DISEMBARKATION Transfer from Paris to Dijon RIVER CRUISE EMBARKATION	>	Explore fasci Rouen and Le	nating towns including Honfleur, e Havre	
9	Chalon-sur- Saône Tournus	Historic city tour OR Beaune excursion Scenic cruising OR Chalonnaise wine tasting OR Chalon-Tournus bike tour	>	of France's m Grignan truff	e tasting along some hany wine regions le farm visit alking tour in Arles	
10	Tournus Macon	OR Chalon-Fournus bike tour Tournus city tour & Abbey of Saint Philibert visit OR Château Cormatin OR Medieval Brancion Scenic cruising OR Mâconnais wine tasting	Mi Di cr	ake your trip c scover even m	AND EXTENSION of a lifetime last a little longer. hore on our optional 2-night pre- d extension and 3 nights ise.	
		OR Tournus-Macon bike tour	Se	e pages 124-1	135 for more information.	
11	Macon	"The South Burgundy City" Mâcon tour OR Cluny Abbey visit OR Bike tour Scenic cruising to Villefranche-sur-Saône				

OR Beaujolais wine tasting



2026 DATES & PRICES		
		7-NIGHT CRUISE ONLY FROM
MAR	26	€7.121
APRIL	23	€7.816
MAY	21	€7.903
JULY	02, 30	€7.903
AUG	13, 27	€7.990
SEP	10, 24	€7.990
OCT	08	€7.729
NOV	05	€6.860

UPGRADE YOUR STATEROOM

Cruise prices are per person in a Category E deluxe outside stateroom with window, based on double occupancy. To upgrade to a higher category, add per person:

CAT.	STATEROOM	SIZE	ADDITIONAL
D	Window	16 sq. m	€521
С	French Balcony	16 sq. m	€2.347
В	French Balcony	16 sq. m	€2.782
А	French Balcony	16 sq. m	€2.956
A+	French Balcony	21 sq. m	€4.521
Suite	French Balcony	21 sq. m	€4.956

From **€6.860** per person, river cruise only.

Sailing on: AMACELLO & AMALYRA



Note: All itineraries are subject to change. Some dates listed above are specialty cruises and may follow a different itinerary to the regular programme. For the most up-to-date information on each sailing, please visit our website. Single Supplement Cruise: 50% of twin price; AA+ and Suite 100% of twin price. Single Supplements apply to all Land Programmes and Hotel Nights. Please ask for more details. Deck Plans: See pages 136 - 157 for our deck plans. Transfers: Transfers are available from the airport to ship and/or hotel. Private transfers are available on request. Please ask for more details.

GRAND SEINE & BORDEAUX

14 nights Paris to Arles, add 2 nights in Paris pre-cruise and 3 nights Loire Valley post-cruise

Be enchanted along four spectacular French waterways: the Seine, Garonne, and Dordogne rivers and the Gironde Estuary. Depart from Paris and head through Normandy, sampling its famed Calvados, cider, and cheese. Step inside Monet's paintings at his home and gardens in Giverny, visit idyllic châteaux, and pedal through the French countryside. Then, board your train for Bordeaux, where you will sip a variety of wines from this famed wine region and marvel at historic architecture, from the UNESCO-designated Blaye Citadel to the impressive Roquetaillade Castle and even Bordeaux's marvellously modern Cité du Vin wine museum.

RIVER CRUISE & OPTIONAL LAND ITINERARY

DAY	DESTINATION	ACTIVITIES	DAY	DESTINATION	ACTIVITIES
1	Paris Les Andelys	Arrive at ship RIVER CRUISE EMBARKATION Château Gaillard tour <i>OR Château Gaillard hike</i> <i>OR Les Andelys bike tour</i>	12	Cussac Fort Medoc	Medoc Grand Cru Classé wine tasting and scenic vineyard tour Margaux Vineyard hike and local specialties tasting <i>OR Soulac-sur-Mer excursion</i>
3	Le Havre	Scenic cruising Honfleur excursion Le Havre "UNESCO City of Architects" tour OR Bike tour	13	Cadillac	Roquetaillade Castle with Sauternes wine tasting OR Roquetaillade and Cadillac visit OR Cadillac bike tour
4	Le Havre Caudebec-en- Caux	Normandy US Landing Beaches OR Normandy British and Canadian Landing Beaches OR Full-day Pays d'Auge* Seine Museum	14	Bordeaux	UNESCO city tour and market tasting Bordeaux bike tour Bordeaux Cité du Vin (wine museum) visit <i>OR Bassins de Lumières</i> Bordeaux Illuminations cruise
5	Rouen	Medieval Rouen walking tour OR Rouen bike tour	15	Bordeaux	RIVER CRUISE DISEMBARKATION Return home
6	Vernon	OR Tastes of Normandy Château de Bonnemare Visit Scenic cruising Monet's home and gardens in Giverny**	*Not combinable with other tours on this day. **Monet's Gardens may be closed during select sailings; therefore, an alternative to operate instead.		
7	Paris	OR Château de Bizy Tour OR Giverny bike tour* Artist's walk of Auvers-sur-Oise OR Château de Malmaison tour OR Bike tour Paris 'City of Light' tour	>	and to see th	dy for culinary delights le landing beaches
8	Paris Bordeaux	RIVER CRUISE DISEMBARKATION Transfer by train from Paris to Bordeaux RIVER CRUISE EMBARKATION	 > Discover what Paris has to offer > Sip and learn about Bordeaux's wine history and current industry > Relax in Monet's gardens in Giverny OPTIONAL LAND EXTENSION Make your trip of a lifetime last a little longer. 		
9	Libourne	Saint-Émilion excursion and Grand Cru Classé wine tasting OR Saint-Émilion Excursion OR Saint-Émilion bike tour			
10	Libourne	Bastide town and market visit OR Ancient watermill visit & breadmaking workshop OR Château Boutinet hike with wine and tapas tasting	Discover even more on our optional 2- cruise Paris land extension and 3 night in the Loire Valley post-cruise. See pages 124-135 for more information		d extension and 3 nights ey post-cruise.
	Blaye	Citadel visit			
11	Bourg	OR Blaye Chemin de Fer bike tour Blaye to Bourg bike tour OR Bourg walking tour and Carriage Museum Exclusive wine festival			



		7-NIGHT CRUISE ONLY FROM
MAR	12, 19	€6.599
APRIL	02, 16, 30, 09	€7.382
MAY	07, 14, 28	€7.903
JUNE	04, 11, 25	€7.903
JULY	09, 16, 23	€7.903
AUG	06, 20	€7.903
SEP	03, 17	€8.077
OCT	01, 15, 22, 29	€6.947

UPGRADE YOUR STATEROOM

Cruise prices are per person in a Category E deluxe outside stateroom with window, based on double occupancy. To upgrade to a higher category, add per person:

CAT.	STATEROOM	SIZE	ADDITIONAL
D	Window	16 sq. m	€521
С	French Balcony	16 sq. m	€2.347
В	French Balcony	16 sq. m	€2.782
А	French Balcony	16 sq. m	€2.956
A+	French Balcony	21 sq. m	€4.521
Suite	French Balcony	21 sq. m	€4.956

From €6.599 per person, river cruise only.

Sailing on: AMADOLCE & AMALYRA



Note: All itineraries are subject to change. Some dates listed above are specialty cruises and may follow a different itinerary to the regular programme. For the most up-to-date information on each sailing, please visit our website. Single Supplement Cruise: 50% of twin price; AA+ and Suite 100% of twin price. Single Supplements apply to all Land Programmes and Hotel Nights. Please ask for more details. Deck Plans: See pages 136 - 157 for our deck plans. Transfers: Transfers are available from the airport to ship and/or hotel. Private transfers are available on request. Please ask for more details.





Portugal & Spain The Douro River

The Douro River gives life to the region's old-world villages and picturesque cities. Here river cruisers discover the Douro River Valley, the birthplace of Port wine and a UNESCO World Heritage Site. Historic places, unspoiled beauty and distinctive wines are yours to be enjoyed as you savour what Portugal's Douro River has to offer.



TRULY UNIQUE

Rambling vineyards and charming native farms, quintas, cling to the steep sides of the Douro River Valley, creating an incomparable backdrop to one of Europe's most unspoiled regions and to Port country— the world's oldest demarcated wine region.



IMMERSE YOURSELF

Taste wines from these vineyards and discover the timeless traditions of Portuguese winemaking throughout your journey as you soak up the genuine beauty of one of Europe's most unadulterated landscapes.

ENTICING DOURO

7 nights roundtrip Porto, add 3 nights in Lisbon pre-cruise

Rambling vineyards and charming native farms cling to the steep sides of the Douro River Valley, creating an incomparable backdrop to one of Europe's most unspoiled regions and to Port country— the world's oldest demarcated wine region. Sail roundtrip from Porto, the beautiful City of Bridges; visit Regua, the 'capital' of the Douro Valley; and marvel at Salamanca, the UNESCO-designated 'Golden City'. Taste wines from historic wineries and soak up the genuine beauty of one of Europe's most unadulterated landscapes.

RIVER CRUISE & OPTIONAL LAND ITINERARY

DAY	DESTINATION	ACTIVITIES
1	Lisbon	Hotel check-in
2	Lisbon	"City of Seven Hills" tour
3	Lisbon	Royal Sintra excursion with Pena Palace visit
4	Lisbon	Transfer via motorcoach to Porto
-	Porto	Tomar castle visit
	RIVER	CRUISE EMBARKATION
4	Porto	Porto Illuminations cruise
5 Régua	Páqua	Lunch at a local quinta
	Reyud	Mateus Palace and Gardens visit
		Castelo Rodrigo tour with tasting of
6	Vega de Terrón	regional cuisine
•	vega ac remon	OR Castelo Rodrigo hike with tasting of
	-	regional cuisine
7	Vega de Terrón	Salamanca excursion
8	Pinhão	Quinta de Avessada lunch
0	Fillindu	Local quinta wine tasting
9	Régua	Lamego tour and Bôlas tasting
3	Regud	OR Holy Staircase hike and Bôlas tasting
		"City of Bridges" tour
10	Porto	OR Porto hike
		Port Wine Cellar tasting
11	Porto	RIVER CRUISE DISEMBARKATION
п	PULLO	Return home

CRUISE HIGHLIGHTS

- Taste traditional Portuguese cuisine and Port at historic sites
- Cruise through the UNESCO-designated Douro River Valley
- Marvel at Sintra's 19th-century Pena Palace and Tomar Castle
- Visit the beautiful Mateus Palace and Gardens

OPTIONAL LAND EXTENSION

Make your trip of a lifetime last a little longer. Discover even more on our optional 3-night precruise Lisbon land extension.







Sample regional cuisine, Castelo Rodrigo, Portugal



Lisbon



		7-NIGHT CRUISE ONLY FROM
MAR	20, 24, 27, 31	€3.603
APRIL	03, 10, 14, 17, 21, 24, 28	€3.777
MAY	01, 05, 08, 12, 15, 19, 22, 26, 29	€4.299
JUNE	02, 05, 09, 12, 19, 26, 30	€4.299
JULY	03, 07, 10, 14, 17, 21, 24, 28, 31	€4.212
AUG	04, 07, 11, 14, 18, 21, 25, 28	€4.212
SEP	01, 04, 08, 11, 15, 18, 22, 25, 29	€4.299
OCT	02, 06, 09, 13, 16, 20, 23, 27, 30	€3.951
NOV	03, 06, 10, 13, 17, 20, 24, 27	€3.777
DEC	01, 04, 08, 11, 15, 18, 22, 25, 26, 29	€3.777

UPGRADE YOUR STATEROOM

Cruise prices are per person in a Category E deluxe outside stateroom with window, based on double occupancy. To upgrade to a higher category, add per person:

CAT.	STATEROOM	SIZE	ADDITIONAL
D	Window	15 sq. m	€303
С	French Balcony	15 sq. m	€1.303
В	French Balcony	20 sq. m	€1.912
А	French/Outside Balcony	20 sq. m	€2.173
Suite	French/Outside Balcony	30 sq. m	€3.477

From **€3.603** per person, river cruise only.

Sailing on: AMADOURO & AMASINTRA



Note: All itineraries are subject to change. Some dates listed above are specialty cruises and may follow a different itinerary to the regular programme. For the most up-to-date information on each sailing, please visit our website. Single Supplement Cruise: 50% of twin price; AA+ and Suite 100% of twin price. Single Supplements apply to all Land Programmes and Hotel Nights. Please ask for more details. Deck Plans: See pages 136 - 157 for our deck plans. Transfers: Transfers are available from the airport to ship and/or hotel. Private transfers are available on request. Please ask for more details.

FLAVOURS OF PORTUGAL & SPAIN

7 nights Vega de Terron to Porto, add 3 nights in Madrid pre-cruise and 3 nights in Lisbon post-cruise (or reverse)



Set sail in Porto, the beautiful City of Bridges and gateway to the Douro River Valley, a UNESCO World Heritage Site, with rambling vineyards and charming quintas, which cling to the steep sides of the river. Taste wines from these vineyards and discover the timeless traditions of Portuguese winemaking throughout your journey. Visit Castelo Rodrigo, the "White Village"; enjoy an immersive lunch at a quinta in Pinhão; see Lamego, one of Portugal's most important pilgrimage sites; and marvel at a centuries-old Portuguese monastery.

RIVER CRUISE & OPTIONAL LAND ITINERARY

DAY	DESTINATION	ACTIVITIES
1	Madrid	Hotel check-in
2	Madrid	City tour
3	Madrid	Toledo excursion
	Madrid	Transfer to Salamanca
4	Salamanca	Full-day excursion
	Vega de Terrón	Transfer to Vega de Terrón
	RIVER	CRUISE EMBARKATION
		Castelo Rodrigo tour with tasting of regional cuisine
5	Barca d'Alva	OR Castelo Rodrigo hike with tasting of regional cuisine Scenic cruising
6	Pinhão	Pinhão train station hike Quinta de Avessada lunch Local quinta wine tasting
7	Régua	Mateus Palace and Gardens excursion Lamego tour and Bôlas tasting OR Holy Staircase hike and Bôlas tasting
8	Régua Entre-Os-Rios	Scenic cruising Lunch at local quinta
9	Entre-Os-Rios Porto	Scenic cruising Port wine tasting
10	Porto	"City of Bridges" tour <i>OR Porto hike</i>
11	Porto Lisbon	RIVER CRUISE DISEMBARKATION Motorcoach transfer to Lisbon Tomar Castle visit Hotel check-in
12	Lisbon	"City of Seven Hills" tour
13	Lisbon	Royal Sintra excursion with Pena Palace visit
14	Lisbon	Hotel check-out

CRUISE HIGHLIGHTS

- > Visit the medieval village of Castelo Rodrigo
- > Taste authentic Spanish and Portuguese cuisine
- Explore the treasures of Madrid, Toledo, Salamanca and Lisbon
- > Marvel at flamenco dancers

OPTIONAL LAND EXTENSION

Make your trip of a lifetime last a little longer. Discover even more on our optional 3-night preor post-cruise in Lisbon and/or Madrid.



Porto, Portugal



Flamenco dancers, Madrid, Spain



		7-NIGHT CRUISE ONLY FROM
MAR	21, 28	€3.603
APRIL	04, 11, 18, 25	€3.777
MAY	02, 09, 16, 23, 30	€4.299
JUNE	06, 13, 20, 27	€4.299
JULY	04, 11, 18, 25	€4.212
AUG	01, 08, 15, 22, 29	€4.212
SEP	05, 12, 19, 26	€4.386
OCT	03, 10, 17, 24, 31	€3.951
NOV	07, 14, 21, 28	€3.777
DEC	05, 12, 19	€3.777

From €3.603 per person, river cruise only. Sailing on: AMAVIDA

UPGRADE YOUR STATEROOM

Cruise prices are per person in a Category E deluxe outside stateroom with window, based on double occupancy. To upgrade to a higher category, add per person:

CAT.	STATEROOM	SIZE	ADDITIONAL
D	Window	15 sq. m	€303
В	French Balcony	20 sq. m	€1.912
А	French/Outside Balcony	20 sq. m	€2.173
Suite	French/Outside Balcony	30 sq. m	€3.477

Your shore excursions were truly amazing, and I found it very difficult to pick one that I liked best. AmaWaterways combined so much culture, history, entertainment and fun in each one. Carol M.



Note: All itineraries are subject to change. Some dates listed above are specialty cruises and may follow a different itinerary to the regular programme. For the most up-to-date information on each sailing, please visit our website. Single Supplement Cruise: 50% of twin price; AA+ and Suite 100% of twin price. Single Supplements apply to all Land Programmes and Hotel Nights. Please ask for more details. Deck Plans: See pages 136 - 157 for our deck plans. Transfers: Transfers are available from the airport to ship and/or hotel. Private transfers are available on request. Please ask for more details.

VIETNAM & CAMBODIA

VietnameStatisticalSta



SOAK IT UP

From the vantage point of our distinctive ships, you can witness the compelling contrast of the modern-day river and its ancient past – an awe-inspiring spectacle that simply must be seen to be believed. While here, immerse yourself in the local culture and heritage and witness timehonoured skills of local artisans using centuries-old traditions.



RICHES OF THE MEKONG

7 nights Siem Reap to Ho Chi Minh City, add 2 nights Hanoi, 1 night Ha Long Bay, 3 nights Siem Reap pre-cruise and 2 nights Ho Chi Minh City post-cruise

Cruise along the Mekong through Cambodia and Vietnam as you're transported back in time to another era, where the rhythms of the countryside move at a slower pace and allow for a fascinating glimpse into a traditional way of life. Visit rural villages, colourful markets and a monastery, where you will receive a special Buddhist blessing by monks. Delve into the peaks and valleys of Cambodia's history in the Royal Palace and National Museums of its beautiful capital, Phnom Penh.

RIVER CRUISE & OPTIONAL LAND ITINERARY

DAY	DESTINATION	ACTIVITIES
1	Hanoi	Hotel check-in
2	Hanoi	City tour and rickshaw ride; Water
2	папоі	Puppet Show
3	Hanoi Ha Long	Motorcoach transfer to Ha Long Bay
J	Bay	Overnight cruise
4	Ha Long Bay Siem Reap	Transfer to airport; flight to Siem Reap; Hotel check-in
5	Siem Reap	Angkor Thom, Ta Prohm & Banteay Srei temple
6	Siem Reap	Angkor Wat
7	Siem Reap	Transfer to Kampong Cham
	RIVER	CRUISE EMBARKATION
7	Kampong Cham	Phnom Pros & Phnom Srei "Twin Mountain"
/		visit; Welcome Dinner
8	Angkor Ban	Walking tour; Visit Silk Village and local
	Oknhatay	elementary school
9	Oknhatey	Cruise to Phnom Penh
	Village	Royal Palace and National Museum
	Phnom Penh	OR Royal Palace and Central Market
		Killing Fields and Genocide Museum
	Oudong	Walking tour and Buddhist Blessing
		Ceremony
10	Phnom Penh	OR Active walking tour of the Oudong hilltop Tuk tuk orientation tour
		OR Tuk tuk orientation tour with active
		walking tour to Wat Phnom
	Border	
11	Crossing	Border Crossing from Cambodia to Vietnam
		Trishaw ride to craftsmen's workshops
10	Tan Chau	OR Trishaw ride to craftsmen's workshops
12	Tan Chau	and active walking tour to Evergreen Island
		OR Tra Su Forest and Sanctuary*
	Sa Dec	Local boat ride to Sa Dec
		Visit local market and Cao Dai Temple
13	Cai Be	Visit local workshops Cai Be
		OR Visit local workshops and an active
		walking tour to historic Kiet Old House
	My Tho	RIVER CRUISE DISEMBARKATION
14	Ho Chi Minh	Motorcoach transfer to Ho Chi Minh City
	City	City tour
15	Ho Chi Minh City	Cu Chi Tunnels
16	Ho Chi Minh City	Hotel check-out

CRUISE HIGHLIGHTS

- Excursion to Ha Long Bay for an overnight stay aboard an elegantly appointed ship
- > The gateway of the ancient Khmer empire and the temples of Angkor Archaeological Park
- Visit rural villages, local workshops and markets, and a monastery

OPTIONAL LAND EXTENSION

Make your trip of a lifetime last a little longer. Discover even more on our optional pre- and post-cruise land extension in Hanoi, Ha Long Bay, Siem Reap and Ho Chi Minh City.

See pages 124-135 for more information. Or speak to our team about our Bangkok package.



* Please Note: Tra Su Forest visit is capacity controlled.



		7-NIGHT CRUISE ONLY FROM
JAN	05, 19	€3.070
FEB	02, 16	€3.070
MAR	02, 16, 30	€2.722
APRIL	13, 27	€2.461
JULY	20	€2.647
AUG	03, 17, 31	€2.647
SEP	14, 28	€2.908
OCT	26	€3.169
NOV	09, 23	€3.169
DEC	07, 21	€3.256

UPGRADE YOUR STATEROOM

Cruise prices are per person in a Category C deluxe twin-balcony stateroom, based on double occupancy. To upgrade to a higher category, add per person:

CAT.	STATEROOM	SIZE	ADDITIONAL
В	French/Outside Balcony	23 sq. m	€608
А	French/Outside Balcony	23 sq. m	€869
Suite	French/Outside Balcony	34 sq. m	€1.477
Luxury Suite	French/Outside Balcony	46 sq. m	€2.608

From €2.461 per person, river cruise only. Sailing on: AMADARA & AMAMAYA



Note: All itineraries are subject to change. For the most up-to-date information on each sailing, please visit our website. **Single Supplement Cruise:** 50% of twin price; AA+ and Suite 100% of twin price. Single Supplements apply to all Land Programmes and Hotel Nights. Please ask for more details. **Deck Plans:** See pages 136 - 157 for our deck plans. **Transfers:** Transfers are available from the airport to ship and/or hotel. Private transfers are available on request. Please ask for more details.

CHARMS OF THE MEKONG

7 nights Ho Chi Minh City to Siem Reap, add 2 nights Ho Chi Minh City pre-cruise and 2 nights Siem Reap, 2 nights Hanoi, 1 night Ha Long Bay, 1 night Hanoi post-cruise

Lively Ho Chi Minh City, once known as the 'Pearl of the Orient', offers a vibrant mix of old and new and provides the perfect start to your incredible journey through Vietnam and Cambodia. Cruise along the mighty Mekong, discovering a glimpse into another era; one where people still happily honour the timeless traditions passed down through the centuries from their ancestors. Immerse yourself into the culture and heritage with visits to rural villages, historic pagodas and colourful markets.

RIVER CRUISE & OPTIONAL LAND ITINERARY

DAY	DESTINATION	ACTIVITIES
1	Ho Chi Minh City	Hotel check-in
2	Ho Chi Minh City	Morning city tour and Cu Chi Tunnels Afternoon Cu Chi
3	Ho Chi Minh City My Tho	Morning visit Ben Thanh Market Transfer to My Tho
	RIVER	CRUISE EMBARKATION
3	My Tho	Welcome Dinner
4	Cai Be Sa Dec	Local boat ride; visit local workshops OR Local workshops and active walking tour to historic Kiet Old House Local boat ride to Sa Dec Visit to local market and temple
5	Tan Chau Border Crossing	Trishaw ride to craftsmen's workshops OR Trishaw ride to craftsmen's workshops and active walking tour to Evergreen Island OR Tra Su Forest and Sanctuary* Border Crossing from Vietnam to Cambodia
6	Phnom Penh	Royal Palace and National Museum <i>OR Royal Palace and Central Market</i> Killing Fields and Genocide Museum excursion
7	Oudong Phnom Penh	Buddhist Blessing Ceremony Tuk tuk orientation tour
8	Oknhatey Village	Visit Silk Village and local school
9	Angkor Ban Kampong Cham	Walking tour Wat Nokor OR Phnom Pros and Phnom Srei "Twin Mountains" visit
10	Kampong Cham Siem Reap	RIVER CRUISE DISEMBARKATION Motorcoach transfer to Siem Reap Hotel check-in; Ta Prohm Temple
11	Siem Reap	Angkor Wat and Banteay Srei
12	Siem Reap Hanoi	Angkor Thom; flight to Hanoi Hotel check-in
13	Hanoi	City tour and rickshaw ride; WaterPuppet Show
14	Hanoi	Motorcoach transfer to Ha Long Bay Bay excursion; Overnight cruise
15	Hanoi	Transfer to Hanoi Hotel check-in
16	Hanoi	Hotel check-out

CRUISE HIGHLIGHTS

- > Explore Ho Chi Minh City and Hanoi
- Visit rural villages, historic pagodas, local markets
- > Discover the grand temples of the UNESCOdesignated Angkor Archaeological Park
- Delight in an overnight sojourn on board an elegantly appointed ship in the UNESCOdesignated Ha Long Bay

OPTIONAL LAND EXTENSION

Make your trip of a lifetime last a little longer. Discover even more on our optional land extension pre- and post-cruise in Ho Chi Minh City, Siem Reap, Hanoi and Ha Long Bay.

See pages 124-135 for more information.



* Please Note: Tra Su Forest visit is capacity controlled.



		7-NIGHT CRUISE ONLY FROM
JAN	12, 26	€3.070
FEB	09, 23	€3.070
MAR	09, 23	€2.809
APRIL	06,20	€2.461
JULY	13, 27	€2.647
AUG	10, 24	€2.647
SEP	07, 21	€2.821
OCT	05, 19	€3.169
NOV	02, 16, 30	€3.169
DEC	14, 28	€3.256

UPGRADE YOUR STATEROOM

Cruise prices are per person in a Category C deluxe twin-balcony stateroom, based on double occupancy. To upgrade to a higher category, add per person:

CAT.	STATEROOM	SIZE	ADDITIONAL
В	French/Outside Balcony	23 sq. m	€608
A	French/Outside Balcony	23 sq. m	€869
Suite	French/Outside Balcony	34 sq. m	€1.477
Luxury Suite	French/Outside Balcony	46 sq. m	€2.608

From **€2.461** per person, river cruise only. Sailing on: AMADARA & AMAMAYA



Note: All itineraries are subject to change. For the most up-to-date information on each sailing, please visit our website. Single Supplement Cruise: 50% of twin price; AA+ and Suite 100% of twin price. Single Supplements apply to all Land Programmes and Hotel Nights. Please ask for more details. Deck Plans: See pages 136 - 157 for our deck plans. Transfers: Transfers are available from the airport to ship and/or hotel. Private transfers are available on request. Please ask for more details.

Meet the friendly people of Colombia



COLOMBIA THE MAGDALENA RIVER

This is the Land of a Thousand Rhythms. Ride an authentic rickshaw through the town of Calamar. Be welcomed by a local band as you take a historic walking tour through Mompox, a UNESCO Site preserved in colonial charm and discover the colourful stilt houses of Nueva Venecia. Go in search of the beautiful Cianeguo hummingbird and the Chauna chavaria – only found in this region.



CELEBRATING DIVERSITY

As the only river in the Caribbean region, the Magdalena serves as the cultural heart of Colombia, with the river basin today being home to approximately 80% of Colombia's population, a melting pot comprised of Indigenous, European and African ancestry.



EXPLORE COLOMBIA LIKE NEVER BEFORE

As the only river cruise line to sail the Magdalena River, guests will be treated to unique experiences from visits to small villages, exclusive Carnaval events and wildlife viewing on another level. Plus, package extensions to Medellín, Cartagena and Panama City will deepen the cultural immersion.

MAGIC OF COLOMBIA

7 nights Barranquilla to Cartagena, add 3 nights in Medellín pre-cruise and 3 nights in Panama City post-cruise

Embrace the magic of Colombia as you explore the 'Land of a Thousand Rhythms' and its magnificent Magdalena River. Move to the beat of a variety of Latin American musical styles including cumbia and vallenato, revelling in exciting performances at a colourful Carnaval experience in Barranquilla just for AmaWaterways guests. Drink a steaming cup of the country's famous coffee as you listen to the calls of tropical birds and wildlife unique to Colombia's biodiverse ecosystem. Discover timeless traditions practiced by the friendly guides, welcoming residents, and creative minds who comprise part of Colombia's diverse population.

RIVER CRUISE & OPTIONAL LAND ITINERARY

DAY	DESTINATION	ACTIVITIES
1	Medellín	Hotel check-in
2	Medellín	Medellín city tour
3	Medellín	Coffee Region tour & tasting
4	Barranquilla	Flight to Barranquilla
	RIVER	CRUISE EMBARKATION
4	Barranquilla	Exclusive "Carnaval" Celebration
5	Nueva Venecia	Stilt-House Village tour
6	Santa Barbara de Pinto Mompox	Walking tour Exclusive Jazz Street Performance
7	Мотрох	Sunrise Nature Experience OR Morning Nature Experience OR Historic Walking Tour with tuk tuk ride Sunset Nature Experience OR Historic Walking Tour with tuk tuk ride
8	Mompox	Scenic cruising through the La Mojana region Exclusive Cumbia Performance
9	Magangue Calamar	Birdwatching tour Scenic Cruising from Magangue to Calamar Historic tour by Paola (rickshaw)
10	Cartagena	Walled City tour Getsemaní tour and San Felipe Castle
11	Cartagena Panama	RIVER CRUISE DISEMBARKATION Flight to Panama Old Town Panama
12	Panama	Full-day Panama Canal
13	Panama	Full-day Chagres National Park
14	Panama	Hotel check-out

CRUISE HIGHLIGHTS

- Encounter Colombia's floating village of Nueva Venecia
- > Search the trees and skies for endemic birds in Magangue
- Take an exhilarating ride through Calamar by rickshaw
- > Exclusive Carnaval experience in Barranquilla

OPTIONAL LAND EXTENSION

Make your trip of a lifetime last a little longer. Discover even more on our optional land extension - 3 nights in Medellín pre-cruise and 3 nights in Panama City post-cruise.



Delight in the vivid colours of traditional Carnaval costumes



Panama City, Panama


2026 DATES & PRICES

		7-NIGHT CRUISE ONLY FROM
JAN	07, 10, 21, 24	€3.486
FEB	04, 07, 18, 21	€3.486
MAR	04, 07, 18, 21	€3.486
APRIL	01, 04, 15, 18, 29	€3.486
MAY	02, 13, 16, 27, 30	€3.486
JUNE	10, 13, 27	€3.573
JULY	11, 22	€3.573
AUG	05, 19, 22	€3.573
SEP	02, 05, 16, 19, 30	€3.486
OCT	03, 14, 17, 28, 31	€3.486
NOV	11, 14, 25, 28	€3.486
DEC	09, 12, 23, 26	€3.660

UPGRADE YOUR STATEROOM

Cruise prices are per person in a Category C deluxe twin-balcony stateroom, based on double occupancy. To upgrade to a higher category, add per person:

CAT.	STATEROOM	SIZE	ADDITIONAL
В	French/Outside Balcony	22 sq. m	€695
А	French/Outside Balcony	22 sq. m	€956
Junior Suite	French/Outside Balcony	25 sq. m	€1.390
Luxury Suite	French/Outside Balcony	28 sq. m	€1.738
Grand Suite	French/Outside Balcony	48 sq. m	€2.695

From €3.486 per person, river cruise only. Sailing on: AMAMAGDALENA & AMAMELODIA



Note: All itineraries are subject to change. Some dates listed above are specialty cruises and may follow a different itinerary to the regular programme. For the most up-to-date information on each sailing, please visit our website. Single Supplement Cruise: 50% of twin price; AA+ and Suite 100% of twin price. Single Supplements apply to all Land Programmes and Hotel Nights. Please ask for more details. Deck Plans: See pages 136 - 157 for our deck plans. Transfers: Transfers are available from the airport to ship and/or hotel. Private transfers are available on request. Please ask for more details.

WONDERS OF COLOMBIA

7 nights Cartagena to Barranquilla, add 3 nights in Medellín, 2 nights in Cartagena pre-cruise and 3 nights in Panama City post-cruise

Immerse yourself in the wonders that this South American country holds as you journey along the magnificent Magdalena River. Step through the streets of Palenque, the first free city in Colombia, moving to the rhythms of cumbia and vallenato, world-renown musical styles. Delight in the colourful neighbourhood of Getsemaní in Cartagena, drinking in the vivid colours and culture displayed so artfully on the walls of homes, cafes and family-owned shops. Drink in the smooth, refined flavours of Medellín's famous coffee.

RIVER CRUISE & OPTIONAL LAND ITINERARY

DAY	DESTINATION	ACTIVITIES
1	Cartagena	Hotel check-in
•	Cartagena	Walled City walking tour
		San Felipe Castle visit
2	Cartagena	OR Gold Museum and Caribbean Naval
	-	Museum
3	Cartagena	Hotel check-out
	-	The Vaults walking tour
	RIVER	CRUISE EMBARKATION
3	Cartagena	Getsemaní tour
		Sundown cruise
	Gambote -	Drum Rhythms and Freedom
4	Palenque	Historic Tour by Paola
	Calamar Santa Barbara	
5	de Pinto	Walking tour
5	Mompox	Exclusive Jazz Street Performance
	Tempex	Sunrise Nature Experience
		OR Morning Nature Experience
6	Mompox	OR Historic Walking Tour with tuk tuk ride
		Sunset Nature Experience
		OR Historic Walking Tour with tuk tuk ride
7	Mompox	Scenic cruising through the La Mojana region
<i>'</i>		Exclusive Cumbia Performance
		Birdwatching tour
8	Magangue	Scenic cruising from Magangue to
		Nueva Venecia
9	Nueva Venecia	Stilt-House Village tour
	Barranquilla	Exclusive "Carnaval" Celebration
	_	RIVER CRUISE DISEMBARKATION
10	Barranquilla	Flight to Panama
	Panama	Old Town Panama
11	Panama	Full-day Panama Canal
12	Panama	Full-day Chagres National Park
13	Panama	Hotel check-out

CRUISE HIGHLIGHTS

- > Taste Colombia's famed coffee
- Visit Palenque, the first "free town" in the Americas
- Discover the history and birthplace of cumbia music in El Banco
- > Delight in an exclusive Cumbia performance

OPTIONAL LAND EXTENSION

Make your trip of a lifetime last a little longer. Discover even more on our optional land extensions - 3 nights in Medellín, 2 nights in Cartagena pre-cruise and 3 nights in Panama City post-cruise.

See pages 124-135 for more information.



Cartegena, Colombia



Enjoy live street performances



2026 DATES & PRICES

		7-NIGHT CRUISE ONLY FROM
JAN	03, 14, 17, 28, 31	€3.486
FEB	11, 14, 25, 28	€3.486
MAR	11, 14, 25, 28	€3.486
APRIL	08, 11, 22, 25	€3.486
MAY	06, 09, 20, 23	€3.486
JUNE	03, 06, 17, 20	€3.573
JULY	04, 18, 29	€3.573
AUG	12, 26, 29	€3.573
SEP	09, 12, 23, 26	€3.486
OCT	07, 10, 21, 24	€3.486
NOV	04, 07, 18, 21	€3.486
DEC	02, 05, 16, 19, 30	€3.660

UPGRADE YOUR STATEROOM

Cruise prices are per person in a Category C deluxe twin-balcony stateroom, based on double occupancy. To upgrade to a higher category, add per person:

CAT.	STATEROOM	SIZE	ADDITIONAL
В	French/Outside Balcony	22 sq. m	€695
A	French/Outside Balcony	22 sq. m	€956
Junior Suite	French/Outside Balcony	25 sq. m	€1.390
Luxury Suite	French/Outside Balcony	28 sq. m	€1.738
Grand Suite	French/Outside Balcony	48 sq. m	€2.695

From €3.486 per person, river cruise only. Sailing on: AMAMAGDALENA & AMAMELODIA



Note: All itineraries are subject to change. Some dates listed above are specialty cruises and may follow a different itinerary to the regular programme. For the most up-to-date information on each sailing, please visit our website. Single Supplement Cruise: 50% of twin price; AA+ and Suite 100% of twin price. Single Supplements apply to all Land Programmes and Hotel Nights. Please ask for more details. Deck Plans: See pages 136 - 157 for our deck plans. Transfers: Transfers are available from the airport to ship and/or hotel. Private transfers are available on request. Please ask for more details.



EGYPT The Nile River

Very few places have fascinated humanity like Egypt does. An incredible journey of discovery awaits in the land of pharaohs and pyramids. Ancient wonders abound, from Luxor's Valley of the Kings and Queens, to the last survivor of the Seven Wonders of the Ancient World, the Great Sphinx and the three Pyramids of Giza.



UNCOVER THE SECRETS

Guided by a qualified English-speaking Egyptologist, this unforgettable itinerary includes exclusive experiences, such as a private tour of the tomb of Seti I and a private lunch at the Abdeen Presidential Palace. Uncover the many mysteries and secrets that have shaped Egypt's past and continue to influence the future of this remarkable land. Plus, witness the colourful cultural traditions of this timeworn land and its people.



SECRETS OF EGYPT & THE NILE

7 nights roundtrip Luxor, plus included land: 3 nights Cairo pre-cruise and 1 night Cairo post-cruise

An unparalleled 11-night Nile River cruise and land experience that includes exquisite cuisine, authentic experiences and extraordinary service. Explore ancient wonders, such as the beguiling Temple of Luxor and the mystifying Valley of the Kings and Queens. Plus, come face-to-face with the last survivor of the Seven Wonders of the Ancient World, the Great Sphinx and the three Pyramids of Giza. Guided by a qualified English-speaking Egyptologist, this unforgettable itinerary includes exclusive experiences, such as a private tour of the tomb of Seti I and a private lunch at the Abdeen Presidential Palace.

RIVER CRUISE & LAND ITINERARY

DAY	DESTINATION	ACTIVITIES
1	Cairo	Arrival transfer;
•	cano	Hotel check-in
		Egyptian Museum and King
		Tutankhamun's treasures
	_ .	Local lunch
2	Cairo	Grand Egyptian Museum (GEM) visit
		Alabaster Mosque Evening Welcome Reception
		with tapas and drinks
3	Cairo	Pyramids of Ancient Memphis
4	Cairo	Flight to Luxor
-	RIVER	
4	Luxor	Free evening
-		Tomb of Seti 1
5	Luxor	Valley of the Kings and Queens
6	Edfu	Temple of Horus
		Free morning
		OR Abu Simbel excursion*
7	Aswan	Felucca ride around Elephantine Island
		Late afternoon free or High Tea at the
		Cataract Hotel*
	Aswan	Nubian Village visit and Philae Temple
8	Kom Ombo	Great Temple of Kom Ombo
		Traditional Galabeya evening Scenic cruising
9	Luxor	Karnak Temple visit; Art of Papyrus making
5	LUNDI	Luxor Temple visit; Luxor Market visit
10	Qena	Temple of Hathor; Cruise back to Luxor
	Luxor	RIVER CRUISE DISEMBARKATION
11	Cairo	Flight to Cairo
11		Exclusive Abdeen Palace private tour and lunch
12	Cairo	Departure transfer
		Departare d'alisier

*Guests should reserve the optional tour to Abu Simbel and/or High Tea at the Old Cataract Hotel at time of booking your Nile adventure to ensure availability.

CRUISE HIGHLIGHTS

- > Be awed by the Great Sphinx and Pyramids of Giza
- > Exclusive Abdeen Palace private tour
- > Visit a Nubian village
- > Enjoy the bustling metropolis of Cairo

OPTIONAL LAND EXTENSION

Our Secrets of Egypt & the Nile voyage has been carefully curated to include pre- and post-cruise land experiences in Cairo. Extend your trip even further with our Jordan, Dubai or Alexandria land extensions.

See pages 124-135 for more information.



AmaDahlia in Aswan, Egypt



Abu Simbel



€6.721

€6.199

€5.678

€5.678 €5.678

€6.025

€6.460

€6.199

2026 DATES & PRICES		
		11-NIGHT CRUISE & LAND FROM
JAN	05, 07, 12, 14, 19, 21, 26, 28	€6.199
FEB	02, 04, 09, 11, 16, 18, 23, 25	€6.721

02, 04, 09, 11, 16, 18, 23, 25, 30

02, 07, 09, 14, 16, 21, 23, 28, 30 05, 07, 12, 14, 19 , 21, 26, 28

29, 31, 02, 07, 09 14, 16, 21, 23, 28

APRIL 01, 06, 08, 13, 15, 20, 22, 27, 29

NOV 02, 04, 09, 16, 18, 23, 25, 30

JUNE 01, 03, 08, 10, 15

04, 06, 11, 13, 18, 20, 25, 27

MAR

MAY

SEP

ОСТ

DEC

UPGRADE YOUR STATEROOM

Cruise prices are per person in a Category E deluxe outside stateroom with window, based on double occupancy. To upgrade to a higher category, add per person:

CAT.	STATEROOM	SIZE	ADDITIONAL
CB	Window	20 sq. m	€1.303
CA	French Balcony	20 sq. m	€1.651
SB	French Balcony	34 sq. m	€2.260
SA	French/Outside Balcony	34 sq. m	€2.434
Deluxe Suite	French/Outside Balcony	37 sq. m	€2.608
Luxury Suite	French/Outside Balcony	40 sq. m	€3.043
Grand Suite	French/Outside Balcony	40 sq. m	€3.390
Owner's Suite	French/Outside Balcony	48 sq. m	€4.782

From €5.678 per person.

Sailing on: AMADAHLIA & AMALILIA



Note: All itineraries are subject to change. Some dates listed above are specialty cruises and may follow a different itinerary to the regular programme. For the most up-to-date information on each sailing, please visit our website. Single Supplement Cruise: 50% of twin price; AA+ and Suite 100% of twin price. Single Supplements apply to all Land Programmes and Hotel Nights. Please ask for more details. Deck Plans: See pages 136 - 157 for our deck plans. Transfers: Transfers are available from the airport to ship and/or hotel. Private transfers are available on request. Please ask for more details.





AFRICA'S SAFARIS & WILDLIFE CRUISES

Discover the very best of Africa by land and river on one of our life-changing Africa Safaris & Wildlife Cruises. Our five thoughtfully curated itineraries are all unique and include up to six or more additional land safari opportunities in Africa's spectacular national parks or game reserves, as well as city tours, wine tastings and visits to local villages.



ROAM FAR AND WANDER WIDE

Each of our five Africa Safaris & Wildlife Cruise itineraries includes a 4-night Chobe River cruise on board the Zambezi Queen, two nights at UNESCO-designated Victoria Falls, multiple safaris in national parks and other fascinating destinations such as Cape Town and Johannesburg.



THE CHOBE RIVER

Flowing through the northern part of Botswana's Chobe National Park, where it attracts an almost unbelievable density of wildlife, the Chobe River is our home for one-of-a-kind up-close encounters with the local animals in their natural habitat.

DISCOVER AFRICA

3 nights Cape Town, South Africa, 4 night wildlife cruise and 2 nights Victoria Falls, Zimbabwe

RIVER CRUISE & LAND ITINERARY

DAY	DESTINATION	ACTIVITIES	
1	Cape Town	Arrival transfer and Hotel check-in; Welcome Reception	
2	Cape Town	Full-day Cape of Good Hope tour and lunch in local restaurant with drinks	
3	Cape Town	Cableway up Table Mountain and scenic drive through Cape Winelands with tastings and lunch OR Robben Island guided tour with lunch in local restaurant and cableway up Table Mountain	
4	Cape Town	Morning flight to Victoria Falls; transfer to the Namibian border	
	RIVER CRUISE EMBARKATION		
5	Zambezi Queen	Welcome Cocktail and Dinner Chobe River safaris by boat	
6	Zambezi Queen	Full-day safari of Chobe National Park by open-top 4x4 vehicle with picnic lunch	
7	Zambezi Queen	Morning visit to local African village Afternoon safari by boat <i>OR Bird watching OR Fishing</i> African-themed dinner	
8	Zambezi Queen	Morning cruise during breakfast	
8	Victoria Falls	RIVER CRUISE DISEMBARKATION Transfer to Victoria Falls Sunset dinner aboard a vintage steam train	
9	Victoria Falls	Guided tour of Victoria Falls; free afternoon Zambezi River sundowner cruise with drinks and tapas, followed by dinner	
10	Victoria Falls	Flight to Johannesburg Hotel check-out or extend in Johannesburg	

UPGRADE YOUR STATEROOM

Cruise prices are per person in a Category SB deluxe balcony stateroom, based on double occupancy. To upgrade to a higher category, add per person:

CAT.	STATEROOM	SIZE	ADDITIONAL
SA	French/Outside Balcony	22 sq. m	€347
Luxury Suite	French/Outside Balcony	28 sq. m	€1.156





CRUISE HIGHLIGHTS

- > Get up close to animals in their natural habitat through Chobe National Park
- Encounter elephants, giraffes, leopards, zebras and buffaloes on excursions by boat and open-air vehicles
- Visit Cape of Good Hope, Boulders Beach and Table Mountain
- > See the majestic Victoria Falls

2026 DATES & PRICES

		9-NIGHT CRUISE & LAND FROM
FEB	06	€10.583
MAR	06, 20	€10.931
APRIL	03, 10, 24	€11.105
MAY	01, 08, 15, 22, 29	€11.366
JUNE	05, 12, 19, 26	€11.626
JULY	03, 10, 17, 24, 31	€11.713
AUG	07, 14, 21, 28	€11.713
SEP	04, 11, 18, 25	€11.887
OCT	02, 09, 16, 23, 30	€11.626
NOV	06, 13, 20	€11.018

OPTIONAL 4-NIGHT RWANDA POST-TOUR PACKAGE: Contact AmaWaterways or visit AmaWaterways.eu for more details.

Note: All itineraries are subject to change. For the most up-to-date information on each sailing, please visit our website. **Single Supplement Cruise:** 50% of twin price; AA+ and Suite 100% of twin price. Single Supplements apply to all Land Programmes and Hotel Nights. Please ask for more details. **Deck Plans:** See pages 136 - 157 for our deck plans. **Transfers:** Transfers are available from the airport to ship and/or hotel. Private transfers are available on request. Please ask for more details.

RIVERS & RAILS OF AFRICA

3 nights Cape Town, South Africa, 4 night wildlife cruise, 2 nights Victoria Falls, Zimbabwe and 3- or 4-night Rovos Rail train journey from Victoria Falls to Pretoria

RIVER CRUISE & LAND ITINERARY

DAY	DESTINATION	ACTIVITIES
1	Cape Town	Arrival transfer and Hotel check-in; Welcome Reception
2	Cape Town	Full-day Cape of Good Hope tour and lunch in local restaurant with drinks
3	Cape Town	Cableway up Table Mountain and scenic drive through Cape Winelands with tastings and lunch OR Robben Island guided tour with lunch in local restaurant and cableway up Table Mountain
4	Cape Town	Morning flight to Victoria Falls; transfer to the Namibian border
	RIVER	CRUISE EMBARKATION
	Zambezi Queen	Welcome Cocktail and Dinner
5	Zambezi Queen	Chobe River safaris by boat
6	Zambezi Queen	Full-day safari of Chobe National Park by open-top 4x4 vehicle with picnic lunch
7	Zambezi Queen	Morning visit to local African village Afternoon safari by boat <i>OR Bird watching OR Fishing</i> African-themed dinner
8	Zambezi Queen	Morning cruise during breakfast
8	Victoria Falls	RIVER CRUISE DISEMBARKATION Transfer to Victoria Falls Sunset dinner aboard a vintage steam train
9	Victoria Falls	Guided tour of Victoria Falls; free afternoon Zambezi River sundowner cruise with drinks and tapas, followed by dinner
10	Victoria Falls Rovos Rail	Town of Victoria Falls tour with home-hosted lunch Embark on the Rovos Rail luxury train Travel by rail to Hwange Game Reserve
11	Rovos Rail	Morning safari in Hwange Game Reserve
12	Rovos Rail	Cross into South Africa Pass through Marico Valley and Magaliesberg Range
13	Rovos Rail	Cross Tropic of Capricorn Visit Polokwane Nature Reserve*
14	Pretoria Johannesburg	Arrive in Pretoria mid-morning Transfer to Johannesburg Airport; Hotel check-out

UPGRADE YOUR STATEROOM

Cruise prices are per person in a Category SB deluxe balcony stateroom, based on double occupancy. To upgrade to a higher category, add per person:

CAT.	STATEROOM	SIZE	ADDITIONAL
SA	French/Outside Balcony	22 sq. m	€347
Luxury Suite	French/Outside Balcony	28 sq. m	€1.156



CRUISE HIGHLIGHTS

- > Relive the romance of a bygone era travelling on the world's most luxurious and historic train, the Rovos Rail
- > Discover Cape Town's blend of cosmopolitan city life and outdoor adventure
- > Admire Chobe National Park's stunning scenery and majestic wildlife
- Savour five-star cuisine, excellent South African wines, extraordinary scenery, and a safari at Hwange Game Reserve

2026 DATES & PRICES

		12-NIGHT CRUISE & LAND FROM
MAR	23	€15.234
APRIL	03, 10, 24	€15.321
MAY	08, 22	€15.756
JUNE	05	€16.104
JULY	05, 10, 17, 31	€16.104
AUG	07, 14	€16.104
OCT	23, 30	€15.756
NOV	06, 15, 22	€15.408

From €15.234 per person. Sailing on: ZAMBEZI QUEEN

OPTIONAL 3/4-NIGHT RWANDA POST-TOUR PACKAGE: Contact AmaWaterways or visit AmaWaterways.eu for more details. *Only available with 4-night Rovos Rail train journey. Note: All itineraries are subject to change. For the most up-to-date information on each sailing, please visit our website. Single Supplement Cruise: 50% of twin price; AA+ and Suite 100% of twin price. Single Supplements apply to all Land Programmes and Hotel Nights. Please ask for more details. **Deck Plans:** See pages 136 - 157 for our deck plans. Transfers: Transfers are available from the airport to ship and/or hotel. Private transfers are available on request. Please ask for more details.

WILDLIFE & THE FALLS

1 night Johannesburg, 4 night wildlife cruise, 2 nights Victoria Falls, 2 nights Johannesburg, 3 nights Greater Kruger National Park

RIVER CRUISE & LAND ITINERARY

DAY	DESTINATION	ACTIVITIES
1	Johannesburg	Arrival transfer and hotel check-in
2	Johannesburg Zambezi Queen	Late morning flight to Kasane, Botswana
_	RIVER	CRUISE EMBARKATION
	Zambezi Queen	Welcome Cocktail and Dinner
3	Zambezi Queen	Chobe River safaris by boat
4	Zambezi Queen	Full-day safari of Chobe National Park by open-top 4x4 vehicle with picnic lunch
5	Zambezi Queen	Morning visit to local African village Afternoon safari by boat <i>OR Bird watching OR Fishing</i> African-themed dinner
6	Victoria Falls	RIVER CRUISE DISEMBARKATION Transfer to Victoria Falls Sunset dinner aboard a vintage steam train
7	Victoria Falls	Guided tour of Victoria Falls; free afternoon Zambezi River sundowner cruise with drinks and tapas, followed by dinner
8	Johannesburg	Flight to Johannesburg
9	Johannesburg	Soweto tour with lunch Special dinner and presentation
10	Greater Kruger Park	Flight to Hoedspruit (Greater Kruger National Park) Lunch at lodge and afternoon safari
11-12	Greater Kruger Park	Morning and afternoon safaris
13	Greater Kruger Park Johannesburg	Early morning safari; Flight to Johannesburg

UPGRADE YOUR STATEROOM

Cruise prices are per person in a Category SB deluxe balcony stateroom, based on double occupancy. To upgrade to a higher category, add per person:

CAT.	STATEROOM	SIZE	ADDITIONAL
SA	French/Outside Balcony	22 sq. m	€347
Luxury Suite	French/Outside Balcony	28 sq. m	€1.156

From €13.257 per person. Sailing on: ZAMBEZI QUEEN



CRUISE HIGHLIGHTS

- > Check off the "Big Five" from your bucket list while exploring South Africa's Greater Kruger National Park
- > Four-night wildlife adventure on the Zambezi Queen
- > Get up close to the animals in their natural habitat by water and land in Chobe National Park and also Greater Kruger National Park
- > Soak up Johannesburg's rich heritage and follow in the footsteps of Nelson Mandela

2026 DATES & PRICES

		12-NIGHT CRUISE & LAND FROM
FEB	08	€13.257
MAR	08, 22	€13.692
APRIL	05, 12, 26	€13.953
MAY	03, 10, 17, 24, 31	€14.126
JUNE	07, 14, 21, 28	€14.474
JULY	05, 12, 19, 26	€14.882
AUG	02, 09, 16, 23, 30	€14.882
SEP	06, 13, 20, 27	€14.909
OCT	04, 11, 18, 25	€14.474
NOV	01, 08, 15, 22	€13.344

OPTIONAL 4-NIGHT RWANDA POST-TOUR PACKAGE: Contact AmaWaterways or visit AmaWaterways.eu for more details.

Note: All itineraries are subject to change. For the most up-to-date information on each sailing, please visit our website. Single Supplement Cruise: 50% of twin price; AA+ and Suite 100% of twin price. Single Supplements apply to all Land Programmes and Hotel Nights. Please ask for more details. Deck Plans: See pages 136 - 157 for our deck plans. Transfers: Transfers are available from the airport to ship and/or hotel. Private transfers are available on request. Please ask for more details.

STARS OF SOUTH AFRICA

3 nights Cape Town, 4 night wildlife cruise, 2 nights Victoria Falls, 2 nights Johannesburg and 3 nights at a luxury safari lodge in Greater Kruger National Park

RIVER CRUISE & LAND ITINERARY

DAY	DESTINATION	ACTIVITIES
1	Cape Town	Arrival transfer and Hotel check-in; Welcome Reception
2	Cape Town	Full-day Cape of Good Hope tour and lunch in local restaurant with drinks
3	Cape Town	Cableway up Table Mountain and scenic drive through Cape Winelands with tastings and lunch <i>OR Robben Island guided tour with lunch</i> <i>in local restaurant and cableway up</i> <i>Table Mountain</i>
4	Cape Town	Morning flight to Victoria Falls; transfer to the Namibian border
-	RIVER	CRUISE EMBARKATION
-	Zambezi Queen	Welcome Cocktail and Dinner
5	Zambezi Queen	Chobe River safaris by boat
6	Zambezi Queen	Full-day safari of Chobe National Park by open-top 4x4 vehicle with picnic lunch
7	Zambezi Queen	Morning visit to local African village Afternoon safari by boat <i>OR Bird watching OR Fishing</i> African-themed dinner
8	Victoria Falls	RIVER CRUISE DISEMBARKATION Transfer to Victoria Falls Sunset dinner aboard a vintage steam train
9	Victoria Falls	Guided tour of Victoria Falls; free afternoon Zambezi River sundowner cruise with drinks and tapas, followed by dinner
10	Johannesburg	Flight to Johannesburg
11	Johannesburg	Soweto tour with lunch; Special dinner and presentation
12	Greater Kruger Park	Flight to Hoedspruit (Greater Kruger National Park) Lunch at lodge; afternoon safari
13- 14	Greater Kruger Park	Morning and afternoon safaris
15	Greater Kruger Park Johannesburg	Early morning safari; Flight to Johannesburg

UPGRADE YOUR STATEROOM

Cruise prices are per person in a Category SB deluxe balcony stateroom, based on double occupancy. To upgrade to a higher category, add per person:

CAT.	STATEROOM	SIZE	ADDITIONAL
SA	French/Outside Balcony	22 sq. m	€347
Luxury Suite	French/Outside Balcony	28 sq. m	€1.156



CRUISE HIGHLIGHTS

Explore Chobe National Park, home to one of the densest populations of wildlife on the African continent

- Spend two nights at the legendary Victoria Falls
- > Visit the township of Soweto in Johannesburg
- Spend three nights at a luxurious game lodge in the destination known for some of the best "Big Five" viewing in Africa

2026 DATES & PRICES

		14-NIGHT CRUISE & LAND FROM
FEB	06	€14.365
MAR	06, 20	€14.713
APRIL	03, 10, 24	€15.148
MAY	01, 08, 15, 22, 29	€15.322
JUNE	05, 12, 19, 26	€15.496
JULY	03, 10, 17, 24, 31	€15.844
AUG	07, 14, 21, 28	€16.105
SEP	04, 11, 18, 25	€16.191
OCT	02, 09, 16, 23, 30	€15.583
NOV	06, 13, 20	€14.539

From €14.365 per person. Sailing on: ZAMBEZI QUEEN

OPTIONAL 4-NIGHT RWANDA POST-TOUR PACKAGE: Contact AmaWaterways or visit AmaWaterways.eu for more details.

Note: All itineraries are subject to change. For the most up-to-date information on each sailing, please visit our website. Single Supplement Cruise: 50% of twin price; AA+ and Suite 100% of twin price. Single Supplements apply to all Land Programmes and Hotel Nights. Please ask for more details. Deck Plans: See pages 136 - 157 for our deck plans. Transfers: Transfers are available from the airport to ship and/or hotel. Private transfers are available on request. Please ask for more details.

GOLDEN TRAILS OF EAST AFRICA

1 night Johannesburg, South Africa, 4 night wildlife cruise, 2 nights Victoria Falls, Zimbabwe, 2 nights Johannesburg and 7 nights at a luxury safari lodge in Tanzania

RIVER CRUISE & LAND ITINERARY

DAY	DESTINATION	ACTIVITIES
1	Johannesburg	Arrival transfer and Hotel check-in
2	Johannesburg Zambezi Queen	Late morning flight to Kasane, Botswana
	RIVER	CRUISE EMBARKATION
	Zambezi Queen	Welcome Cocktail and Dinner
3	Zambezi Queen	Chobe River safaris by boat
4	Zambezi Queen	Full-day safari of Chobe National Park by open-top 4x4 vehicle with picnic lunch
5	Zambezi Queen	Morning visit to local African village Afternoon safari by boat <i>OR Bird watching OR Fishing</i> African-themed dinner
6		Morning cruise during breakfast
6	Victoria Falls	RIVER CRUISE DISEMBARKATION Transfer to Victoria Falls Sunset dinner aboard a vintage steam train
7	Victoria Falls	Guided tour of Victoria Falls; free afternoon Zambezi River sundowner cruise with drinks and tapas, followed by dinner
8	Johannesburg	Flight to Johannesburg
9	Johannesburg	Soweto tour with lunch; Special dinner and presentation
10	Johannesburg	Flight to Kilimanjaro, Tanzania; transfer to Arusha
11	Arusha Tarangire	Drive to Tarangire National Park Tarangire safari; arrive at Tarangire Treetop
12	Tarangire	Morning bushwalk with lodge naturalist Afternoon safari and sunset drive
13	Tarangire Lake Manyara Ngorongoro	Visit Maasai village and drive to Lake Manyara Lake Manyara National Park safari Arrive at Ngorongoro
14	Ngorongoro	Full-day Ngorongoro Crater with picnic
15	Ngorongoro Serengeti	Flight to the Serengeti Afternoon safari and game drive
16	Serengeti	Morning and afternoon safari
17	Serengeti Arusha	Morning safari, flight back to Arusha Dayroom in Arusha

UPGRADE YOUR STATEROOM

Cruise prices are per person in a Category SB deluxe balcony stateroom, based on double occupancy. To upgrade to a higher category, add per person:

CAT.	STATEROOM	SIZE	ADDITIONAL
SA	French/Outside Balcony	22 sq. m	€347
Luxury Suite	French/Outside Balcony	28 sq. m	€1.156



CRUISE HIGHLIGHTS

- Your journey begins with an overnight stay in Johannesburg (option to start with 3 nights in Cape Town). Next, fly to Kasane, Botswana and board the Zambezi Queen
- > Wildlife river cruise on the Chobe River
- > Victoria Falls, one of the Seven Natural Wonders of the World
- > Tanzania safari, visit Ngorongoro Crater, the Serengeti and a Maasai village

2026 DATES & PRICES

		16-NIGHT CRUISE & LAND FROM
FEB	08	€17.191
MAR	08, 22	€17.626
APRIL	05, 12, 26	€17.626
MAY	03, 10, 17, 24, 31	€17.974
JUNE	07, 14, 21, 28	€18.322
JULY	05, 12, 19, 26	€18.843
AUG	02, 09, 16, 23, 30	€19.017
SEP	06, 13, 20, 27	€18.930
OCT	04, 11, 18, 25	€17.887
NOV	01, 08, 15, 22	€17.626

From €17.191 per person. Sailing on: ZAMBEZI QUEEN

OPTIONAL 4-NIGHT RWANDA POST-TOUR PACKAGE: Contact AmaWaterways or visit AmaWaterways.eu for more details.

Note: All itineraries are subject to change. For the most up-to-date information on each sailing, please visit our website. **Single Supplement Cruise:** 50% of twin price; AA+ and Suite 100% of twin price. Single Supplements apply to all Land Programmes and Hotel Nights. Please ask for more details. **Deck Plans:** See pages 136 - 157 for our deck plans. **Transfers:** Transfers are available from the airport to ship and/or hotel. Private transfers are available on request. Please ask for more details.







Extend Your Stay

Enjoy more time in some of our incredible destinations by extending your journey with a pre- or post-cruise stay.

OUR LAND PACKAGES INCLUDE:

- Accommodation in conveniently located 4- and 5-star hotels
- > Daily breakfast at the hotel
- Guided city tours and enriching excursions
- Services of your Cruise Manager throughout your cruise and land stay
- Transfers between the hotel and ship and porterage service



MAKE THE LUXURY LAST LONGER

Discover France's breathtaking Mont St. Michel, join a tasting of Czech beer and learn of its long and illustrious history, visit Transylvania's infamous Bran Castle, otherwise known as Dracula's Castle, board a boat for a scenic ride along Italy's Lake Como to the stunning lakeside village of Bellagio or rise with the sun at Cambodia's UNESCOdesignated Angkor Archaeological Complex.



EUROPE



AMSTERDAM - 2 NIGHTS

One of Europe's loveliest cities with captivating beauty and a uniquely enduring charm.

- 2 nights pre-cruise in Amsterdam at either the Barbizon Palace Grand Hotel Krasnapolsky (or similar)
- > Daily breakfast
- > City tour and Zaanse Schans

Add to Cruise only price From €1.093pp in double and €1.339 in single

Available on our Best of Holland & Belgium, Captivating Rhine, Christmas Markets on the Rhine, Grand Rhine & Dutch Canals, Magnificent Europe, Rhine Castles & Swiss Alps, Rhine & Moselle Fairytales, Tulip Time, and Vineyards of the Rhine & Moselle itineraries.



PRAGUE - 3 NIGHTS

Enjoy the vivacious culture, hearty cuisine and historical architecture of the Czech Republic.

- 3 nights in Prague at Marriott Prague or Hilton
 Prague Old Town (or similar)
- > Daily breakfast
- > City tours and Czech beer tasting
- > Can be taken pre- or post-cruise depending on itinerary and direction of sailing

Add to Cruise only price From €1.121pp in double and €1.213 in single*

Available on our Blue Danube Discovery, Europe's Rivers & Castles, Grand Danube, Iconic Christmas Markets, Magna on the Danube, Christmas Markets on the Danube, Melodies of the Danube, and Legendary Danube itineraries.



BUDAPEST - 2 NIGHTS

Explore this centre of great beauty, elegance, sophistication, and historical significance.

- 2 nights in Budapest at Sofitel Budapest Chain Bridge (or similar)
- > Daily breakfast
- > City tours
- > Can be taken pre- or post-cruise depending on itinerary and direction of sailing

Add to Cruise only price From €702pp in double and €791 in single*

Available on our Best of the Danube, Blue Danube Discovery, Magna on the Danube, Christmas Markets on the Danube, Magnificent Europe, Melodies of the Danube, and Iconic Christmas Markets itineraries.



LUCERNE AND ZURICH - 4 NIGHTS

Discover two beautiful Swiss cities and catch a glimpse of alpine peaks in the distance.

- 2 nights in Lucerne at Hotel Schweizerhof Lucerne and 2 nights hotel in Zurich at Hotel Marriott Zurich (or similar)
- > Daily breakfast & city tours
- > Can be taken pre- or post-cruise depending on itinerary and direction of sailing

Add to Cruise only price From €2.254pp in double and €2.557 in single

Available on our Captivating Rhine, Christmas Markets on the Rhine, Enchanting Rhine, Grand Rhine & Dutch Canals, Rhine & Moselle Delights, Rhine & Moselle Fairytales, and Rhine & Moselle Splendours itineraries.



PARIS - 3 NIGHTS

Delight in the City of Light as you explore all the signature sites of Paris.

- 3 nights in Paris at Renaissance Paris Arc de Triomphe Hotel (or similar)
- > Daily breakfast
- > City tours
- > Can be taken pre- or post-cruise depending on itinerary and direction of sailing

Add to Cruise only price From €1.829pp in double and €2.061 in single

Available on our Colours of Provence, Europe's Rivers & Castles, Rhine & Moselle Spendours, and Flavours of Burgundy itineraries.



PARIS - 2 NIGHTS

Delight in the City of Light as you explore all the signature sites of Paris.

- 2 nights in Paris at Renaissance Paris Le Parc Trocadero (or similar)
- > Daily breakfast
- > City tours
- > Can be taken pre- or post-cruise depending on itinerary and direction of sailing

Add to Cruise only price From €939pp in double and €1.322 in single

Available on our Impressions of the Seine & Paris, Grand Seine & Rhone, Grand Seine & Bordeaux, and Paris & Normandy itineraries.



ST MALO & PARIS - 4 NIGHTS

Explore the history and wonders of the French islet of St. Malo before, combined with Paris.

- > 3 nights in St Malo (Dinard) at Le Grand Hôtel and 1 night in Paris at Pullman Charles de Gaulle (or similar)
- > Daily breakfast
- > City tours
- > Can be taken pre- or post-cruise depending on itinerary and direction of sailing

Add to Cruise only price From €1.722pp in double and €2.417 in single

Available on our Impressions of the Seine & Paris itinerary.



CHAMPAGNE & PARIS - 3 NIGHTS

Enjoy stunning rolling countryside and champagne tasting, plus time in the French capital.

- 2 nights in Reims at La Caserne Chanzy (or similar) and 1 night in Paris at CDG Pullman (or similar)
- > Daily breakfast
- > City tours including champagne house visits
- > Can be taken pre- or post-cruise depending on itinerary and direction of sailing

Add to Cruise only price From €1.417pp in double and €1.822 in single

Available on our Europe's Rivers & Castles, Rhine & Moselle Splendours, and Vineyards of the Rhine & Moselle itineraries.

EUROPE



LOIRE VALLEY & PARIS – 3 NIGHTS

Discover a time of nobility in grand castles before ending your stay in the City of Lights.

- > 2 nights in the Loire Valley and 1 night in Paris at the Pullman Charles de Gaulle (or similar)
- > Daily breakfast
- > City tour including chateaux visits
- > Post-cruise only

Add to Cruise only price From €1.383pp in double and €1.722 in single

Available on our Grand Seine & Bordeaux and Taste of Bordeaux itineraries.



VIENNA - 2 NIGHTS

This City of Waltzes offers a treasure trove of gems just waiting to be discovered.

- 2 nights in Vienna at Grand Wien Hotel (or similar)
- > Daily breakfast
- > Guided city tours including the Opera House and Imperial Palace
- > Can be taken pre- or post-cruise depending on direction of sailing

Add to Cruise only price From €1.012pp in double and €1.026 in single

Available on our Gems of Southeast Europe itinerary.



NICE - 3 NIGHTS

Indulge in the French Riviera's Aix-en-Provence, Éze, Monaco-Ville and Monte Carlo.

- 3 nights in Nice at Hyatt Regency Nice Palais de la Méditeranée (or similar)
- > Daily breakfast
- > Guided city tours and excursions
- > Can be taken pre- or post-cruise depending on direction of sailing

Add to Cruise only price From €1.383pp in double and €1.983 in single

Available on our Essence of Burgundy & Provence and Grand Seine & Rhone itineraries.



GENEVA - 3 NIGHTS

Humanitarian at heart, Geneva captures the essence of peace, beauty and nature.

- 3 nights in Geneva at Hotel Rotary Geneva-MGallery (or similar)
- > Daily breakfast
- Guided tours, of historic monuments, Geneva's Old Town, Annecy and Chillon Castle
- > Can be taken pre- or post-cruise depending on itinerary and direction of sailing

Add to Cruise only price From €1.829pp in double and €1.904 in single

Available on our Essence of Burgundy & Provence and Flavours of Burgundy itineraries.





MUNICH - 2 NIGHTS

Discover rich history, delicious beer and a dark legend with this enriching land package.

- 2 nights in Munich at Hotel Bayerischer Hof (or similar)
- > Daily breakfast
- > Guided city tours
- > Pre-cruise only

Add to Cruise only price From €852pp in double and €1.235 in single^

Available on our Romantic Danube, Grand Danube, Magna on the Danube and Christmas Markets on the Danube itineraries.



LAKE COMO - 3 NIGHTS

Just like the rich and famous, be inspired by the stunning natural splendour of Lake Como.

- 3 nights in Lake Como at Hilton Lake Como (or similar)
- > Daily breakfast
- > Guided tours of Lake Como, Bellagio and more
- > Can be taken pre- or post-cruise depending on direction of sailing

Add to Cruise only price From €1.591pp in double and €2.557 in single

Available on our Rhine Castles & Swiss Alps and Swiss Alps & Rhine Castles itineraries.

^Price subject to seasonal change during Oktoberfest

EUROPE



BARCELONA - 3 NIGHTS

The bustling city that inspired Antoni Gaudí is certain to inspire you too.

- 3 nights in Barcelona at Barcelona Renaissance (or similar)
- > Daily breakfast
- > City tours and a variety of excursions
- Can be taken pre- or post-cruise depending on direction of sailing

Add to Cruise only price From €1.587pp in double and €1.722 in single

Available on our Colours of Provence itinerary.



LISBON - 3 NIGHTS

Extend your stay in this colourful and lively city, one of Europe's current hotspots.

- 3 nights in Lisbon at InterContinental Lisbon or Sofitel Lisbon (or similar)
- > Daily breakfast
- > City tours, Pena Palace and Tomar Castle
- Can be taken pre- or post-cruise depending on itinerary and direction of sailing

Add to Cruise only price From €1.208pp in double and €1.330 in single

Available on our Enticing Douro and Flavours of Portugal & Spain itineraries.





MADRID - 3 NIGHTS

Discover the Spanish capital's diverse architecture, flourishing plazas, and bustling streets.

- 3 nights in Madrid at The Westin Palace Madrid (or similar)
- > Daily breakfast
- > City tours and a variety of excursions
- > Can be taken pre- or post-cruise depending on itinerary and direction of sailing

Add to Cruise only price From €1.242pp in double and €1.461 in single

Available on our Flavours of Portugal & Spain itinerary.



BILBAO & SAN SEBASTIAN - 4 NIGHTS

Discover the Spanish capital's diverse architecture, flourishing plazas, and bustling streets.

- 2 nights in Bilbao at NH Collection Ria de Bilbao & 2 nights in San Sebastián at the NH Collection Aránzazu (or similar)
- > Daily breakfast
- > City tours including Guggenheim Museum
- > Pre-cruise only

Add to Cruise only price From €1.252pp in double and €1.739 in single

Available on our Taste of Bordeaux itinerary.



MADRID & SAN SEBASTIAN – 4 NIGHTS Starting in 2026, combine these two Spanish delights in one extended stay.

- > 2 nights in Madrid & 2 nights in San Sebastián
- > Daily breakfast
- > City tours and various excursions
- > Pre-cruise only

Add to Cruise only price From €1.426pp in double and €2.017 in single



BRASOV & BUCHAREST - 4 NIGHTS

Transylvania beckons on this inspiring stay that visits Sinaia, Brasov and Bucharest.

- > 2 nights in Brasov at Kronwell Braşov Hotel and 2 nights in Bucharest at Radisson Blu or Athenee Palace Hilton (or similar)
- > Daily breakfast
- City tours and castle visits, including Dracula's birthplace
- > Can be taken pre- or post-cruise depending on itinerary and direction of sailing

Add to Cruise only price From €1.518pp in double and €1.670 in single

Available on our Gems of Southeast Europe and Grand Danube itineraries.

Available on our Taste of Bordeaux itinerary.

EUROPE



ISTANBUL - 3 NIGHTS

Ancient history comes to life in Turkey's largest and arguably most intriguing city.

- > 3 nights hotel accommodation in Istanbul
- > Daily breakfast
- > City tours and intra-Europe flight
- > Can be taken pre- or post-cruise depending on itinerary and direction of sailing

Add to Cruise only price €2.294pp in double and €2.896 in single

Available on our Gems of Southeast Europe and Grand Danube itineraries.

From the moment we landed in Amsterdam for the pre-cruise until the last day of the post-cruise in Zurich, our cruise manager, Florentin, made us feel welcome and safe. Ernestina R.





ASIA



MEKONG - 8 NIGHTS

Explore Ho Chi Minh City's famous landmarks, Khmer history and magical Vietnamese islands.

- > 2 nights hotel in Hanoi
- Overnight stay on board an elegantly appointed ship in Ha Long Bay
- > 3 nights hotel in Siem Reap
- > 2 nights hotel in Ho Chi Minh City
- > Includes flights between Siem Reap and Hanoi
- > Daily breakfast
- > City tours and a variety of excursions



Add to Cruise only price From €2.590pp in double and €3.720 in single. Please ask for more details about adding individual land packages.

Available on our Riches of the Mekong itinerary and, with 2 nights in Siem Reap, our Charms of the Mekong itinerary.



COLOMBIA



MEDELLÍN - 3 NIGHTS

Discover the innovative spirit of Medellín, one of the most progressive cities in the world.

- > 3 nights hotel accommodation in Medellín
- > Daily breakfast
- Guided excursion to Medellín's coffee farms and a city tour, including Comuna 13
- > Pre-cruise only

Add to Cruise only price From €1.357pp in double and €1.957 in single



PANAMA CANAL - 3 NIGHTS

Take some extra time to immerse yourself in the vivid wonders of Panama City.

- > 3 nights hotel accommodation in Panama City
- > Daily breakfast
- > Guided city tour, a Panama Canal tour and a visit to an Emberá village
- > Post-cruise only

Add to Cruise only price From €1.891pp in double and €3.000 in single

Available on our Magic of Colombia itinerary.



CARTAGENA - 2 NIGHTS

Golden artifacts and pastel hues decorate this vibrant jewel of Colombia's coastline.

- > 2 nights hotel accommodation in Cartagena
- > Daily breakfast
- > Guided tours of the San Felipe Castle, the Gold Museum, the Caribbean Naval Museum, The Vaults, the neighborhood of Getsemani, and a sunset cruise on the shores of Cartagena
- > Pre-cruise only

Add to Cruise only price From €861pp in double and €1.243 in single

Available on our Wonders of Colombia itinerary.

Available on our Magic of Colombia and Wonders of Colombia itineraries.





EGYPT



JORDAN - 4 NIGHTS

Discover Jordan, from the bustling capital of Amman to the treasured ancient city of Petra.

- > 4 nights hotel accommodation in Jordan
- > Daily breakfast
- > Guided tours
- > Amman to Cairo flight
- > Pre-cruise only

Add to Cruise only price From €2.364pp in double and €3.321 in single

Available on our Secrets of Egypt & the Nile itinerary.



DUBAI - 3 NIGHTS

Be transformed by a unique and vibrant destination where old meets new in surprising ways.

- > 3 nights hotel accommodation in Dubai
- > Daily breakfast
- Guided tours of the Dubai Museum,
 Al Fahidi historic district, souks and more
- > Can be taken pre- or post-cruise

Add to Cruise only price From €1.521pp in double and €2.282 in single

Available on our Secrets of Egypt & the Nile itinerary.



ALEXANDRIA - 3 NIGHTS

Explore Egypt's former capital, otherwise known as the "Pearl of the Mediterranean Coast".

- > 2 nights hotel accommodation in Alexandria and 1-night Cairo
- > Daily breakfast
- > Guided tours
- > Post-cruise only

Add to Cruise only price From €1.347pp in double and €2.021 in single

Available on our Secrets of Egypt & the Nile itinerary.







OUR AWARD-Winning Fleet Deck Plans

With fewer guests on board, we're able to offer an array of amenities on our beautiful ships. When you're not off exploring another stunning destination, take some time to unwind, relax and rejuvenate.



Soak up some rays or take a dip in our refreshing pool with a swim-up bar as we pass by centuries-old castles, charming villages and other breathtaking scenery. Stay fit on holiday by hitting the treadmill or lift some weights while cruising from one destination to the next. After a day of immersive shore excursions, return to the ship and treat yourself to a bit of pampering with a soothing massage. And complete your look by getting your hair styled in our salon.



CHOOSE YOUR VIEW

All staterooms on AmaWaterways' fleet of ships are outside rooms, meaning you can see your surroundings, no matter which room you choose. Our ships are not identical, so we recommend finding the deck plan of your chosen ship to determine the stateroom that suits you best.









AMAMAGNA

Q Danube River

AmaMagna offers the most luxurious Suites on the river, as well as four dining venues, a Sun Deck with a full-size pickleball court, large heated swimming pool, whirlpool, sky bar, walking track and an expansive Zen Wellness Studio with two massage rooms, along with manicure, pedicure and hair services.



Note: Lift reaches Violin Deck, Cello Deck and Piano Deck.

ROOM CATEGORIES

















AMALEA, AMALUCIA, AMAKRISTINA, AMAMORA, AMASIENA, AMASOFIA (NEW), AMASTELLA & AMAVIOLA

Outch & Belgian Waterways, Rhine River, Danube River and South of France (AmaKristina)

These 156-passenger ships offer spacious staterooms and Suites with our exclusive twin balconies, a choice of dining venues, a heated pool with swim-up bar, fitness room, and massage and hair services.



Note: Lift on AmaKristina, AmaLea, AmaLucia, AmaMora, AmaSiena and AmaSofia reaches the Violin, Cello, and Piano Deck (does not reach the Sun Deck); Lift on AmaStella and AmaViola reaches the Violin and Cello Deck (does not reach the Piano or Sun Deck). Stateroom 101 is unavailable on AmaSofia. For a larger deck plan, please visit AmaWaterways.eu

TECHNICAL DATA Length: 135 m Width: 12 m Crew. 51 can become connected upon request. Staterooms: 78 Up to triple and quad occupancy. Passengers: 156 Up to quadruple occupancy. Switzerland Reaistry:

ROOM CATEGORIES

Note: For Cat. D, and E staterooms, please refer to page 143.






AMACERTO, AMAPRIMA, AMAREINA AMASERENA, AMASONATA & AMAVENITA

Q Dutch & Belgian Waterways, Rhine River, Main River, Danube River

These ships accommodate 162 guests and feature our signature twin-balcony staterooms and Suites, heated swimming pool, salon and massage services, fitness room and stunning glass lift.



Note: Lift reaches the Violin and Cello Deck (does not reach Piano Deck or Sun Deck). For a larger deck plan, please visit AmaWaterways.eu

TECHNICAL DATA

Length:	135 m	Staterooms:	81
Width:	12 m	Passengers:	162
Crew:	51	Registry:	Switzerland

















AMAVERDE & AMABELLA

Q Danube River

These 160-passenger ships feature AmaWaterways' signature twin-balcony staterooms and Suites, a choice of dining venues, heated pool, fitness room and massage and hair services.



Note: Lift reaches the Violin and Cello Deck (does not reach Piano Deck or Sun Deck). For a larger deck plan, please visit AmaWaterways.eu

Up to triple and quad occupancy.

TECHNICAL DATA

Length:135 mWidth:12 mCrew:51Staterooms:80Passengers:160Registry:Switzerland

Longth: 175 m



















AMACELLO, AMADANTE, AMADOLCE & AMALYRA

Q France

These ships offer spacious 16 sq. m to 24 sq. m staterooms and Suites, most with French balconies. Other features include different dining venues, fitness room, massage and hair services, and sun deck walking track and whirlpool.



Note: Lift reaches Main Restaurant, Lobby/Main Lounge and staterooms on Violin and Cello Deck (does not reach Piano Deck or Sun Deck).

For a larger deck plan, please visit AmaWaterways.eu

TECHNICAL DATA

Length: 110) m	Staterooms:	73
Width: 12	m	Passengers:	144
Crew: 45	5	Registry:	Switzerland

Single occupancy room only with French Balcony. Cello Deck, 13 sq. m



Note: Stateroom 302 on AmaCello is a Suite. Cat. A+ is available on AmaLyra, AmaDolce and AmaDante.

















AMASINTRA, AMADOURO & AMAVIDA

Q Douro River, Portugal

These 102-passenger ships feature outside balconies in most staterooms. Public areas include spa, fitness room, sun deck pool and a fine dining restaurant.



Note: Lift reaches all three stateroom decks.

For a larger deck plan, please visit AmaWaterways.eu

AMAVIDA



Note: Lift reaches all three stateroom decks. For a larger deck plan, please visit AmaWaterways.eu

TECHNICAL DATA

Length:	80 m	Staterooms:	51
Width:	11 m	Passengers:	102
Crew:	38	Registry:	Portugal

ROOM CATEGORIES



Note: Cat. C not applicable to AmaVida.













AMADARA & AMAMAYA (NEW)

Q Mekong River

The 124-passenger *AmaDara* and *AmaMaya* feature spacious staterooms and Suites with private twin balconies. Public areas include two stylish restaurants, an inviting lounge, a fitness room, three spas and a refreshing sun deck pool.



Note: AmaMaya deck plan and ship features may vary.

For details and larger deck plans, please visit AmaWaterways.eu

TECHNICAL DATA

Length:	92 m	Staterooms:	62
Width:	14 m	Passengers:	124
Crew:	52	Registry:	Vietnam





AMAMAGDALENA & AMAMELODIA

Magdalena River, Colombia

Be warmly welcomed on board our stunning newly designed Magdalena River ships, which feature beautiful accommodations with our signature twin balconies in every stateroom, a heated pool on the Sun Deck, spacious fitness room, massage room and an intimate new al fresco dining experience.



Length: 68 m Width: 13 m Crew: 30

Passengers: 60/64 Registry: Colombia

- Up to triple occupancy.
- Up to quadruple occupancy.















AMADAHLIA & AMALILIA

Nile River, Egypt

Featuring stunning regionally inspired décor, these two intimate ships are the epitome of luxury. The 72-passenger AmaDahlia and 82-passenger AmaLilia are true treasures of the Nile. These beautiful ships offer a wealth of amenities including a heated sun deck pool, The Chef's Alfresco Restaurant, hair and nail salon and massage room.



AMALILIA



Length:	71 m
Width:	14 m
Crew:	65
Staterooms:	41
Passengers:	82
Registry:	Egypt

Owner's	Lily Deck
Suite	French & Outside Balcony - 48 sq. m
Grand	Jasmine Deck
Suite	French & Outside Balcony - 40 sq. m
Luxury	Lily Deck
Suite	French & Outside Balcony - 40 sq. m
Cat. CA	Jasmine Deck French Balcony - 20 sq. m
	Lotus Deck French Balcony - 20 sq. m
Cat. E	Acacia Deck Fixed Window - 20 sq. m



ZAMBEZI QUEEN

Q Chobe River, Botswana

The 28-passenger Zambezi Queen offers a plethora of sustainable features and was designed exclusively for wildlife viewing on the Chobe River.



For a larger deck plan, please visit AmaWaterways.eu



BOOKING AND SALE TERMS & CONDITIONS

Your contract is with AmaWaterways Limited of Suite A, Abbots Place, Walnut Tree Close, Guildford, Surrey GUI 4RW, company number 10184351. These booking conditions, together with our Privacy Policy, Passenger Ticket Contract (which governs the cruise and travel itself) and the written information we brought to your attention before we confirmed your booking, set out the conditions of the contract between you and AmaWaterways Limited and our contractual commitments to each other.

Definitions

(a) References within the booking conditions to "departure dates mean the date the services we have agreed to provide commence.

(b) References to "you" and "your" mean the persons named in the booking (including any person or persons added or substituted subsequently).

(c) "We" "Us" and "Our" mean AmaWaterways Limited.

(d) References to "arrangements", "travel arrangements" or "holiday" mean the services we have agreed to provide under your booking with us.

1 Your Holiday Contract

1.1 When you make your booking you agree that you have authority to accept and do accept on behalf of yourself and each person named in your booking, the terms of these Booking Conditions. The person making the booking ("the party leader") must be at least 18 years of age and authorised to do so by all persons named in the booking and the parent or guardian of any party members under the age of 18 years when the booking is made. The party leader on behalf of themselves and each member of the party consents to the use of information in accordance with our Privacy Policy.

1.2 The party leader is responsible for making all payments due to us under the booking. All party members named within the booking are jointly and severally liable for all payments due under the booking.

1.3 A contract will exist as soon as we issue a booking confirmation invoice to the party leader or your travel agent. The contract is made in the terms of these booking conditions, which are governed by English law and the jurisdiction of the English Courts. You may choose the law and jurisdiction of Scotland or Northern Ireland if you are resident in Scotland or Northern Ireland and wish to do so.

1.4 Once you have received your booking confirmation invoice, please check this carefully together with all your other documents we or your travel agent have sent to you. If any of the information contained within any of these documents is incorrect or incomplete, please notify us immediately in writing as it may not be possible to make later changes to it. We cannot accept any liability for inaccuracies caused by the person making the booking, nor if we are not notified of any inaccuracies within 7 days of issue of the booking confirmation invoice.

1.5 We reserve the right to refuse to accept bookings at our absolute discretion without stating the reason for doing so.

1.6 When you book your holiday it may not be possible to confirm air or rail arrangements. Your confirmation invoice will set out the arrangements reserved for you and/or any provisional reservations or those arrangements we plan to reserve for you. Some airlines charge for luggage separately and some flights may be indirect. Travel arrangements, including but not limited to schedule and routing, may also be subject to change by airlines and/or rail operators at any time and without notice. We can accept no liability for such changes.

1.7 We cannot confirm any specific airline or rail seat numbers and reserve the right to make changes to your flight and/or rail times but will notify you of any such changes as soon as possible.

1.8 All guests under the age of 18 are to be in a stateroom with an adult and must remain supervised at all times; their safety is the responsibility of the accompanying adult(s). In the case where a triple or quid occupancy stateroom is not available or not selected, children under the age of 10 at the time of embarkation may share a stateroom with two adults only in circumstances where the child is able to share the bed with the adults - no additional bed will be provided. Please be aware that balcomy staterooms of any kind may be unsafe for minors if left unsupervised. There is a minimum age limit of 4 years old, unless otherwise agreed upon by AmaWaterways. On our Africa Safaris & Wildlife Cruise programme, due to safety precautions, there is a minimum age limit of 12 years old, unless otherwise agreed upon by AmaWaterways. AmaWaterways does not provide child-specific programs or child-minding facilities.

1.9 Participants With Disabilities: Because the tours offered occur in various countries, accessible facilities may not be available on board or in many places visited on the cruises and cruise tours we offer. If guests have a disability and reasonable accommodation may enable them to use the services, guests are requested to let us know how they believe we can help. Guests are requested to inform us in writing, at time of or immediately after making the reservation, but in any event as early as possible, of any mobility impairment or other condition, whether physical, emotional or mental, which may require accommodation or use of an assistive device during the travel. A reasonable effort will be made to accommodate special needs, but we are not responsible for denial of service by Carriers, hotels, or other independent Suppliers. Depending on applicable law, a participant, who, due to impairment, is not self-sufficient, may need to travel with a companion who shall take responsibility for assistance needed during travel and in case of emergency. An individual with a disability that would result in a direct threat to the health and safety of others or to that individual may be excluded, if it is determined there is a significant risk that cannot be eliminated or reduced to an acceptable level by reasonable accommodations, policies, practices, procedures assistive devices or services. We shall have no liability to a participant relating to any condition, treatment, failure to inform us of an impairment, or resulting exclusion.

1.10 Due to medical safety guidelines, we are unable to accommodate passengers who will enter their 24th week of pregnancy by the time of the cruise.

1.11 Medical doctors are not available on any vessel. If medical services are required, efforts to contact local medical providers will be made. A participant requiring such assistance is solely responsible for all related charges. We will not be responsible or liable for sufficiency of our efforts to reach medical providers, nor for the availability, delay, quality or other aspect of any such services. Participants are encouraged at time of booking and well before departure, to review their health and medical conditions and insurance and consult their health care and insurance providers regarding needs and scope of coverage for any incident or need that may occur during travel, and to obtain supplemental health and medical insurance for the travel, as needed.

1.12 $\,$ Smoking is only permitted on the ship's Sun Deck in the designated smoking area.

2 Special Requests

2.1 If you have a special request, please advise us or your travel agent at the time of booking. We cannot guarantee that the request will be met and any failure to do so will not be a breach of contract on our part. We are unable to accept bookings which are conditional upon a special request being met and all bookings accepted by us will be treated as not being conditional on the provision of such.

2.2 Special dietary requests must be provided to us at time of reservation. An effort will be made to meet the request, but we cannot assure the request can be accommodated. We cannot guarantee that the request will be met and any failure to do so will not be a breach of contract on our part. We are unable to accept bookings which are conditional upon a special request being met and all bookings accepted by us will be treated as not being conditional on the provision of such.

3 Financial Protection

3.1 We provide full insolvency protection for our package holidays which do not include flights by way of a bond held by ABTA Ltd of 30 Park Street, London SE1 9EQ, telephone: 0203 7588779, email: customerprotection@ abta.co.uk. Our ABTA membership no. is Y6393. Please visit www.abta. com for further information.

3.2 Republic of Ireland customers' prepayments are protected by the Irish Topp policy subject to the terms and conditions of the policy. In the unlikely event of financial failure please contact the t&g on 00 44 (0)207 065 5300. A copy of the policy is available on request from your travel organiser.

This policy is provided by Travel & General Insurance Services Limited (t&g), registered number 02527363 and underwritten by Accelerant Insurance Europe SA UK Branch (Accelerant), an insurance company which is authorised and regulated by the Prudential Authority (Ref. 940712).



4 Holiday Price

4.1 We reserve the right to alter the prices of any of the holidays shown on our website. You will be advised of the current price of the holiday you wish to book before your contract is confirmed.

4.2 To confirm a reservation we require payment of a cruise deposit, along with deposit/s based on itineraries and products selected. You will be advised of the deposit amount specific to your package at time of booking. Deposits for specific products are listed along with their accompanying cancellation fees in Section 6 below. The balance of the price of your travel arrangements must be paid by the date shown on your booking confirmation invoice; usually 90 days before the commencement of AmaWaterways services. For bookings made within the balance due date, the total price of your holday is payable at the time of booking. Journal of the balance is not paid in time we reserve the right to cancel your travel arrangements, subject to fees as outlined in our cancellation terms (Section 6). Any monies paid to any travel agent in relation to your booking are held by the travel agent on our behalf at all times.

4.3 Unless stated otherwise, the price of your holiday includes all of the component parts described within your booking confirmation invoice.
4.4 Not included in the price of your holiday is travel insurance, additional baggage charges, passport and visa fees, gratuities and any food or drink or additional excursions or activities which are not confirmed as being part of your holiday arrangements. Additionally, and

items or services purchased on board, unless specifically stated. 4.5 Changes in the cost of the following mean that the price of your travel arrangements may change after you have booked. However, there

will be no change within 20 days of your departure date.
 The price of transportation resulting from the cost of fuel or other power sources;

- The level of taxes or fees applicable to the holiday imposed by third parties not directly involved in the performance of your holiday, including tourist taxes, landing taxes or embarkation or disembarkation fees at ports and airports; or
- The exchange rates relevant to your package.

 Deposit Amounts & Cancellation Charges per person

4.6 You may be charged for the amount of any increase in accordance with this clause plus the administration charge of €1 per person. However, if this means that you have to pay an increase of more than 8% of the total price of your confirmed holiday (excluding any insurance premiums, amendment charges and/or additional services or travel arrangements) you will have the option of () accepting the price increase and paying the requested amount (ii) accepting a change to another holiday if we are able to offer one (if this is of equivalent or higher quality you will not have to pay more but if it is of lower quality you will be refunded the difference in price) or (iii) cancelling your holiday booking and receiving a full refund of all monies paid to us, except for any amendment charges and/or additional services or travel arrangements which do not form part of your package. Should you decide to cancel for this reason, you must exercise your right to do so within 14 days of the issue date printed on your final invoice.

4.7 Should the price of your holiday go down due to the changes mentioned above, then any refund due will be paid to you. However, please note that travel arrangements that are purchased in local currency and some apparent changes have no impact on the price of your travel due to contractual and other protection in place.

5 If You Change Your Booking

5.1 If, after we have issued a booking confirmation invoice to you, you wish to change your travel arrangements, we will do our best to make these changes, although it may not always be possible to do so. Your request to change your booking must be made in writing by the party leader. You will be asked to pay an administration charge of €25 per person, plus any costs we may incur in making this alteration. If travel arrangements are changed, price may be reassesed based on current prices on the date your make the change. The price may not be the same as when you first made your booking. Changing your booking to a different itinerary or salling date constitutes a cancellation and rebooking; see Section 6 below.

5.2 If you or any member of your party is prevented from travelling, that person may transfer their place to someone else subject to the following conditions:

 That person is introduced by you and satisfies the conditions applicable to the booked holiday;

b) We are notified in writing of the request for transfer not later than 32 days before departure;

c) You pay the outstanding balance payment, and the amendment fee of €25 per person transferring, as well as any additional fees, charges and other costs arising from the transfer;

d) The transferee agrees to these booking conditions, and all of the terms of the Contract between us.

e) Charges amounting to the full cost of any transferred flight and a replacement flight will be imposed in the event of any transfer.

5.3 You and the transferee will remain jointly and severally liable for the payment of all sums. If you are unable to find a replacement, the cancellation charges set out in clause 6.1 will apply in order to cover our estimated costs. Otherwise, no refunds will be given to passengers not travelling of for any unused service.

5.4 Any discount you received when you made your original booking may be altered or reduced when changes are made if this discount had subsequently been altered, reduced or withdrawn.

5.5 If you have paid accommodation supplements and the number of people in your accommodation changes you may have to pay extra.

5.6 Any changes to your dates of travel, airport, transportation, destination, accommodation or length of travel must apply to all members of your booking.

5.7 If you wish to make a name change to a booking including a flight and/or rail journey booked through AmaWaterways, and such change is not permitted by the airline/rail operator, it may be necessary to cancel your ticket for all guests and for you to pay the full cost of another ticket, which may not be the aboard the same service or at the same cost.

6 If You Cancel Your Booking

6.1 If you, or any member of your party, cancel your travel arrangements at any time, written notification from the person who made the booking must be received by us at our registered office or by email at amares-inti@amavaterways.com. Cancellation notifications must state clearly and correctly each guest's name, ship name, start and end date of the cruise and a brief statement of the reason for cancellation. Other forms of notice are not sufficient. Since we incur costs in cancelling your travel arrangements, the following cancellation charges will be payable by you. The cancellation charge is a percentage calculated on basis of the total costs payable by the person cancelling not refundable in the event of cancellation. For ease of reference, deposit amounts (clause 4.2) are listed below also:

	Cancellation Charges					
Product	Deposit Amount	121 Days +	120-90 Days	89-60 Days	59-32 Days	31 Days or less
Cruise & Land: Europe, Colombia & Asia	€320	€160	€320			100% of total price
Cruise & Land: Egypt	€960	€480	€960		50% of total price	
Cruise & Land: Southern Africa	€1.920	€960	€1.920		price	
Rwanda Extension	€1.304					
Golden Monkey Permit	€87	Deposits are 100% non-refundable from time of booking. Costs above the deposit amount form part of Cruise & Land package and are chargeable a per the timelines listed above.				
Concierge Golf Programme	€320				chargeable as	
Extra Night Hotel	€35					
Flight & Transfer Packages						
Rail & Transfer Packages	Amounts vary by itinerary.	100% non-refundable from time of flight booking, less any costs recovered				
Intra-Air (i.e. any flight included within a Cruise & Land package)	Advised at time of booking.	from airline/s.				

6.2 Cancellations received within 24 hours of your holiday's start date will be deemed as trip interruption, cannot be cancelled and are 100% non-refundable. The effective date of the cancellation is the date AmaWaterways receives cancellation notice.

6.3 A change in sailing date, the substitution of a participant (outside of the terms shown in 5.2) or a reduction in the number of guests in a stateroom are treated as a cancellation in that all applicable cancellation charges apply. A reduction in occupancy is subject to single supplement charge

6.4 You have the right to cancel your holiday before departure without paying a cancellation charge in the event of "unavoidable and extraordinary circumstances" occurring at your holiday destination or its immediate vicinity and which significantly affects the performance of the holiday or which significantly affects transport arrangements to the destination. In these circumstances, we shall provide you with a full refund of the monies you have paid but we will not be liable to pay you any compensation. This applies only where the relevant unavoidable and extraordinary circumstances are reasonably likely to continue during the period of your booked travel arrangements. As such, the right to cancel under this clause may not be exercised more than 30 days before travel.

If We Change or Cancel Your Booking

7.1 Once your booking has been confirmed we will make every effort to provide you with the booked travel arrangements. Occasionally, it may be necessary to amend or cancel whole or part of your holiday.

We will notify you or your travel agent of any cancellation or significant alteration as soon as we reasonably can.

7.2 Independent travel arrangements (e.g. flights, airport parking, car hire, etc) that you may arrange separately do not form part of our contract with you. Should we need to make changes to your travel arrangements, we will not be liable for any amendment or cancellation charges incurred by you in respect of any such independent travel arrangements, nor any other independent purchases made in relation to your holiday.

7.3 If, before the start of your holiday, we are constrained by circumstances beyond our control to make a major change to your holiday, we will offer you the choice of either (a) accepting the changed arrangements (b) accepting an offer for an alternative holiday with comparable facilities from us, if available (we will refund you any price difference if the alternative is of a lower value) or (c) cancel your booking completely in which case we will refund you all monies paid by you. Please note that the above options are not available where any change made is a minor one. A major change may include change to a lower standard of accommodation, a change of flight or rail times of more than 12 hours, a change of departure location (save the changes between airports in the same city or conurbation) or a significant change of destination of cruise itinerary. This applies only to travel booked with AmaWaterways.

7.4 If we make a significant change or cancel less than 78 days before departure (other than for reason of non-payment of travel arrangements by you or events beyond our control (paragraph 8 below) we will also pay you compensation as detailed below

Period of Notice We Give to You Before Departure	Compensation to Each Full Fare Passenger
79+ Days	€0
78-43 Days	€10
42-29 Days	€20
28-15 Days	€30
14-0 Days	€40

You are required to advise us within 7 days of being notified of a significant change whether you wish to: (a) accept a proposed change or (b) cancel your booking and receive a refund.

If you have not notified us within 7 days, we will write to you again to obtain confirmation of your choice of the options above. If you fail to respond within a further 7 days, we will cancel your booking and refund all payments made by or on behalf of you.

7.5 Please note that compensation referred to at 7.4 above and the options referred to at 7.3 above do not apply to any minor changes.

Events Beyond Our Control

Please note that compensation will not be payable, and we will accept no liability beyond offering you the options above where:

(a) we are constrained to make a significant change or cancel your booking as a result of unusual and unforeseeable circumstances beyond our control. These circumstances will usually include but are not limited to, war, threat of war, riots, civil disturbances, terrorist activity and its consequences, industrial disputes, any failure to secure flying rights, natural and nuclear disaster, fire, epidemics, health risks and pandemics and unavoidable and unforeseeable technical problems with transport reasons beyond our control or that of our suppliers, closed or congested airports or ports, hurricanes and other actual or potential severe weather conditions, and any other similar events; or

(b) we cancel as a result of your failure to comply with any of the requirements of these booking conditions entitling us to cancel; or (c) we make a significant change or cancel your arrangements more than

14 weeks before departure; or (d) where the change or cancellation by us arises out of alterations to the

confirmed booking request by you.

Post Departure Changes

9.1 If we are unable to provide a significant proportion of the holiday services that you have booked with us after your departure, we will, where possible, make alternative arrangements for you at no extra charge.

9.2 Please note that for travel booked with AmaWaterways a change in the time of your departure or return flight by 12 hours or less or a change of your UK departure airport between London airports are not regarded as maior changes.

9.3 A change of accommodation to an equivalent or higher standard is also not regarded as significant nor are alterations to your itinerary which do not materially affect your holiday.

10 Delayed Return

10.1 In accordance with the Package Travel and Linked Trave Arrangements Regulations 2018, where it is impossible for you to return to your departure point on the return date of your package due to "unavoidable and extraordinary circumstances" we shall provide you with the necessary accommodation for a period not exceeding 3 nights per person. Where possible, this accommodation shall be of comparable standard to the accommodation booked by you under the package. For the purposes of this clause, examples of "unavoidable and extraordinary circumstances" include warfare, acts of terrorism, significant risks to human health such as the outbreak of serious disease at the travel destination or natural disasters such as floods, earthquakes or weathe conditions which make it impossible to travel safely to, or from, the travel destination

10.2 The limitation of costs for 3 nights' accommodation referred to above does not apply to persons with reduced mobility as defined by Article 2 of Regulation (EC) 1107/2006 and does not apply to persons of reduced mobility travelling by air and any other person accompanying them, pregnant women and unaccompanied minors as well as persons in need of specific medical assistance, provided that you have notified us of their needs at least 48 hours prior to departure.

11 Our Liability to You

11.1 We agree to perform and provide the travel arrangements which make up your booking with reasonable skill and care. If the contract you have with us is not performed or is improperly performed by us or any of our suppliers, we will pay you appropriate compensation if this has affected your enjoyment of your holiday. We will not be liable for any failure in the performance of the contract with you if this is due to: a)

The fault of yourself and/or another member of your party

b) A third party unconnected with the provision of the travel arrangements and where failure is unforeseeable or unavoidable

c) Unusual and unforeseeable circumstances beyond our control, the consequences of which could not have been avoided even if all due care had been exercised:

d) An event which neither we nor our suppliers, even with all due care, could have foreseen or forestalled.

11.2 Our liability to you and any member of your party, except in cases involving death, injury or illness, shall be limited to a maximum of three times the cost of your booking. Our liability will also be limited in accordance with and/or in an identical manner to the contractual terms of the suppliers we use in the provision of your holiday arrangements form part of your contract with us. These terms are incorporated into this contract as are:

a) Any relevant international convention, for example the Montreal Convention in respect of travel by air, the Athens Convention in respect of travel by sea, the Berne Convention in respect of travel by rail, and the Paris Convention in respect of the provision of accommodation, which limit the amount of compensation you can claim for death, injury, delay to passengers, and loss, damage and delay to luggage.

11.3 We will not accept responsibility for any services which do not form part of your contract with us. These may include any excursion purch during the course of your holiday and any additional services or facilities which we have not agreed to arrange or provide as part of our contract with you.

11.4 You must inform us, without undue delay, taking into account the circumstances of the case, of any lack of conformity which you perceive during the performance of a travel service included in your package travel contract.

11.5 If we are found liable for loss and/or damage to your luggage or personal possessions (including money) our maximum liability to you is limited to €1,000 per person unless a lower limitation applies under this contract or by virtue of international conventions

11.6 Where you have booked a "cruise only" holiday we do not accept liability for the costs of flights and/or any other travel arrangements in the event of changes being made to the scheduled departure or arrival times or locations of the cruise vessel.

12 Assistance by Us During the Course of Your Booking

If your contract with us is not performed or is improperly performed by us as a result of a failing attributable to a third party unconnected with the provision of holiday services, or as a result of failures due to unusual or unforeseeable circumstances beyond our control the consequence of which could not have been avoided even with all due care, or as a result of an event which we or our suppliers, even with all due care, could not have foreseen or forestalled, and you suffer injury or other material loss, we will offer to provide you with prompt assistance as is reasonable in the circumstances. If you or any member of your party suffers during the course of your holiday any difficulty as a result of any activity which does not form part of your contracted holiday arrangements, we will offer you prompt assistance without undue delay. Such assistance may include assisting you in making communications and helping you to find alternative travel arrangements. If the difficulty is caused intentionally by you or as a result of your negligence, we may charge a reasonable fee for that assistance which will not exceed the actual cost incurred by us. All assistance (financial or otherwise) is subject to our reasonable discretion and subject to you notifying us promptly of your need. If you are entitled to have any costs and expenses arising from such an incident met by or from any insurance policy or if you recover any costs and expenses relating to the incident from a third party, you must repay us the costs and expenses we have incurred in assisting you.

13 Documentation, Passport, Visa, Immigration and Health Requirements

13.1 In order to verify that we have the correct booking information on file for our guests, we kindly ask that you complete our pre-registration process upon deposit or no later than the final payment date. You may visit our website to complete this process at: www.amawaterways.eu, check-in. By checking in, you can:

- · Ensure that personal information is correct on all necessary travel documents
- Provide important emergency contact information
- · Complete health guestionnaire as required
- · Inform us of any special occasions
- Sign up for shore excursions

13.2 Only after receipt of full payment, and the completion of the online pre-registration process, will access to Digital Travel Documents (including airline and/or rail confirmation information, if applicable) be provided, via email, approximately 3-4 weeks prior to departure.

13.3 The passport and visa requirements of you and your party, together with any other immigration requirements, are your responsibility and you should check these with the relevant embassies and/or consulates prior to travel. We are not in a position to obtain or verify the accuracy or completeness of any participant's visa or other required documentation. We do not accept any responsibility if your travel is restricted or affected if you have not complied with the relevant requirements in force prior to and at the time of travel. Guests should be aware entry requirements may change without prior notice. A valid passport is required for each participant. Passports must be valid for at least six months after the scheduled return date to your home country, unless stated otherwise. For itineraries operating entirely within the Schengen Area, EU national guests may travel on a valid ID card if preferred.

13.4 For Africa & Egypt itineraries we require passport information at the time of deposit, and for travel to Asia, we require passport information prior to, or at, final payment due date. For certain itineraries, empty pages may be required within your passport for visa and/or immigration requirements. Ensuring these requirements are met is your responsibility and you should check these with the relevant embassies and/or consulates prior to travel. We do not accept any responsibility if you cannot travel if you have not complied with the relevant requirements in force prior to, and at the time of, travel.

13.5 It is also your responsibility to check all compulsory and recommended health requirements, including vaccinations, prior to travel and to ensure that you are in possession of any necessary vaccination certificates and other health documentation. The costs of obtaining any such documentation are your responsibility and we are unable to accept any responsibility or liability if your travel arrangements are affected as a result of the failure to do so by yourself or any member of your party.

13.6 You must provide us with full details of any existing medical conditions, allergies or disabilities that may affect your travel arrangements (including, in particular, any accommodation requirements) at the time of booking. If in our reasonable opinion your chosen travel arrangements are not suitable for your medical condition or disability or you are not travelling with someone who can provide all assistance you may reasonably require, we have the right to refuse to accept the booking. If you do not give us full details of your medical condition or disability we may also cancel the booking if in our reasonable opinion, the travel arrangements are not suitable, or you are not travelling with someone who can provide all assistance reasonably required. If we cancel your booking as a result of this, the cancellation charges set out in Clause 6.1 above will apply.

13.7 Information on foreign travel is provided and regularly updated by your local government. Please always check travel advice from your country for the destinations you are travelling to before departure

13.8 If we are required or asked to reissue tickets that have been lost, destroyed or stolen and we agree to do so, any charges incurred as a result of this will be payable by you.

14 Denied Boarding Regulations and Transportation Delays

14.1 If any flight you have booked is cancelled or delayed, your flight ticket is downgraded, or boarding is denied by your airline in circumstances which would entitle you to claim compensation against the airline under EC Regulation No 261/2004 - the Denied Boarding Regulations 2004, you must pursue the airline for the compensation due to you. All sums you receive or are entitled to receive from the airline concerned by virtue of these Regulations represent the full amount of your entitlement to compensation or any other payment arising from such cancellation, delay, downgrading or denied boarding. The fact a delay may entitle you to cancel your flight does not automatically entitle you to cancel any other arrangements even where those arrangements have been made in conjunction with your flight. We have no liability to make any payment to you in relation to the Denied Boarding Regulations or in respect of any flight cancellation or delay, downgrading of any flight ticket or denial of any boarding as the full amount of your entitlement to any compensation or other payment (as dealt with above) is covered by the airline's obligations under the Denied Boarding Regulations. If your airline does not comply with these rules you should complain to the Civil Aviation Authority on 0330 022 1500 www.caa.co.uk.

14.2 Unfortunately, flight or other transport delays sometimes occur. Depending on the length of the delay and surrounding circumstances, the carrier concerned should provide refreshments when and where appropriate. We are generally not in a position to provide any assistance in the event of flight or other transportation delays and cannot accept any liability except where expressly stated in these Booking Conditions.

15 Insurance

15.1 You may wish to take out suitable insurance for all your needs before you travel. We cannot be held responsible for any costs you may incur as a result of failing to do so.

15.2 If you take part in activities whilst travelling that have been organised and arranged independently of us, participation is at your own risk and it is your responsibility to ensure that you have obtained the relevant insurance.

16 Your Responsibilities and Behaviour Whilst on Holiday

16.1 As part of your booking with us, you are accepting liability for any loss or damage caused by you or any member of your party during the course of your holiday. Payment for any loss or damage must be made to us or our supplier at the time that it occurs or as soon as is reasonably practicable thereafter. If the cost of the loss or damage is not known at the time, we will reasonably estimate it. If the cost of replacement or repair exceeds the estimate paid, you must pay the difference and if it is less, the difference will be refunded to you. You will also be responsible for, and agree to indemnify us, in respect of any claim subsequently made against us and all costs incurred by us (including our own and any other party's full legal costs) arising from your actions.

16.2 You are also responsible for the behaviour of yourself and other members of your party. We can refuse to accept you as a customer or refuse to continue dealing with you and/or any other member/s of your party by terminating your travel arrangements if yours or their behaviou is or is likely to be, in our reasonable opinion or in the reasonable opinion of our suppliers, disruptive, upsetting or dangerous to yourself or anyone else, or if you or any member of your party have caused or are likely to cause damage to property. In these circumstances, we will not pay any refund, compensation or other sum whatsoever or any costs or expenses incurred by you if we have to terminate your travel arrangements due to such unacceptable behaviour. In this situation we will have no further responsibility for you or any other member of your party (including any return travel arrangements). If your behaviour means that you are not able to board your outward flight, we will treat your booking as cancelled from that moment and you will have to pay the full cancellation charges referred to in Clause 6.1 above.

17 Excursions and Activities and Resort Information

Excursions, tours or other activities that you book or pay for whilst you are on holiday do not form part of the travel arrangements provided by us. Your contract will be with the operator or provider of that excursion, tour or activity and not with us. We are not responsible for the provision of the excursion, tour or activity or anything that may happen during the course of its provision by the operator. We do not accept any liability in relation to any such excursion, tour or activity and these Booking Conditions do not apply to them.

18 Mooring, Docking and Adverse Weather Water Conditions

Occasionally, changes to your itinerary may be necessary due to adverse weather conditions, high or low water levels, mooring restrictions and lock closures. In some instances, it may be necessary in the interests of safety for sundeck access to be restricted or closed. In addition, it may sometimes be necessary for vessels to dock alongside each other resulting in partially or totally obstructed views. Unfortunately, these are events outside of our control and we can accept no liability for them.

19 Local Charges & Tourist Taxes

Unless we have stated that a local service or facility is included or free in our accommodation description, you may be asked to pay a charge locally, for example, local tourist tax, room services (e.g. minibar), health and beauty treatments, snacks, drinks, etc. Tourist taxes may be payable by you when you check out of your holiday accommodation.

20 Local Health & Safety Standards

You should be aware that it is the standards and health and safety requirements of the country in which the services which make up your travel arrangements are provided which apply and not those of the United Kingdom. These standards will be different to those of the United Kingdom and may sometimes be lower.

21 Our Website, Brochure and Advertising

The information contained in our website, brochure and advertising material is our responsibility and to the best of our knowledge and belief it is correct at the time of publication. Occasionally errors may occur, and information may change, and you must therefore check all the details of your travel arrangements at the time of booking.

22 If You Have a Complaint

22.1 In the unlikely event that you have cause to complain during the course of your travel arrangements with us, you must bring it to our attention immediately. If your complaint is not resolved then you must repeat your complaint is writing within 28 days of the end of your travel arrangements with us by writing to us at our Registered Office or emailing us at customerrelations-inti@amawaterways.com. You must provide any booking reference and all other relevant information to enable us to fully investigate your complaint. We are unable to accept liability for any complaints which do not involve death, personal injury or illness and which are not made in accordance with this procedure.

22.2 We are a member of ABTA, membership no. Y6393. Through our membership we can offer you an arbitration scheme for the resolution of disputes arising out of, or in connection with your holiday. Further information on the ABTA Code of Conduct and the arbitration scheme can be found at www.abta.com/consumer-services.

22.3 The arbitration scheme is arranged by ABTA and administered independently by the Centre for Effective Dispute Resolution. It provides a straightforward and inexpensive method of arbitration on documents alone with restricted liability in respect of costs. Full details will be provided on request or can be obtained from the ABTA website.

22.4 The scheme does not apply to claim for an amount greater than £5,000 per person and there is a limit of £25,000 per booking. It does not apply to claims in respect of physical injury or illness. The scheme can deal with compensation claims which include an element of minor injury or illness, subject to a limit of £1,500 per person that can be awarded by the arbitrator.

22.5 The application for arbitration and statement of claim must be

received by CEDR Solve within 18 months from the date of return of the holiday. Outside this time limit, arbitration may still be available under the scheme if the company agrees but the ABTA code does not require such agreement.

22.6 For injury and illness claims, you may use the ABTA/CEDR Solve mediation procedure. This is a voluntary scheme and requires us to agree for mediation to go ahead. Details can be provided on request or from www.abta.com.

23 Data Protection

In order to process your booking and to make sure that your holiday arrangements run smoothly, we need to pass the information which you provide on to relevant suppliers such as airlines, transfer companies, hotels etc. The information which we provide may also be provided to credit checking companies and public authorities such as customs and immigration if required by law. Where your holiday is outside the European Economic Area (EEA), controls on data protection may not be as strong as they are in the UK. However, we will not pass your information on to any person who is not responsible for part of your holiday arrangements. If we cannot pass your information on to relevant suppliers, we cannot provide your booking, therefore in making this booking, you consent to your information being passed on to them. Your data controller is: AmaWaterways Ltd. You are entitled to a copy of your information held by us and if you would like to see this, please ask us. It may be necessary to make an administration charge for providing this to you.

Please refer to our Privacy Policy at www.amawaterways.eu/privacy-policy and which forms part of these booking conditions.

YOUR KEY RIGHTS UNDER THE PACKAGE TRAVEL AND LINKED TRAVEL ARRANGEMENTS REGULATIONS 2018 General

The combination of travel services offered to you is a package within the meaning of the Package Travel and Linked Travel Arrangements Regulations 2018. Therefore, you will benefit from all EU rights applying to the packages. AmaWaterways Limited will be fully responsible for the proper performance of the package as a whole. Additionally, as required by law, AmaWaterways Limited has protection in place to refund your payments and, where transport is included in the package, to ensure your repatriation in the event that it becomes insolvent.

KEY RIGHTS UNDER THE PACKAGE TRAVEL AND LINKED TRAVEL ARRANGEMENTS REGULATIONS 2018

- Travellers will receive all essential information about the package before concluding the package travel contract.
- There is always at least one trader who is liable for the proper performance of all the travel services included in the contract.
- Travellers are given an emergency telephone number or details of a contact point where they can get in touch with the organiser or the travel agent.
- Travellers may transfer the package to another person, on reasonable notice and possibly subject to additional costs.
- The price of the package may only be increased if specific costs rise (for instance fuel prices), and if expressly provided for in the contract, and in any event not later than 20 days before the start of the package. If the price increase exceeds 8% of the price of the package, the traveller may terminate the contract. If the organiser reserves the right to a price increase, the traveller has a right to a price reduction if there is a decrease in the relevant costs.
- Travellers may terminate the contract without paying any termination fee and get a full refund of any payments if any of the essential elements of the package, other than the price, has changed significantly. If before the start of the package the trader responsible for the package cancels the package, travellers are entitled to a refund and compensation where appropriate.
- Travellers may terminate the contract without paying any termination fee before the start of the package in the event of exceptional circumstances, for instance if there are serious security problems at the destination which are likely to affect the package.
- Additionally, travellers may at any time before the start of the package terminate the contract in return for an appropriate and justifiable termination fee.
- If, after the start of the package, significant elements of the package cannot be provided as agreed, suitable alternative arrangements will have to be offered to the traveller at no extra cost. Travellers may terminate the contract without paying any termination fee, where services are not performed in accordance with the contract and this substantially affects the performance of the package and the organiser fails to remedy the problem.
- Travellers are also entitled to a price reduction or compensation for damages or both where the travel services are not performed or are improperly performed.
- The organiser has to provide assistance if the traveller is in difficulty.
 If the organiser or the retailer becomes insolvent, payments will
- In the organiser of the retailer becomes insorein, payments with be refunded. If the organiser or, where applicable, the retailer becomes insolvent after the start of the package and if transport is included in the package, repatriation of the travellers is secured. AmaWaterways Limited has taken out insolvency protection with the following entities:
- For flight inclusive holidays: Civil Aviation Authority of 45-59 Kingsway, London WC2B 6TE, www.caa.co.uk, telephone: 0330 103 6350, email: claims@caa.co.uk
- For package holidays that do not include a flight: ABTA the Travel Association at 30 Park Street, London SEI 9EQ, www.abta.com, telephone: 0203 7588779, email: customerprotection@abta.co.uk

By confirming the reservation with payment, the guest/ travel agent acknowledges that they are aware of and will comply with these Terms. For the most current version of the General Information and Terms, which will supersede the Terms and Conditions published in any of our brochures in the event of a conflict and any prior oral, implied, written or other representation or agreement between you and us, please visit www.AmaWaterways.eu.

THE PACKAGE TRAVEL & LINKED TRAVEL ARRANGEMENTS REGULATIONS 2018

Can be found at: www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2018/634/contents/made
THE PASSENGER TICKET CONTRACT

THE PASSENGER TICKET CONTRACT

The full Passenger Ticket Contract can be found at: http://www.amawaterways.eu/terms-conditions.

All ship transport is provided according to the terms and conditions of the Passenger Ticket Contract, which is sent at the time of booking, is included in the digital travel documents sent prior to the cruise and is available for review at www.amawaterways.eu. The Passenger Ticket Contract establishes limits of liability, limits on claims, and time limits for making claims, as well as other restrictions, limits and disclaimers of carrier's liability for your death, illness, injury, or damage claims relating to baggage or personal property. It is governed by Swiss law and incorporates provisions and limitations under the Athens Convention relating to the carriage of passengers and their luggage by sea, 1974, and the protocol to the convention relating to the carriage of passengers and their luggage by sea. 1976, the International Convention on Limitation of Liability for Maritime Claims, 1976, and the Strasbourg Convention on the Limitation of Liability of Owners of Inland Navigation Vessels, 2012. Venue for litigation of any disputes under the passenger ticket contract is exclusively in the courts of Basel. Switzerland.

CARRIER INFORMATION

For vessels flying the Swiss flag, the Carrier is AmaWaterways GmbH, an entity organised under the laws of Switzerland. For vessels in Portugal, the Carrier is DouroAzul, Sociedade Maritimo Turistica S.A, an entity organised under the laws of Portugal. For vessels in Egypt, the Carrier is a partnership between AmaWaterways LLC and Wings Tours & Nile Cruises, an entity organised under the laws of Egypt. For the vessel in Vietnam, the Carrier is Indochina Waterways, an entity organised under the laws of Vietnam. For vessels in Colombia, the Carrier is AmaMagdalens S.A.S., an entity organised under the laws of Colombia. For the vessel in Namibia, the Carrier is Zambezi Queen Holidays PTY Ltd, an entity organised under the laws of Namibia. For a complete and up-to-date listing of the registry and Carrier for each vessel, visit http://www.amawaterways.eu/ CarrierInformation.

CAREFULLY CURATED ITINERARIES



Great food is our passion – all food is locally sourced and cooked daily. All meals, including The Chef's Table, are included.

👾 Sip and savour, with our compliments – unlimited regional wines are thoughtfully selected to enhance the dining experience, plus don't miss our daily Sip & Sail Cocktail Hour.



Magnitude All excursions are included – choose from up to six each day, from guided hikes and cycling, to city tours and plenty of culinary and wine tastings.

VSS SSY Fewer guests on board - with an average of 156 guests on board, we offer the luxury of space including larger staterooms and spacious common areas and libraries.

🗤 Cruise Managers with you the whole way – our passionate Cruise Managers accompany you throughout your river cruise and during any pre- and post-cruise land packages.



Leading the way in sustainability - 20 of our European ships have been honoured with the prestigious Green Award certification.

Veriety -Favourable payment policies - full payment is not due until 90 days prior to departure, regardless of promotions. Plus, there are no credit card fees.



A M A W A T E R W A Y S ABBOTS PLACE SUITE A, WALNUT TREE CLOSE GUILDFORD, GUI 4RW, UK

Contact your preferred travel agent or call +44 (0) 333 305 3926 | www.AmaWaterways.eu

